RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts

Regular Board Meeting Agenda
Renaissance Plaza

32326 Clinton Keith Road, Suite 202
Wildomar, CA 92595

Phone: (951) 678-5217

November 19, 2013, @6:00 p.m.

Board Members

William Sampson, President

Roland Skumawitz, Secretary/Treasurer
Ingrid Flores

Craig Richter

Vacant seat

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

CALL TO ORDER
Introduction of Guests
The meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at

OPEN GENERAL SESSION

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. William Sampson

Mr. Roland Skumawitz

Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mr. Craig Richter

Other guests present:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSION ITEMS: Comments should be
limited to 3 minutes. Unless an item has been placed on the published agenda in accordance with the Brown
Act, there shall be no action taken, nor should there be comments on, responses to, or discussion of a topic not
on the agenda. The Board members may: (1) acknowledge receipt of information/report; (2) refer to staff with

no direction as to action or priority; or (3) refer the matter to the next agenda.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Motion: Second: Vote:
INFORMATION SESSION;

6.1 School Report

Teachers will update the board on school activities.
Presented by: Sycamore Academy Teachers.

6.2 Ledesma and Meyer Construction Co. Inc.

Presentation of proposed costs, timeline and other matters concerning construction of a

new school facility.

Presented by: Mr. Joe Ledesma, General Contractor

6.3 PJHM Architects

Presentation of proposed costs, timeline and other matters concerning construction of a

new school facility.

Presented by: Mr. Thomas Kruse

1of4




6.4 Ed Tec Financial Update Report (Attachment 6.4)
Presentation of the status of our school’s finances.

Presented by: Jennie Bartkowiak, Ed Tec, Client Manager

6.5 Director Report/Special Education Report
Report on school business and Special Education.

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal and SASCA’s Special Education Liaison

6.6 Enrollment Data and Attendance Report (Attachment 6.6)
Current enrollment data and data submission.

Presented by: Laura Girard, Secretary
7.0 CONSENT CALENDAR
7.1 Approval of the Minutes: October 10, 2013 (Attachment 7.1)
7.2 Approval of the Minutes: November 9, 2013 (Attachment 7.2)
7.3 Approval of the Check Register for October 2013 (Attachment 7.3)
Motion: Second: Vote:

8.0 ACTION ITEMS:

8.1 Approve Resolution 2013-14-0001 (Attachment 8.1)
Approve the Education Protection Account Resolution.

Presented by: Jennie Bartkowiak, Ed Tec, Client Manager.
Motion: Second: Vote:

8.2 Review and Approve Financial Policy (Attachment 8.2)
Review and approve the Financial Policy.

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal.
Motion: Second: Vote:

8.3 Approve Annual Audit (Attachment 8.3)
Review and approve annual financial audit.

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal
Motion: Second: Vote:

8.4 Review and Approve Updated Bylaws (Attachment 8.4)
Review and approve updated bylaws.

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal
Motion: Second: Vote:
8.5 Approve 1" Interim Report (Attachment 8.5)

Review and approve 1" Interim Report

20f4



9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

Motion: Second: Vote:

8.6 2012/2013 Annual Tax Return (Attachment 8.6)
Approve Form 990 Annual Tax Return for the 2012/2013 school year.

Motion: Second: Vote:

8.7 Re-Election of Governing board member
Re-Elect Dr. Ingrid Flores, Governing board member, in compliance with the RRCSA
Bylaws and the RRCSA Charter.

Motion: Second: Vote:

8.8 Approve Resolution 2013-14-0002 (Attachment 8.8)
The board will select a trustee from a slate of qualified candidates or absent such a slate,
through a process of the board’s design. Resolution appointing one or more board
members to the Board of Trustees of Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance.

Motion: Second: Vote:

RRCSA GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT TRAINING (Attachment 9.0)
Podcast training for Governing Boards by Dr. Carpenter. (1) Where the Heck Are We?

INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

Comments should be limited to 3 minutes. Unless an item has been placed on the published agenda in
accordance with the Brown Act, there shall be no action taken, nor should there be comments on, responses to,
or discussion of a topic not on the agenda. The Board members may: (1) acknowledge receipt of
information/report; (2) refer to staff with no direction as to action or priority; or (3) refer the matter to the next
agenda.

CLOSED SESSION:
Adjourn to closed session at (time).

The Governing Board will meet in Closed Session to consider matters of student discipline, personnel
matters, labor negotiations, litigation and facilities and/or land acquisition.

11.1 CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS
(Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8)
Property: 23151 Palomar, Murrieta, CA 92562
Agency Negotiators: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal of Sycamore Academy of Science and
Cultural Arts, Richard J. Hansberger, Counsel to Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance
Negotiating Parties: Dr. Mario Ybarra
Under Negotiation: Price and terms of payment

RECONVENE OPEN GENERAL SESSION:
The board reconvened to General Session at (time).

ROLL CALL Aye Nay Abstentions
Mr. William Sampson
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mr. Craig Richter

Other guests present:

3of4



13.0 REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION, IF APPLICABLE:

14.0 BOARD COMMENTS
Governing Board comments and introduction of issues that may be addressed at future
meetings.

15.0 ADJOURNMENT

Motion: Second: Vote:

The meeting was adjourned at

THE ORDER OF BUSINESS MAY BE CHANGED WITHOUT NOTICE
Notice is hereby given that the order of consideration of matters on this agenda may be changed without prior notice.

REASONABLE LIMITATIONS MAY BE PLACED ON PUBLIC TESTIMONY

The Governing Board’s presiding officer reserves the right to impose reasonable time limits on public testimony to
ensure that the agenda is completed.

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS MAY BE MADE

Notice is hereby given that, consistent with the requirements of the Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act, special
presentations not mentioned in the agenda may be made at this meeting. However, any such presentation will be for
information only.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION WILL BE PROVIDED FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY
Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a

disability who requires reasonable accommodation to attend or participate in this meeting of the Governing Board
may request assistance by contacting Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Telephone, (951) 678-5217;
FOR MORE INFORMATION

For more information concerning this agenda, please contact Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Telephone, (951) 678-5217.

4 of 4




€10¢
‘6l 19qUIBAON

ajepdn |eioueul

SlIy |[edn}jn) R 92uU3dIdS
Jo Awapeoy alowedsAg



© poIpe

1918168y %08y €102 190
s[eueuid glA €102 120
MO Yyse)d

SHQIYXT O

]SB08104 MO|{ yse)

S[enjdy dlA
}sedalo4 asuadx3 jualing
]SB08104 BnuaAay Jualin)

O O O 0O

epuaby



i

('1°0) 196pnq panoidde preoq uey) siow Yz 0c$ I
}SB0810} S,yjuow jse| uey} aiow Yz'0¢$ 4=
}SEI3104 SNUBAIY jusiing

0% = }Sedalo4 anuaAay 0} so9sed1d9q U«

Jinsal e se Y0g$ paseaioul sABY SaNUSAS. pajSEOaI0
(9AnEAISSUOD ||}S) PBJ|0IUS GZE O} }SBODIO0) DY} POSEaIIUI SM LjUOW SIY |
0Z€ Joj pajabpnq AjsAieAlasuod am ‘geg si Juswjjous Juaing

MZ'0€$ = }SEI3104] DNUBAIY 0} sosealou] O

"}SB29.10}
Juawijjoius pajepdn 0} anp ‘Yuow siyj pasealoul Sey JSesa0) SNUBASI aY |

ajepdn LA 100 :1SE23104 aNUIAIY Judling



'+ peIpe

('100) 196pnq panoidde pieoq uey) aiow MY v$ ==
}Seodal0} s juow Jse| uey) alow \y'py$ =
}sedalo4 asuadxg juaiing

09 :}sedsal104 asuadx3 0} seseassaq U

S80IAIag ssauisng YBisIanQ JouIsIq ‘Juswiyoeosous
uoneonp3 |eioadg se yons sesuadxe Juspuadap Juaw||oius Jo/pue anusAal 0} anQg

M¥'¥$ Isedaloy asuadxy 0} sasealou| O

‘sasuadxa Juapuadap jJusawjjoiuad
1o/pue anudAal 0} anp ‘sjepdn s .yjuow jse| 92uls paseasoul aaey sosuadxy

ajepdn QLA 190 :Isesalo4 asuadxg Juasin9



© poIPD

%St %t sainjpuadx3 BunesadQ jo 9, se asuejeg pun4 Buipu3
yrL'v88 258'8s8 (uoneioaudeq Buipnjoul) ssuejeg pung Buipug
6L£'092¢2 12v'002 (uoneroaudag Buipnjoul) swooul Bunesado
GeZr'8s9 GZ¥'859 (pe¥pny) asuejeg Buuibag

aouejeg pung

268'6Z Z68'GZ 61£'922 L2¥'002 (uojjerdaideq Buipnjou) swoau) burjeisdo
268'62 26862 $66'892 voL'che (uoneloasdeq Buipnjoxe) swoosuj bunes

(Lot'v) (Zov'v) 16£°096°L $86'S56°L sasuedxy |ejoL
. - - - Aepno eyde)
(2ov'v) (Lov'v) 6€1'062 €€2'58/ sainyipuadx3 BuiesadQ Jayio pue saoniag
- - 0.6'201 0.6'201 saliddng pue s)oog
- = 282'/90'L 282'/90'L sjyauag pue uonesuadwon

sasuadxg
86Z°0¢ 862°'0¢ 18¢'622'C 8806612 NuUaAeY jejo
- = 681'92 681'9Z sjuels) pue Buisiespun
0s¢ 0S¢ 125'902 122'902 sanuaay |eo07
118 118 68%'LLL 89'0L1 sanuaney 9je)s Jayi0
= - - - anuanay |esapa4
8€lL'62 8€L'62 8€1'G88'L 000'9G8‘L JUel) 3o0|g |essuss)

anusAdy

AYVNAINS

(1sedaso4uauny (3seoalod juaung }sedalo4 (100) 196png
"sA Jabpng) ‘SA SNOnald) juauny panosddy
aouelep aoueleA

"uoneroaidep Jaye Y9zz$ st swoosuil Bunerado 104 }se2940) JUaLIND BY |

ajepdn 190 :}seda.lo4 Jualing yL-€1L02Z



 peIps

[1seoa.0} ||e19A0 Jou ‘Builn syoedwi Ajup]
Jebpnq panoidde pieoq puiyaq Y6Z$ =
sfenjoy dlA

sjeoueuly LA
100 8y} Ul pajosyjal jou si JuswAed siy) 119gojoQ Sje| paAlLle a210AUI JUYBISIOA0 JOUISIP ISIi

si@yndwod Buipnjoul ‘saljddns pue s)ooq swos uo Buipuads pauueld uey) Jamo|g
Jobpnq paaoidde pieoq uey) Jamojs )gy$ :sasuadxg O

sleloueul 1A 190 8y} Ul pajosjyal jou ale sjuswied
9S8y} 'JoquIaAON JO eam isii ay) ul xe] Auadold Jo syjuow asiy} s ay) pied jousiq

3obpnq paroidde pieoq puiyaq yz2/¢$ :senusady o

‘(aanzebau asow = puiyaq)
}Jobpnq paroidde pieoq ay} puiyaq Hyez$ Aldrewnxoidde Bunjoes si YHSYS

olepdn 3190 :s|endy AlA ¥1-€102



. po9pe

(z65'62) (8¥L'012) (o¥e‘0v2) (uonjeroaudaq Buipnjoui) swoouy buyeisdp

(z65‘62) (8¥2012) (ove‘ov2) uopeldaiasg buipnjdoxa) awodu| bupesadQ

£90°8Y 9vZ'SL9 €81°19S sasuadx3z |ejo|
- - - Aepno |eyden
9€5'6 8/1'662 Zvo'sre sainyipuadx3 bulessdQ Jayjo pue seonies
Go8'Le 81629 cLL'ov sailddng pue syoog
299'91 06v'L62C 828'08¢ s)ysusg pue uoijesuadwo)

sasuadxgy
(559°22) 861 vOv A K T4 9NUBAYY |ejo)L
28¢% 8¢€2'G 028'G sjuels) pue Buisiespun
(z20'1) L€'y Gve'e senuanay |20
Geg'9 00’62 GeeToe sanuanay 9jels Jaylo
- S - anuanay |eispay
(L00'¥8) €¥5'G9¢ Zvs'18e el »o0jg [eisuss)

9NUIAY

AAYININNS

(1obpng diAisbpng  dlLA [BNRY

SS9 dLA)
aouelUeA

ajepdn "390 :sjen}oy AlA ¥1L-€102



 poIpd

pasu yseo e indui 0} alowedAg j0adxa
JOU Op @M puke BAI}BAI9SUOD S| }SBJ810) INOo ‘JeaA siy} (sunp-yosepy) sjuswuoipodde
L d 9)e|ndjeo [|IM 8jelS 8y} Moy punoJte Ajuiepaoun awos sl 819y} Jey} 8JoN O

juswaaibe nalj-ul 8y} Joj sunp ur @SN3 wolj pajoadxa si MGELE O
M0ESG$ Inoge si sunf — AON Ul aouejeq yseo Buipus abelsae sy} ‘Apuaiiny ©

SUOISSNOSIP SaljljIoe} JUalind ay) o} pajelel
asoy} Buipnjoul ‘sabueyo 196pnqg Aue yym palojiuow a4 [|Im }SED810) MO} ysen «©

yL-€| Ul paau yseo e aney Jou |IM YOSYS ‘suondwnsse jusung japun o

‘Jeak |ooy9os SIY} syjuouwl jje ui asuejeq ysed aAljisod e aAey
0} pajoadxa |ji3s sI Awapedy ajowedAg ‘suondwnsse Jualind uo paseg

}Se20104 MO|4 Yyse)



: | J9]PO

S1IgiHX3

1918169y ¥o8yn 19gojoQ =

S|eloueul J1A €10¢ 1290}0Q =
MO|{ yse) =



e P~ ————

¥89°00% zegals 902 079 056°289 £00'€09 erv'ezs 0TIV o0i8y 106°'229 121809 99L€29 TL0'0098 yse) Bujpuz
- - - - . - - - - - 162'0¢ seBueyd j1e8ys soueleg JWIO
- - - - - - - - - - . uonendideq g sinupuedxy jeuded
- - - - - - - - - - - 900 uud) Buo Jeyo
- - - - - - - - - - - - oqeied sesee |mde)
(€209 (55 (066'r) (Bre’y) (08'r) 9o’y “ze'y) Q@sL'y) S8L'y) ©oL'v) QoL'y) 920'v) uLo 1L
5 ° e a Usv'on) @w'on) Giror) won) (re8'02) o o ° uso7 3090
{£20's) (1£0's) {088'y} ©re'y) rze'st) 8Z's1) rrZst) (roz's1) 619'sD) (soL'n) os'y) {8zo'r) (wsey, Buo) eqeieq sueo
- - - - M - - - - - . - (weun) eqeied sueo
000' 000 000'€ 000'c 000'c 000'¢ 000'S 000'¢ 0w’ 9L ore's (s25'28) R[089) 10} 7]
- - . - - - - 91’12 (es¥'68) 157’96 oes'el {e8c'c) 189 JusLny - 8jGEARY SIUNOOY
- - - - . - - - - - - - 189), USLND - HIGRAISOBY SIUNOOY
- - - - - - - - - (o16'g01) su'e) {zs0'0L) S{BNIOOY JBOA IO - SesUSdXT
- - - - - - - - 68z - £65'0r1 865'95S F{BNO0Y JBOA JOUJ - SENUBARY
20800y 566°69C (re0'sl) (eve'ea) SYZrob 965°9E zz 18] 8ce't8 621°e2] oL’y 0 ¥Ee8'0s! (8ve‘oe) (96c"2L1) MOIRRO) MOt 85 BURBISA0
- 16¢'096's siy'es est'ovl sov'orl zeo'ert aiL'srt sav'ist 199'191 rz9'002 ssv'ost ssv'ect 816°094 oLv'LiE sosuadxy |0l
- - - - - - " - - - - - - - Aepno rended
- 6€1'06L aLL'ert 168'€S uo'es ri6'es 000'YS oro'rs zze'Ls 7% 09L'2S 969°0F (758> z18'e6 sesuadxy BunesedQ 19410 ' SIS
- 08200 850'S 850'S 950'S 850'S 850'S 850's 8s0's 256'02 rzz'ol £9€°0L 61611 s seqddng g syo0g
- 82'190't 09S rYL 8Lr'is 6Ly'L8 199'68 199'68 06£'26 [¥24-] £€6'501 ur'ie 8Lr'es S9r'se urst speusg 1§ vonesuadwo)
sesusdx3y
z08'ovy 8e'ezT'T ze'ezz §20'28 999'052 829's81 seg'ort 228've2 ezt 6s2'002 ese'asl 588 12809 st onuaey (M0L
- 681'9Z 819'2 8192 8192 819'2 819'2 B19'z 619'2 180'2 EIr's 80€ S8 sh slum9 pue BusIIpUNg
- 145'902 020'981 0Z0'L 0z0't 020'L 0Z0'L 0z20'} 020's 8Ll {918) e 0s6'L - SNURARY 8907
SYE'9T 68Y'LLL - S20'ZL - s61'e SLO2L 00Y'6Z - (se8'e} 166's 0062 e - JWOOU) SIS JMIO
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - QWoou) |SPI4
8SY'0ZP 815881 ze9'r2 e 910'LrZ ve9'6Lt £98'vZ} 18L'102 (124 £88'802 S9c'L94 S81'LS 268'95 - W9 ool (810U
snuaay
zea'ase 20Z'0v9 0s0'269 £00°608 orv'ezs geczey 9e'18y 168229 224'809 992'sL9 z19'608 £18'9128 yses Bujuu|Seg
Dopoll  pemekid  pepolad  pepeloid  peelaid  pepelid | pepeloid | perella Ty 37 =7 1oy
Yv/dy 13820104 unp Awny ady o god uer 20 AON 190 deg Bny ne
¥ ([EMOY
yieL02
9500 Agiuow jueoes [SoW Jo sy
15200404 ys$BD AlOW

Awepeoy alowedfs



vi0| €LOT/FL/LL

-2 4 -3 4 9eIe 880t vav eoy
oo 00 00 00 Zi6
o0 oo 00 00 8L
00 (1] 6€LL 6¢€il b
44 :34 ga6L 6'v61 ]
vav
%L6 %46 oBaioay
%56 %56 Zi6
%56 %56 -
%6 %46 ka4
%16 %.L6 o |
% vav
s 4] S2E oze pofjouu3 jeyoy
- ) - - (4% ]
b - - = &L
- - il 8l b
S S 202 20T Dy

Kiewwing uewjjoiug

eweg
%Sy 144 sesnyipuadx3 Gugesad( Jo % se esuejeg pun{ Buipug
vrL¥88 258’858 219°2%Y S80'81Y S80'8IY
61€'92¢C 22v'002 (8v2'012) {ove'ove) 8£6'81 (uogenesdeq Buipnpur) swoou) Bugesado
SZr'8s9 STY'es9 521’869 5Zh'8s9 {peypny) eoueeq buiuutieg
sdusjeg pung
669'99% 29'0%¥ 268's2 268'sZ 6LE'922 220002 (265'62) (8v2'0t2) (ove'ov2) 8€6'gL (uoyBroesdaq buipnjour) weouy bueiadp
SEE'605 yhv'eep 268'S2 268'SC S66°892 vOLEVS (z65'62) evZ'012) {ove'ove) BE6BI
602°€6E'L 208'88¢'L ot'y) (zov'y) 16£'096'1 586's56'1 €90'8 ovZ's|9 €81'295 9sv'est soesuedxd |Blo]
- - - - - - - - - - AepnQ |epde)
L6Y'¥PS 160'0¥S (zov'y) (Zov'y) 6€1°06L £€L'68L 9€5'6 8LL'SSZ Zro'sre 09428 sainypusdx3 BugessdQ jeyiQ pue sesineg
182'29 15229 - - 0.6'201 046'201 $98'12 84529 eLL'op v2Z'ol senddng pue sjoog
65v'982 SSb'98. - - 282'490'L z82'290'4 z99'9L 08v'262 8Z8'082 L'ie syyeusg pue uonesuedwo)
sasuadxy
¥5206°L ove'zie’t 862'0c 86Z'0¢t 18E'622'C 880'661'2 (ss9°22) 86v'vov evs'aze €6E'8L1 ahuaaey |eijo)
69¢'02 69€'0Z - - 681'92 681'92 285 8€Z'S 0z8's £1b'S sjueI pue Buisieipuny
92£'€0Z 926'202 ose 0se 125'902 122'902 (z20')) LIEY SpZ'e (92€) SenuaAey |eso
¥SZ'5L EbY'PL Lg 118 68%'LLL 8L9'0LL SE8'9 oov'6z SEZ'9 166'S $ONUBARY 8JBIS 18O
- - - - - - - - - - 8NUBASBY |B1ape-
965'€09't 85Y'vIS'L 8EL'62 8€L'6Z 8€1'588'L 000'958°L (100'v8) £45'59¢€ Y518z S9E'L91 RO }20ig [BI8UBD
anuaaey
AHYHNRNS
Burewey Buwrway 198png  (1sevelo4 jusuny  (1sesesod uauny 15809104 (120) wbpng (1e8png GLAWBPNE QLA femoy ®O
15209J04 ‘sa 196png) ‘SA SNOWBI) uauny paaosddy $83| QLA)
avuBUBA ouBUBA 9oUBUBA
eBpng 18Ny 'sA 19bpng BNy

95010 Ajyluow juedse) Jsow Jo sy
sigmay 'sa jebpng
Awapesy asowedis



402

000'SS 000'sS - - 000'SS 000°SS - = - -
289'69 28969 - - 005'v6 00S'¥6 566 €12'SZ 818'v €L2'8
osi'ol os1'ot - - oov'vl 0ov'L (e2€) 128'e 0SZ'v 00L'2
L8'ELE 2.8'ELE - - 918'915 918916 (v66°L) 056'0v 1 ¥v6'ZrL (13-4
¥¥5'208't 9pe'eLe’L 86208 862'02 188'622'2 880'661'C (569°22) 86b voY 2v8'aze €6E'8.L1
69€°02 69€'02 - - 681'92 68192 Z85 8e2'S 0z8's ELp'S
2Z6E'El Zee'Et - - 09e'8t 09e'8t 962’1 29t 896'v 869’y
1.6'8 Ll69 - - 628'L 628'L (r12) 995’} 268 SIS
9ZE'€02 9/6 202 0SE 06¢ 126902 122'902 (2201} LIE'Y SvZ'e (9.8)

- - - - - - - - - (L29°1)
000'561 000'561 4 - 000564 000'561 - - - -

- (0s2) 052 0se 052 - 0sZ - 0sz 0se
12e'e Y444 - - 12z 1eze (o) (442 - -
sol'9 S04'9 - - 000'6 000'6 (2268) £L0C 568'Z Sv6

- (001) 00} ool 00k - 0ol - 001 00l
¥SZ'SL Eby'vL [1%:] 118 68 LLL 929044 5¢8°9 00v'62 GEZ'9E 166'G
00’62 00v'62 - - 00885 008'85 - 00v'62 00v'62 -
86Z'st GG LY (372 eve 8629y §SS'LY - - - -
16E'y €2E'Y 89 89 16€'F €2 - - - -

(se8'9) (se8'9) - - - s 5£8'9 = 6E8'9 186'S
96G5°£09'L 8SY'viS'L €162 8EL'6C g€1'688'L 000'958°L (100'¥8) £+6'69E 5’182 G9E'29}
122'L0¢ P6p'20E L'y oLy 1ze'L0e ¥6p'20€ (vee12) vEE'LL - -
€61 €64 - - - - (e61) - (e61) -
962220'1 909'€00°1 061'61 061'61 ooL'ove'l 016'02Z'L () S0€'212 Poe'L12 ¥£6'201
98¢e'€L2 ¥91°'892 zze's eze's 218°4€¢€ 665'2EE (pLp'C)) S06'9L LEV'Y9 LEP'P9

Buwrewy Guwrwaey 1e5png  (1sesesod waunyd (1590404 JWBLND 1SE09104 {'100) 196png (188png QLAeBpng QLA Emoy PO
15829104 ‘sa j19bpng) ‘SA SNOWMAId) waund paacsddy 53| QLA)
aouBLEA asuBUBA @JusUBA
1ebpng 18n1dY ‘8A 120png ey

cloz/viini

ked eqx3 g sesnuog peleayRIeD 00F1
SOUB[BS JOIBRSIUAIPY 7 JOSIIAANG PMedyLIeD 00¢€t
Aed @irgsqns - Jayoea L €0t
souB[ES S19yoBe | 0oL}
$9(1918S pojedfyue) 000}
sijjeueg % uojiesuadwo)
SISN3IA
3NN3A3YH V101
sesn pue Bujsiespund - IvVL018NS
Busiespung £088
AL - suogeuoq Zoee
Bujseipun 4suoyeuog 0088
SONUBAGY (8207 - TVLOLENS
anusAey pazuobaieoun 6668
6€ doid jo ner vy 1048
9NUBASY (8207 JIBRO IV 6698
sdu] pjei4 £698
S[EIUY pUB 885897 0598
$9Ieg 9IRS poo ve98
BNUBABY [8207 Y10 0038
swody| ajes J8I0 - VLOLENS
3100 UoWWO 658
fesuoBeies j0oyas maN £658
jJuB19 3o0ig pebejueapesq Ajjeuogeonpy 0
eIo sooig eovobeled 2658
ANUSARY BIBIS JOWO IV 0658
anuanay Aeyo s 0968
SJUSWISINQUISY 1800 paIBpUBY 0sse
S1BIA JOUd - uswuonioddy 183S 10RO 61€8
Jee A yweung - sjuswuogsoddy eSO (9%5:]
S9NUBAGYH 9IRS JBYIO 00e8
sexe ‘doid JO Ner| ul S|0YRS JaUBYD 9608
SIBOA JOM - PIY 8BS 6108
[oguo) [eo0es0ding [BIBUID [8::]
V U0ga8}0I4 uoRedNp3 Zioe

Wwewa{iiug |o5ue) |2d0Yesoding |risusy

3NN3A3Y

95012 AIYIUOLL JUBI3J ISOW JO SY
sienjay ‘s je6png
Awspeay aioweds



viog

cloaviiLL

2zy's 2z - - 2054 z0§'t oze 00€ 08 oL juswdinb3 1810 - @oUBUBIURHK PUB Ssedey
z09'8 z09'8 - - AN (I} 128 0£0'e 6052 £L2' Buiping - soususlurel pue sieday
689'LL 689'LL1 - - 019'v0€ 019'p0E - 126'921 126'921 ¥8€'sZ wey
202 2002 - 6.9's 619G 6.0'4) £68'L [41:34 LLE'L sesea wawdinbg
£68 £68 - - (743 vZ8'L (eze) 209 €6 Lz Aunoag
¥64'6 ¥61'6 - - 10921 209°Z4 68. 20Z'v vip'e hL'L sal|ddng g ssoimes Buepses ‘BucURr
vEb'8lL vEp'L - - 000'vZ 000'v2 [ XA 000'8 995'S ¥sz'e 2U09(3 pue sBS) - SRIiaN
0£6' 0£6'y - - LIE'LL LIg'LL 092 LS'pL 18E'2L - JOQQ - soURINSY|
9Lt 728 - - 90€ 90€ (89) 19 oct - suogduosqng
190°S 190's - - 119's 119's zls [#4 0SS - [BUOISSBI0Id - dIySIBQUIIN B SN
LELZ LEL'Z - - 6e¥'T 6EY'Z 081 ::14 80€ {24 JUBWUIBLAIUT ' SIBOW - [9ARS)
aLr's 9lp's - - 008's 008'S 98 0914 ¥Ze 091 Buipo pue |eas L
5102 5.0'C - - e'T LE'T 161 69F [4%4 0z s|io ‘Bupped ‘ebBesi - [eARsL
8€9 8€9 - - 8€9 8€9 741 8zt - - $994 90UIBJUOD
sesuadx3 Bujieiado 10410 ¥ seoAIeg

15229 252°29 - - 026201 0.6'20L 598°'12 8529 EiL'oy ¥zz'ol sojjddng pue sxoog - WVL018NS
6%t 16t'L - - 6L1'e 6LLE (es0't) 9e9 989'L 256 poo 8RO
0) (w11) (p11) (p11) £91 14 vs1) [i]8 €91 €9l soiddng g Juswdinb3 ‘aimiung peiejey WoCISsEID) UON
08S'€C 08S'€Z - - SLL'SE SiL'sE 22821 226'92 S65'LL 509 (45$ uew sse) sway! [ERPIAPUI) S1ANdWOD
ose vov vil riL 9%r's 045'€ (121) S€62 901'E 1] soliddng 2 Juawdinb3 ‘esmuuing woossse|n
005’2 005'C - - 0052 005’ 005 005 - - $8sUadX] B0UBIHUOTD IMIDS
206'L 206't - - £E8'Y £€8'Y £p0'L piE'e 1£6'2 -1 s211ddng @ S{2LRIEH JUSPIS [BUORINISU| UON
()} (0) - - 685’1 S85°L (z82) EOE'} -4 - sa|ddng 34
90’8 9v0's - - EELTH €EL2L [t447] 'y 189't 065 soljddng 9oyo
88L'11 8811 - - £61°91L £61'91 (991'4) 6€Z'E SO’y 88€'2 uddng % sjgUSIEH [BUOGONTSU)
0) 0) - - 625 6252 (os¥) 60T 625'¢ - 212MY0G [BUOGRONPT
srt'l srl'L - - sy [ 284 (1e8'1) SiIS'L 96€'E 096’} solddng [eipoisny
¥8S 85 - - 020’ 020t €Oy 68 9et s34 4 S[BURIBW 22UBIBJ0YN JAYRD B SY00Y
898°01 89804 - - 090'st 090Gl 1648 £8€'Z4 61y 5652 S[BLANEA BINOWND 8100 B Bj00GIXe | panoiddy
- sey|ddng 7 syoog

LyE'E91 LyE'E9L - - 982'9¢2 98292 9vS'hi 16v'28 SH6'2L 2218k syjeusg eekojdw3 - TvL018NS
90Z'9 90Z'9 - - £11'61 EIL6L (€s2'2) ¥510k 206'Z4 8EY'L 80UBINSY) AWOD SIDLOM
629°L 629'L - - 62'L 841 lELE 668’ 89l z01 gouesnsu| Juswiojdwaun
094'48 09128 - - 000'9Z} 000'92L 099'tl 00528 or8'ee 152’6 Sjyouag 2I8JIOM T UHEOH
829'61 828'6} - - 186'v2 186'v2 624t 182'9 651'S 266'L BAGRLWS)Y-IROIPBIN-|ASYO
896y 896't - - 892'9 892'9 (0s) 04L'h 008’} 009 S¥3d
6¥5'L8 6¥5'2€ - - 229'1S 229'LS (1eL'e) [£4:x 41 zL0'vL phL'y S¥1s
syjsueg eakoidwy

60v'vLE 60Y'VLL - - 082'05 1 082°0SE [T 6ve'se 048'se 192'v1 soakoidw3 peisse)d - IvL018NS
(962'1) (962'1) - - 009’} 009’ (65p'2) 9eY 9682 zev's 2NMPSANS - POYISSBID JOWO
1418 S6v'9l - - 089'Z2 089'22 (0} §81'9 s8L'9 z90' SOUB[ES JOWO POYIESRID
000’9 000'9 - - 000'9 000’9 - - - - Aey BAXT § S9ENUOY POYISSEID
S6v'8e Ssb'ee - - 0008y 0008y SPS'e 160'El S¥S'6 z81'E SOLB[ES SIWO § [EOUIID PIYsSED
9LV 9GL'YS - - 00022 000'2L 6ET 9e9'6h vpZ'LL $80'8 SA1IB[BS IPIY [BUORONASU| POYISSBID
86118185 pey)isser)

$02°805 $0.'805 - - 912’089 91.'089 [FZ) 059°0L1 ZH0'ZLL ¥85'8S soakodw3 pelediue) - IVL0LENS

Buwrwey Buurewaey 1eBpng  (1sesasod juauny  (1seses0d Juauny) 1Se29.104 ("190) 19bpng (198png alAiebpng QLA lemay PO
15800404 ‘sa JeBpng) ‘SA SNONOId) weun) paaosddy s8] JLA)
avuBUBA 8dUBLBA IBUBA
obpng [BNIOY SA 10bpng {endy

1196
G196
0l9s
S095
0zss
139
(1134
0SS
OlES
§0eS
144
0225
gles
0125
0005

oLy
(1544
ozpy
(11344
osey
Svey
SEEY
11534
A% 4
ozey
Sley
002y
0Ly

009¢

oore
00€€
00ze
00LE

GE6C
0062

oove
1,114

8500 Ajyyuow Jugdes Jsow Jo Sy
sienoay “sA jebpng
Awapeay 8i0wedAs



vioy

988'Se° L BV IEV'L (ot'y) (Zot'y) 890°£00'2 199'866'4 £90'8Y 9vZ'S19 €81'295 959651
1192y 219'2h - - 19Ty 1292y - - - -
60Z'E6E'L 208'88¢"L {Zov'y) zot'y) 16€'096' S86'656°L £80'8Y 92’619 €81'295 951’651
L6v'vys 160'0%S {zov'y) {zov'y) 6€1'062 €62'684 [ 811'652 Zr9'sve 09226
-4 0sE'y - - 8z8's 828'S =1 E¥6'L 8Ll €Le
sov'L sep'l - - 168’} £68'y oze 2€9 1434 [

€92 [X-2 - - €92 €92 a8 88 - -
(zep'e) (zav'e) - - - - (zav'e) - zer'e [X4:x4

- - - - 009'€ 009'E - 009'S 009'c -
:19) 8L - - WL [£1N" (zv) 08¢ [X44 (424
zee's zee's - - vEZ'SL vEZ'SH ysz'e 951°01 206'9 (4]

- @) [£43] @) viz'y coz'y €1') 108'2 riz'y 8€T'E
£56 £56 - - £56 £56 218 164 - -
€121 905644 (298'1) (298't) €612t 905611 - - - -
S6L°L s61'L - - 000'8! 00081 (s08'v) 000'9 509'04 0sL'L
150t 150'L - - 1S0'L 150t oz [+]¥4 - -
1w2'e 1pZ'e - - Si0'Y S0 62 €08 viL 174
96L'L 96L'L - - 9¥s'L ovs'L (1p2'v) 60S'L 0sL's 0s2'e
106 106 - - 0£9'C 0€9'C (g0z't) 925 6zL') 72
182'y 192’y - - 208y 208 9€8 198 9z -4
88201 882’0t - - ooe'st 00€'St (ove) ELV'Y EISy £L5's
810's 810's - - 168'6 2686 (ov6) 6E6'E 6.8'v 56
[4%-¥ 4! 434} - - LEL'EL LEL'EL zzo'e 229'c 509 I1EE

- (s¥) ()] (s¥) [:144 08l (681) 9e sze st
068'C 068'C - - 000'€ 000'€ 06% 009 oLl -
zIS'e z15'e - - yeS'E ves's 589 202 z -
168'84 095'8t (182) (162) 158'8t 09581 81’9 181’9 - -
Lp1'06 96588 (161'2) (164°2) 120'0E1L 088'421 €0E'e 129'2y ¥2€'6€ 6626
¥0Z (414 - - 184 91z e € 43 [}
059'2 0592 - - 059'2 059'2 0€5'L 0es'L - -
0zZy 744 - - ozy 744 ] 8 - -

Burewey Buureway jeBpng  (1sedaso4 waun) (1secesod Juaund 15200)04 (190)186png (yeBpng QLAebpng QLA MOy PO
15820104 *sA 198png) ‘SA SNONILY) weun) paaoiddy 582| G 1A)
8ouBUBA JouBUEA adueUBA
190png 12Ny SA 180png BNy

EL0ZYLLL

uoyeivasdeq Buipniou] SISNIAXA IVLOL

(s4ma) Joud sapniouy) uojieioasdag (w0l 0069
S3SN3IdX3 TVLOL
"dx3 BupesedO soul0 @ seolAses - TVLOLENS
xe4 g ouoyds|e | - suogeo) bo] 0z6S
KseAlieq pue eBesod Si6s
$99.1 SISO / JOWBIU| - SUOKBDIUNLWOD ol6s
dx3 Bugesado snoat W 6685
6unnNsu02 AYISGIMARWARY| 9686
$901M9S ABotouyoa L 2885
WaysAs uogewso| JuIprIS 1885
JUBLISSISSY JUIprS 8285
Buginoey yeis $185
Wawydeosou3] uogeonpl eeds zi85
uawdoieAeq [eUOISSa}0Id €985
uononposdey pue Bunuug 098S
§09 Jjo:hed 1585
| 1840 - SUBYNSUOY #5895
Buginoay wepng pue Bugexrew 1585
$994 JOYIO PUB SBSUBIIM 8v8s
sea [eba S¥8s
1834 | uBL) §S97 SUBOT - jS@sR)u| £p8S
sesuadxy Buisripuny 6£8S
BuguudiaBuiy 9e8s
sogfeUSY pue sauly €€85
sesusdx3 sdut piely oges
$094 WBIs19A0 Yoia8IQ v28s
S8DIAIPS SSRUIBNY (4%
s094 Bunjueg 6085
8994 Bugunoooy €085
g siredey pue seseaT 's[EIUeY JARO 669G

850} Ajypuow Juadel JSow Jo sy
sjlemay "sA je6png
Awspeoy alowedAs



November 19, 2013
Enrollment
Data Report

8/14/13

11/19/13

# OF STUDENTS

50

50

Kindergarten

# OF STUDENTS

=g /14 /13

11/19/13



8/14/13

11/19/13

# OF STUDENTS

64

62

First

# OF STUDENTS

e0meg/14/13
11/19/13

8/14/13

11/19/13

# OF STUDENTS

50

52

Second

# OF STUDENTS

agmg/14/13
11/19/13



8/14/13

11/19/13

# OF STUDENTS

58

55

# OF STUDENTS

Third

ejmng/14/13
11/19/13

8/14/13

11/19/13

# OF STUDENTS

50

51

60

58
57

55
54

52
51
50
49
48
47

45

# OF STUDENTS

Fourth

=g /14/13
11/19/13



8/14/13

11/19/13

# OF STUDENTS

43

43

50
49
48
47
46
45
44
43
42
41
40

Fifth

# OF STUDENTS

=g /14/13
11/19/13

8/14/13

11/19/13

# OF STUDENTS

22

23

Sixth

# OF STUDENTS

=g /14/13
11/19/13



8/14/13

11/19/13

# OF STUDENTS

337

336

K-6th Enrollment

350

345

340

335

330

325

320
# OF STUDENTS

g /14/13

=11/19/13




RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

William Sampson, President

Renaissance Plaza Ingrid Flores
32326 Clinton Keith Road, Suite 202 Craig Richter

Wildomar, CA 92595

Phone: (951) 678-5217 Vacant seat
October 10, 2013, @4:30 p.m.

Board Members

Roland Skumawitz, Secretary/Treasurer

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

CALL TO ORDER
Introduction of Guests
The meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at 4:30 p.m.

OPEN GENERAL SESSION

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. William Sampson _ X
Mr. Roland Skumawitz X

Dr. Ingrid Flores X

Mr. Craig Richter X

Other guests present:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSION ITEMS:
No comments.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Motion: Mr. Richter Second: Dr. Flores Vote: 3 -0

INFORMATION SESSION:

6.1 Ed Tec Financial Update Report (Attachment 6.1)

Presentation of the status of our school’s finances.

Presented by: Jennie Bartkowiak, Ed Tec, Client Manager

6.2 School Report/Special Education Report

7.0

Reported on school business and Special Education.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal and SASCA’s Special Education Liaison

ACTION ITEMS:

7.1 Approve 13-14 Budget (Attachment 7.1)

Presented by: Jennie Bartkowiak, Ed Tec, Client Manager.

Motion: Mr. Richter Second: Dr. Flores Vote: 3 -0

7.2 Approve Disbursement of Common Core Funds (Attachment 7.2)

Presented by: Jennie Bartkowiak, Ed Tec, Client Manager.

1of2



Motion: Mr. Richter Second: Dr. Flores Vote:3-0
8.0 CONSENT CALENDAR

8.1 Approval of the Minutes: September 17, 2013
8.2 Approval of the Check Register for September 2013

Motion: Dr. Flores Second: Mr. Richter Vote: 3 -0

9.0 BOARD COMMENTS
No comments.

10.0 ADJOURNMENT
Motion: Mr. Richter Second: Dr. Flores Vote: 3 -0

The meeting was adjourned at 4:46 p.m.

20f2



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE Board Members
Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts William Sampson, President

REGULAR Board Meeting Minutes

Renaissance Plaza Ingrid Flores

32326 Clinton Keith Road, Suite 202
Wildomar, CA 92595
Phone: (951) 678-5217

November 9, 2013, TIME @ 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.

Craig Richter

Roland Skumawitz, Secretary/Treasurer

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

CALL TO ORDER
Introduction of Guests
The meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at 9:04 a.m.

OPEN GENERAL SESSION
ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. William Sampson X
Mr. Roland Skumawitz _X
Dr. Ingrid Flores X
Mr. Craig Richter _X

Other guests present. Richard Hansberger, Benson Sainsbury

INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:
No comments.

CLOSED SESSION:

Adjourn to Closed Session at 9:04 a.m.
Pursuant to Cal.Govt.Code section 54956.8, the Governing Board will meet in closed
session on the following matters:

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS

Properties:

STREET ADDRESS/PARCEL # PROPERTY ONE: 23175 Palomar St, Wildomar 92562 /
380-170-023

STREET ADDRESS/PARCEL # PROPERTY TWO: 21457 Pecan St, Wildomar 92595 /
376-023-002

STREET ADDRESS/PARCEL # PROPERTY THREE: 23151 Palomar St Wildomar, CA /
380-170-020

Agency negotiators:

. Benson Sainsbury
. Barbara Hale
. Richard Hansberger

Negotiating parties:

PROPERTY ONE: Lee Patrick Wilson
PROPERTY TWO: Matthew Markham
PROPERTY THREE: Mario Ybarra

Under negotiation: The Board will instruct the negotiators as to matters concerning the
price of the property and the terms of payment.

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance
Regular Board Meeting Agenda



5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

RECONVENE OPEN GENERAL SESSION:

The board reconvened to General Session at 10:21 a.m.

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. William Sampson _X

Mr. Roland Skumawitz _X

Dr. Ingrid Flores _X
Mr. Craig Richter X

Other guests present:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Motion: Mr. Skumawitz Second: Mr. Richter Vote: 3 -0

REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION, IF APPLICABLE.
None

INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSION ITEMS:
No comments.

INFORMATION SESSION:

10.1 Ledesma & Meyer Construction Co. Inc., Mr. Joe Ledesma, 9441 Haven Ave.,
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730, 909-476-0590, a General Contractor, will
present to and answer questions by the Board on the following topics:

. Proposed Costs, Timeline and Other Matters Concerning Construction of a New

School Facility

10.2 PJHM Architects, Mr. Thomas Kruse, 24461 Ridge Route Dr. Suite 100, Laguna
Hills, CA 92653, 949-496-6191, an Architect, will present to and answer
questions by the Board on the following topics:

. Proposed Costs, Timeline and Other Matters Concerning Architectural Plans and

Construction of a New School Facility

10.3 Intertex Companies, Mr. Dale Donahoe, 28338 Constellation Rd Suite 900,
Valencia, CA 91355, 661-702-2222, a General Contractor, will present to and
answer questions by the Board on the following topics:

. Proposed Costs, Timeline and Other Matters Concerning Construction of a New

School Facility

10.4 Berliner & Associates, Mr. Richard Berliner, 5976 Washington Blvd., Culver
City, CA 90232, 310-838-2100, an Architect, will present to and answer
questions by the Board on the following topics:

. Proposed Costs, Timeline and Other Matters Concerning Architectural Plans and

Construction of a New School Facility

10.5 Canyon Building and Design, Mr. David Gerovac, 4750 N. La Cholla Bivd.,
Tucson, AZ 85705, 520-299-7927, a General Contractor, will present to and
answer questions by the Board on the following topics:

. Proposed Costs, Timeline and Other Matters Concerning Construction of a New

School Facility

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance

Regular Board Meeting Agenda




10.6 Carhuff + Cueva Architects, Mr. Philip Carhuff, 3149 E. Prince Rd #151, Tucson,
AZ 85716, 520-577-45604, an Architect, will present to and answer questions by
the Board on the following topics:

. Proposed Costs, Timeline and Other Matters Concerning Architectural Plans and
Construction of a New School Facility

11.0 BOARD COMMENTS
No comments.

12.0 ADJOURNMENT

Motion: Mr. Sampson Second: Mr. Skumawitz Vote: 3-0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay Abstentions
Mr. William Sampson X

Mr. Roland Skumawitz X

Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mr. Craig Richter X

The meeting was adjourned at 1:40 p.m.

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance 3
Regular Board Meeting Agenda




"}o8Yo 8y} Aq pred Junowy adj0Auy/paZILA)Y, YORS Joj Jeadde (m Junowy 3982, 1810} BUL 994D Buo AQ pred aq Aew ,Sjunowny 8210AUPAZIWS)|, JO Sasuadxa ajdynpy 810N

10°99 INS €102 11D PIE 2-¥1LE9-2¥6  €1L02/91/0L 80¢¢C yda( juawdojana(g juawAodwy
00°0S€ Sddy ajb005-WNLBIOUCH BUIUIEI] J8Uoesl  ¢£10z/9L/01 102¢ Kajpag wi|
A €10¢ ¥doS ‘obiey) aseq '8GG89€81/ 199V €102/91/01 (X444 uoneiodio)) X018y
00'SY €1/€1/60 aued 'sppiueq -1sa] WesH -8SLy.LL #899Y  £1L0Z/91/01 {4444 Od Qnols |edipayl SHoMyjeaH SN
€8°8Cl salddng 80O -1 L£800L#AIY  €1L0Z/9L/01 (\[444 obejueApy soidels
ZACTK] sallddng :quiay  €10Z/91/0L 6L2¢ DisSmojnind ej@buy’
G.'96¢ $81|[ddng wooJsay/[euoliuer  ¢102/91/0} 21344 Aiddng j|e1anQ {enuapnid

€L/Le/olL - LO/0L

05°9¢! :0AG ALDD %9 JONUOW/OASAUSY dinbJ WLEY 'YOAS 100V €L02/9L/01 liee 90IBS WUBlY dy1ded
00°6¢e €1/01/80 9AS 1s8d ¥8 ISNQ  €102/91/0L 1344 S9JIAIBG S}iUlIa] SMayIely
00'9.6'80L {e10adsg ‘uopnquiuod dd X Z2d YOSVS €L/2L Ad 6698 300V  €£10Z/9L/01 %44 Jousig {00yos payiun alouisi ayen
8¢'cce 9LELN-Od  €102/0L/0L 9LELN-Od 02)50)
88°L1 GLELN-Od €1L02/0L/01 SLELN-Od 00}500
19'6¢ jJuswssasse xe} jwAdaid £6€590€ #ALILNI  €102/01/01 90¢2 pieog xg| asiyoueld eiuiojie) Jo sjels
00'¥20'L €102 1dag 9Ag [euoyuer  £10Z/0L/0} 044 SNoJe Joer
6E° LY PLELN-Od  €102/6/01 viELN-Od 00]S0)
1S'#01 sa)jddng woousse;) :quidy  €102/6/01 ¥02¢ a|bneusyds ekalipy
G2 9€S 150da)-£L02500d  €102/4/01 -£102500d Bqp SUy [BJnjind pue adusiog JO AWSpEJY SIOWRIAS
oz'seL’l cL/V/E-EL/CL/IC Quiai Dd  €102/L/01 lmwn%”mmo d Bqp SUY [eIn}n) pue sousiog j0 Awapedy alowedis
00'v¥. J0ELN-Od  €102/4/01 L0€LIN-Od 1daq alig 0D apisianly
8Ly GOELN-Od SdSN GWI3Y Od  €102/4/0L SOELN-Od Sdsn
6v'Sl ZIUNN Jajluusr ¢1/8 A31va ¥O0ELIN-Od  €102/2/0L Y0ELN-Od Z\UN Japuuap
00'58¢ COELIN-Od  €£102/2/0L ¢0ELIN-Od R ENE]
6v'vC €10£60-0d 8JempieH 8oy NI Od  €102/L/01 €10€60-0d 8IEMpPIBH a0y
9'€98 JONIYI4HIq quial Dd  €102/4/0L Leee Bqp SHy {2JnjiNJ pue adusiog JO AWSpedy SI0WEDAS
00002 TWM3DS Joj uojesqsn||j pueig/udisaqg UIYS-1 OAS  €LOZ/¥/0L 454 sSqoder uiwieluag
00'198°'L dwo) SIaXIOM -G8P81L ASND -L9650L00MMMEE Adllod  €LOZ/P/0L 1% I Aeuleg B Aauieg
08'28¢€ - £1/60 9AS uyd 3 18uiBlY| -0l 085L8996LL LLGZ LO 399V  €L0Z/P/0L L02¢ BIUIOJIED UOZUAA
G6'695 saljddng a0 ‘1 LEBO0L#AOY  €L0Z/¥/0L 0022 abejueApy sa|de)s
00'¥2E w4 bujeuiweT - S0y OAS  ©102/%/01 66L2 S)oNpold Ssauisng }Samyjnos
v9'€ll salddng :quisy  £10Z/¥/0) 8612 D{smojnyng Ejebuy’
1£°€6C saljddng wooljsay/jeuoliuer  ¢L0zZ/b/01 161¢C Addng jjeienQ fenuapnig
62°€6 padid %OoBJ] DUlLIBA HNPY OAS  €102/v/01 96i¢ suopowold ar
¥0'2e9 €10¢ dag ‘wnjwald -Z1288+00 :al dnoJ9  €102/v/01 GéLe uejpjens)
£€'8¢C pieog ySOHY 40) J8uulg ‘quiay  £L02/#/0L 14°1%4 pjeJs eineq
00°0it S3lI0}S pug % S| BUIYSEAA Jamod ' DUIUBSID MOPUINML  €102/9/01 €6LC sodwe) ageo
junowy uonduosaq ajeq JaquinN %23y9 10puap
b Rl ]
¥G'206'GLL {2301 puelo €ioc 18qo100

SUY [eJN}N) pue 82udlds J0 Awdpesy a10WedAs

>epe

1eys16ay }oayd




“93yo ay) Aq pred Junoury 2010AUY/PaZIWAY, UIBA JOj Jeadde M Junowy ¥2ays, €10} By %92y2 auo Aq pied aq Aew ,siunowy adioAu)paZIWSY, JO Sasuadxa aidniny 310N

007052 LLElWOd EI0ZLEI00  TIEIWOd ey ST )
00Iv 60SLW-Od _£L0Z/16/0F  BOSLN-Dd oRNBIT BNy
K 90SLW-Od €102/16/00  S0SLN-Od 55V 1S3 10pOO
7008 SNV QWial 5d _ ELOZ/LE/OL 0vez EGP SV [EJNiND PUE 33UB155 J0 AUIBPEDY SIOWERS
657007 Z1/0L-€1/6/01 QWIBI Od  €L0Z/LE/OL 662z EGP SHY [EINJIND) PUE S5USI9G JO AWSPESY SIOWESRS.
265021 0/6-01/6 W1 Od _ EL0Z/LE/0L 9ezZ EQp SPy BN PUE S3UBIS J6 AWBPESY SIOWEoAS
S1°/00 SIEUSIE [EUORONASU] [GUISY €1 0Z/0E/01 447 SWEIi UEBToN
¥.°2€0°LE €L0ZIUBJAON €102/0€/0L yeec "0U| BZe|d 8ouessieusy JEWOP|IAA
602L ZLSLN-Od SdSN GWIFd Od _ €L0Z/ZL0L  ZIELW-Od Sdsn
BICIN
68’9 BLELN-Od SASN GWIZY Od  €L0Z/2L/0L  -Od SdSN sdsn
a3y Od
— €1/52/60
006106 - £1/92/80 :Pouad Bullig ‘0000-€089E€000 :a11sny  EF0Z/9L0L viee 1esiey
B anp ajuejeq - swiji4
9/°08¢ Jojue susaIog dn 19 B padid doelL BUILIEA HNPY 9AS €1L02/91/01 giee suogowolid ar
A :O_um._wno L@QO._& .
00'%¥6 10§ SHUN %08YQ 7P S13}14 Iy Sojeday - Juleyy eiswwoy € H0Z/9HOL ¢lee ol “[eojueydaN Asiien pueiu)
00°00€ V102-6,02 QISISGWON _ ELOZ/O1/0% 112z VSOV55i
0525 563 SOAS [eBa1 'VSOuY 91D EL02/91/01 012z 19B18GSUEH T PIEYOI] JO SSOH0 MET UL
T ade] yong '3 sdeng 'SbEal WY €10Z/91/01 6022 DIEiS BINE
wnouwy uonduasaq ateq 1equInp %93y9 10puap

L EITR)




SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND CULTURAL ARTS
RESOLUTION NO. 2013-14-001
RESOLUTION REGARDING THE EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012;

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California

Constitution effective November 7, 2012;

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state
General Fund an Education Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues

derived from the incremental increases in taxes imposed by Article XIII, Section 36(f);

WHEREAS, before June 30" of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate
the total amount of additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the
incremental increases in tax rates made pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36(f) that will be

available for transfer into the Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year;

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State
Controller shall transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account

within ten days preceding the end of the fiscal year;

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby
continuously appropriated for the support of school districts, county offices of education,

charter schools and community college districts;

WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be
used to pay any costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state

government;



WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school
district, or charter school shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies
received from the Education Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within

its jurisdiction;

WHEREAS, the governing board of the SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
AND CULTURAL ARTS shall make the spending determinations with respect to monies
received from the Education Protection Account in open session of a public meeting of

the governing board;

WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not

be used for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost;

WHEREAS, each community college district, county office of education, school
district and charter school shall annually publish on its Internet website an accounting of
how much money was received from the Education Protection Account and how that

money was spent;

WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of
community college districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter
schools shall ascertain and verify whether the funds provided from the Education
Protection Account have been properly disbursed and expended as required by Article

XIII, Section 36 of the California Constitution;

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of
education, school districts and charter schools to comply with the additional audit
requirements of Article XIII, Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education
Protection Act and shall not be considered administrative costs for purposes of Article
XIII, Section 36.



NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED:

1. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent
as required by Article XIII, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the
money will be spent shall be made in open session of a public meeting of the governing
board of SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND CULTURAL ARTS;

2. In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California
Constitution, the governing board of SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND
CULTURAL ARTS has determined to spend the monies received from the Education

Protection Act as attached.

DATED: , 2013.

Board President

Board Secretary

Abstain
Absent

Aye
Nay

William Sampson
Roland Skumawitz
Craig Richter

| Ingrid Flores
(open)

Totals




2012-13 Education Protection Account
Program by Resource Report

Expenditures by Function - Detail
Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts

EPA Spending Plan through: June 30, 2013
For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

[Description Object Codes Amount |
[AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR |
Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00f
Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 316,759.00||
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00||
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00]|
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00||

All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 0.00||
Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00||
TOTAL AVAILABLE 316,759.00|
“EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES |
(Objects 1000-7999) |
Instruction 1000-1999 316,759.00]
Instruction-Related Services |
Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00]|

AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00]|
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00"

Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00]|
School Administration 2700 0.00“

Pupil Services ||
Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00||
Psychological Services 3120 0.00||
Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00||

Health Services 3140 0.00]|
Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00||

Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00II

Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00II

Food Services 3700 0.00J|

Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00]
Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00f
Community Services 5000-5999 0.00f
Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00|
General Administration 7000-7999 0.00Jf
Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00}|
Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00|
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 316,759.00|
[[BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 0.00}




Sycamore Academy of Sciences & Cultural Arts
Income Statement for EPA Funds Only
July 1, 2012 - June 30, 2013

Financial Row 1400-0

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
8000 - Revenue
8010 - Principal Apportionment

8015 - Charter Schools General Purpose Entitiement - State Aid $307,618.00
8019 - State Aid - Prior Years $0.00
8096 - Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes $0.00
Total - 8010 - Principal Apportionment $307,618.00
8300 - Other State Revenues
8319 - Other State Apportionments - Prior Years $0.00
8550 - Mandated Cost Reimbursements $0.00
8560 - State Lottery Revenue $0.00
8590 - All Other State Revenue
8590 - All Other State Revenue $0.00
8592 - Categorical Block Grant $0.00
8593 - Other State Revenue 3 $0.00
Total - 8590 - All Other State Revenue $0.00
Total - 8300 - Other State Revenues $0.00
8600 - Other Local Revenue
8650 - Leases and Rentals $0.00
8690 - Other Local Revenue
8693 - Field Trips $0.00
8699 - All Other Local Revenue $0.00
Total - 8690 - Other Local Revenue $0.00
Total - 8600 - Other Local Revenue $0.00
8800 - Donatlons/Fundraising
8802 - Donations - Private $0.00
8803 - Fundraising $0.00
8811 - School Defined Revenue 1 $0.00
Total - 8800 - Donations/Fundraising $0.00
8999 - Uncategorized Revenue $0.00
Total - 8000 - Revenue $307,618.00
Total - Income s B = _— o $307,618.00
Gross Profit $307,618.00
Expense

1000 - Certificated Salaries
1100 - Teachers Salaries

1100 - Teachers Salaries $307,618.00
1103 - Teacher - Substitute Pay $0.00
Total - 1100 - Teachers Salarles $307,618.00
1300 - Certificated Supervisor & Administrator Salaries $0.00
Total - 1000 - Certificated Salaries $307,618.00
2000 - Classified Salaries
2100 - Classified Instructional Aide Salaries $0.00
2300 - Classified Supervisor & Administrator Salaries $0.00
2400 - Classified Clerical & Office Salaries $0.00
2900 - Classified Other Salaries
2900 - Classified Other Salaries $0.00
2935 - Other Classified - Substitute $0.00

Total - 2900 - Classified Other Salaries $0.00




Sycamore Academy of Sciences & Cultural Arts
Income Statement for EPA Funds Only
July 1, 2012 - June 30, 2013

Total - 2000 - Classified Salaries $0.00
3000 - Employee Benefits
3100 - STRS
3101 - State Teachers Retirement System, certificated positions $0.00
Total - 3100 - STRS $0.00
3200 - PERS
3202 - Public Employees Retirement System, classified positions $0.00
Total - 3200 - PERS $0.00
3300 - OASDI-Medicare-Alternative
3303 - Medicare, certificated positions $0.00
3304 - Medicare, classified positions $0.00
Total - 3300 - OASDI-MedIcare-Alternative $0.00
3400 - Health & Welfare Benefits
3401 - Health & Welfare Benefits - Certificated Positions $0.00
Total - 3400 - Health & Welfare Benefits $0.00
3500 - Unemployment Insurance
3501 - State Unemploy. Insurance - Certificated Positions $0.00
3502 - State Unemploy. Insurance - Classified Positions $0.00
Total - 3500 - Unemployment Insurance $0.00
3600 - Workers Comp Insurance
3601 - Worker's Comp Insurance - Certificated Positions $0.00
Total - 3600 - Workers Comp Insurance $0.00
3900 - Other Employee Benefits
3915 - Misc. Benefit Fees $0.00
Total - 3900 - Other Employee Benefits $0.00
Total - 3000 - Employee Benefits $0.00
4000 - Books & Supplies
4100 - Approved Textbooks & Core Curricula Materials $0.00
4200 - Books & Other Reference Materials $0.00
4300 - Materials & Supplies
4315 - Custodial Supplies $0.00
4325 - Instructional Materials & Supplies $0.00
4330 - Office Supplies $0.00
4335 - PE Supplies $0.00
4345 - Non Instructional Student Materials & Supplies $0.00
Total - 4300 - Materials & Supplles $0.00
4400 - Noncapitalized Equipment
4410 - Classroom Furniture, Equipment & Supplies $0.00
4420 - Computers (individual items less than $5k) $0.00
4430 - Non Classroom Related Furniture, Equipment & Supplies $0.00
Total - 4400 - Noncapitalized Equipment $0.00
4700 - Food
4720 - Other Food $0.00
Total - 4700 - Food $0.00
Totai - 4000 - Books & Supplies $0.00

5000 - Services & Other Operating Expenses
5200 - Travel & Conferences

5210 - Conference Fees $0.00
5215 - Travel - Mileage, Parking, Tolls $0.00
5220 - Travel and Lodging $0.00
5225 - Travel - Meals & Entertainment $0.00

Total - 5200 - Travel & Conferences $0.00




Sycamore Academy of Sciences & Cultural Arts
Income Statement for EPA Funds Only
July 1, 2012 - June 30, 2013

5300 - Dues & Memberships

5305 - Dues & Membership - Professional $0.00
Total - 5300 - Dues & Memberships $0.00
6400 - Insurance

5450 - Insurance - Other $0.00
Total - 5400 - Insurance $0.00
5500 - Operations & Housekeeping

5510 - Utilities - Gas and Electric $0.00

5515 - Janitorial, Gardening Services & Supplies $0.00

5520 - Security $0.00
Total - 5500 - Operations & Housekeeping $0.00
5600 - Rentals, Leases, & Repairs

5605 - Equipment Leases $0.00

5610 - Rent $0.00

5615 - Repairs and Maintenance - Building $0.00

5616 - Repairs and Maintenance - Computers $0.00

5617 - Repairs and Maintenance - Other Equipment $0.00
Total - 5600 - Rentals, Leases, & Repairs $0.00
5800 - Other Services & Operating Expenses

5803 - Accounting Fees $0.00

5809 - Banking Fees $0.00

5812 - Business Services $0.00

5815 - Consultants - Instructional $0.00

5824 - District Oversight Fees $0.00

5830 - Field Trips Expenses $0.00

5833 - Fines and Penalties $0.00

5836 - Fingerprinting $0.00

5839 - Fundraising Expenses $0.00

5845 - Legal Fees $0.00

5846 - Loan and Financing Fees $0.00

5848 - Licenses and Other Fees $0.00

5851 - Marketing and Student Recruiting $0.00

5854 - Consultants - Other 1 $0.00

5857 - Payroll Fees $0.00

5860 - Printing and Reproduction $0.00

5861 - Prior Yr Exp (not accrued) $0.00

5863 - Professional Development $0.00

5872 - Special Education Encroachment $0.00

5875 - Staff Recruiting $0.00

5877 - Student Activities $0.00

5878 - Student Assessment $0.00

5881 - Student Information System $0.00

5884 - Substitutes $0.00

5887 - Technology Services $0.00

5896 - Internet/Website consulting $0.00

5898 - Bad Debt Expense $0.00

5899 - Miscellaneous Operating Expenses $0.00
Total - 5800 - Other Services & Operating Expenses $0.00
5900 - Communications

5915 - Postage and Delivery $0.00

5920 - Communications - Telephone & Fax $0.00

Total - 5900 - Communications $0.00



Sycamore Academy of Sciences & Cultural Arts
Income Statement for EPA Funds Only
July 1, 2012 - June 30, 2013

Total - 5000 - Services & Other Operating Expenses $0.00
6000 - Capital Outlay
6900 - Depreciation $0.00
Total - 6000 - Capital Outlay $0.00
7000 - Other Outflows
7438 - Long term debt - Interest $0.00
7999 - Uncategorized Expense $0.00
Total - 7000 - Other Outflows $0.00
_ Total - Expense . _$307,618.00
Net Ordinary Income $0.00

Net Income

$0.00



2013-14 Education Protection Account

Program by Resource Report

Expenditures by Function - Detail

Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts

EPA Spending Plan through: June 30, 2014
For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

[Description Object Codes Amount
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00
Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 332,595.00l|*amount
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00]| not final
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00]|
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00}|
All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 0.00|
Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00]|
TOTAL AVAILABLE 332,595.00
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
(Objects 1000-7999)
instruction 1000-1999 332,595.00
Instruction-Related Services
Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00}
AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00]
instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.0ﬂ|
Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00|
School Administration 2700 0.00
Pupil Services
Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00
Psychological Services 3120 0.00|
Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00]f
Health Services 3140 0.00{
Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00]
Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00}
Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00}|
Food Services 3700 0.00f
Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00f
Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00|
Community Services 5000-5999 0.00||
Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00]
General Administration 7000-7999 0.00||
Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00]|
Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00f
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 332,595.00]f

BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing

Uses)

0.00]




\ Hosaka, Rotherham & Company

Certified Public Accountants

hrccpa.com

RONALD REGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/A SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
WILDOMAR, CALIFORNIA

REPORT TO THE
GOVERNING BOARD

JUNE 30, 2013

James A. Rotherham, CPA
CEO & Managing Partner

Roy T. Hosaka, CPA
Retired

James C. Nagel, CPA
Retired

1011 Camino Del Rio South, Suite 410, San Diego, CA 92108 / T:619.543.9702 / F:619.546.0116



\ Hosaka, Rotherham & Company James A. Rotherham, CPA
Certified Public Accountants CEO & Managing Partner

hrccpa.com
Roy T. Hosaka, CPA

Retired

James C. Nagel, CPA
Retired

To the Governing Board

Ronald Regan Charter School Alliance
d/b/a Sycamore Academy of Science

Wildomar, California

We have audited the financial statements of Ronald Regan Charter School Alliance d/b/a
Sycamore Academy of Science (the Organization), for the year ended June 30, 2013, and
have issued our report thereon dated September 24, 2013. Professional standards require
that we provide you with the following information related to our audit.

Our Responsibility Under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards and
Government Auditing Standards

As stated in our engagement letter, our responsibility, as described by professional
standards, is to plan and perform our audit to obtain reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement and
are fairly presented in accordance with U. S. generally accepted accounting principles.
Because an audit is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance and
because we did not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk
that material misstatements may exist and not be detected by us.

As part of our audit, we considered the internal control of the Organization. Such
considerations were solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not
to provide any assurance concerning such internal control.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we performed test of the Organization’s compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. However, the objective of
our tests was not to provide an opinion on compliance with such provisions.

Significant Accounting Policies

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies.
In accordance with the terms of our engagement letter, we will advise management
about the appropriateness of accounting policies and their application. The significant
accounting policies used by the Organization are described in Note 2 to the financial
statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing
policies was not changed during the year ended June 30, 2013. We noted no
transactions entered into by the Organization during the year that were both significant
and unusual, and of which, under professional standards, we are required to inform you,
or transactions for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.

1011 Camino Del Rio South, Suite 410, San Diego, CA 92108 / T:619.543.9702 / F:619.546.0116



Ronald Regan Charter School Alliance
d/b/a Sycamore Academy of Science

Governing Board Report

Page 2 of 3

Accounting Estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by
management and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past
and current events and assumptions about future events.

Audit Adjustments

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define an audit adjustment as a
proposed correction of the financial statements that, in our judgment, may not have
been detected except through our auditing procedures. An audit adjustment may or may
not indicate matters that could have a significant effect on the Organization’s financial
reporting process (that is, cause future financial statements to be materially misstated).

Disagreements With Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with
management as a matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a
financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditors’ report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements
arose during the course of our audit.

Consultations With Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about
auditing and accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain
situations. If a consultation involves application of an accounting principle the
Organization’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor's opinion
that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the
consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the
relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other
accountants.

Issues Discussed Prior to Retention of Independent Auditors

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting
principles and auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the
Organization’s auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of
our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.



Ronald Regan Charter School Alliance
d/b/a Sycamore Academy of Science

Governing Board Report

Page 3 of 3

This information is intended solely for the use of the Audit Committee, Governing Board,
and Management of the Organization and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

Mosaha, Rotherham & Company

Hosaka, Rotherham & Company
September 24, 2013



\ Hosaka, Rotherham & Company James A. Rotherham, CPA

Certified Public Accountants CEO & Managing Partner

hrccpa.com

Roy T. Hosaka, CPA
Retired

James C. Nagel, CPA
Retired

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/A SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED

JUNE 30, 2013

1011 Camino Del Rio South, Suite 410, San Diego, CA 92108 / T:619.543.9702 / F: 619.546.0116



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/A SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE

INTRODUCTORY SECTION

JUNE 30, 2013



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/A SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
TABLE OF CONTENTS
JUNE 30, 2013

Page
Number
INTRODUCTORY SECTION
Table of Contents i
FINANCIAL SECTION 1
Independent Auditors’ Report 2-3
Statement of Financial Position 4
Statement of Activities 5
Statement of Cash Flows 6
Notes to Financial Statements 7-13
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SECTION 14
Organization 15
Schedule of Average Daily Attendance 16
Schedule of Instructional Time 17
Statement of Functional Expenses 18
Reconciliation of Charter School Unaudited Actual Financial Report with
Audited Financial Statements 19
OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORTS SECTION 20
Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 21-22
Independent Auditors’ Report on State Compliance 23-24
FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS SECTION 25
Schedule of Audit Findings and Questioned Costs 26 -27

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 28



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/A SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE

FINANCIAL SECTION

JUNE 30, 2013



\. Hosaka, Rotherham & Company James A. Rotherham, CPA

Certified Public Accountants CEO & Managing Partner

hrccpa.com
RoyT. Hosaka, CPA
Retired

James C. Nagel, CPA
Retired

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Governing Board

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance
d/b/a Sycamore Academy of Science

Wildomar, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance d/b/a
Sycamore Academy of Science a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial
position as of June 30, 2013, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the fiscal year
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair representation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
representation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
-2-

1011 Camino Del Rio South, Suite 410, San Diego, CA 92108 / T:619.543.9702 / F:619.546.0116



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
Page 2

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance d/b/a Sycamore Academy of Science as of
June 30, 2013, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the fiscal year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Other information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The supplementary information as listed in the table of contents is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 24,
2013, on our consideration of Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance d/b/a Sycamore Academy of
Science's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or
on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance d/b/a Sycamore Academy of
Science’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

./Uo:m‘a, Rotherham & &nfany

San Diego, California
September 24, 2013



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/A SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2013

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash (Note 3) $ 215,813
Accounts receivable (Note 4) 711,313
Prepaid expenses 30,291
Total current assets 957,417
Fixed assets, net of depreciation (Note 5) 42,677
Noncurrent assets:
Deposits 35,000
Total noncurrent assets 35,000
TOTAL ASSETS 3 1,035,094
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 158,865
Accrued expenses 37,525
Current portion of long-term liabilities (Note 6) 116,031 -
Total current liabilities 312,421
Long-term liabilities:
Notes payable, net of current portion (Note 6) 64,249
Total long-term liabilities 64,249
Total liabilities 376,670
Net assets:
Unrestricted 658,424
Total net assets 658,424
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 1,035,094

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

-4-



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/A SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

REVENUES
Revenue limit sources:
State aid
Education protection account
In-lieu of property taxes
State revenues
Local revenues:
Donations
Fundraising
Miscellaneous

Total revenues
EXPENSES
Program services:
Education

Support services:
Management and general

Total expenses
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

Unrestricted

$ 856,223
307,618
274,361
237,202

7,675
16,174
216,605

1,915,858

1,416,213

376,666 .

1,792,879

122,979

535,445

$ 658,424

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-5.



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/A SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets 5
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to

net cash from operating activities:
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

122,979

42,677

19,965
26,973

58,352
901

Net cash flows provided by operating activities

271,847

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
(Payment) on revolving loan
(Payment) on long-term note payable

(62,500)
(57,352)

Net cash flows (used by) financing activities

(119,852)

NET CHANGE IN CASH

CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR

151,995

63,818

CASH, END OF YEAR $

215,813

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES:

Cash paid for interest $

15,668

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-6-




RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/IA SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION

Ronald Reagan Charter Schoo! Alliance d/b/a Sycamore Academy of Science (Organization) is a
non-profit benefit corporation. The Organization petitioned and was approved through Lake
Elsinore Unified School District for a charter for a five-year period ending 2014. The Organization
was approved by the State of California Department of Education on June 25, 2009.

The Organization opened in 2009 and currently serves approximately 281 students in
Kindergarten through Grade 6. The Organization offers a student-centered, problem-based,
experiential, and collaborative teaching and learning environment.

The mission of the Organization is to prepare a diverse student population for secondary
education, college, careers and global citizenship by providing each child with the knowledge,
critical skills, and fundamental dispositions to become self-motivated, competent, lifelong
learners. To be fully educated and prepared for the 21% century every child must construct and
communicate knowledge, display personal and social responsibility.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Financial statement presentation

The financial statements are presented in conformity with Accounting Standards Codification
(ASC) 958-205, Non-For-Profit Entities — Presentation of Financial Statements. Under ASC 958-
205, the Organization reports information regarding its financial position and activities according
to three classes of net assets:

Unrestricted net assets: Unrestricted net assets are available to support all activities of the
Organization, and are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations. These generally result from
revenues generated by providing services, receiving unrestricted contributions, and receiving
interest from investments, less expenses incurred in providing program-related services, raising
contributions, and performing administrative functions.

Temporarily restricted net assets: Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that
will be met either by actions of the Organization and/or the passage of time. When a donor
restricted expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and are
reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. There were no
temporarily restricted net assets as of June 30, 2013.

Permanently restricted net assets: Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that
the restrictions be maintained permanently by the Organization. Generally, the donors of these
assets permit the Organization to use all or part of the income earned on the related investments
for general or specific purposes. There were no permanently restricted assets as of June 30,
2013.




RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/IA SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
B. Accounting method - basis of accounting

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America as applicable to not-for-profit organizations. Basis of
accounting refers to when revenues and expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported
on the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of measurement made,
regardless of the measurement focus applied. The Organization uses the accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenditures are recognized in
the accounting period in which the liability is incurred.

C. Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

D. Income taxes

The Organization is exempt from income taxes under Internal Revenue Code Section (IRC §)
501(c)(3). It is, however, subject to income taxes from activities unrelated to its tax-exempt
purpose. The Organization uses the same accounting methods for tax and financial reporting.

Generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) provides accounting and disclosure guidance
about positions taken by an entity in its tax returns that might be uncertain. Management has
considered its tax positions and believes that all of the positions taken in its federal and state
exempt organization tax returns are more likely than not to be sustained upon examination. The
Organization’s returns are subject to examination by federal and state taxing authorities,
generally for three years and four years, respectively, after they are filed.

E. Cash

Cash is from time to time variously composed of cash on hand and cash in banks.

F. Fixed assets

Fixed assets are recorded at cost and depreciated under the straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives of 5 to 10 years. Repair and maintenance costs, which do not extend the
useful lives of the asset, are charged to expense. The cost of assets, sold or retired, and related
amounts of accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts in the year of disposal,
and any resulting gain or loss is included in the earnings. Management has elected to capitalize
and depreciate all assets costing $5,000 or more; all other assets are charged to expense in the
year incurred.

G. Revenue sources and recognition
The Organization receives federal, state and local revenues for the enhancement of various

educational programs. This assistance is generally received based on applications submitted to
and approved by various granting agencies.

-8-



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/IA SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
G. Revenue sources and recognition (continued)
The Organization primarily receives the funds from California Department of Education (CDE).
Amounts received from the CDE are recognized by the Organization based on the average daily

attendance (ADA) of students.

The Organization recognizes federal revenue to the extent that eligible expenditures have been
incurred.

Revenue that is restricted is recorded as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the restriction
expires in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All other restricted revenues
are reported as increases in temporarily restricted net assets.

H. Functional allocation of expenses
The costs of providing the program services have been summarized on a functional basis in the
statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the program

services based on employees’ time incurred and management's estimates of the usage of
resources.

NOTE 3 - CASH
Cash at June 30, 2013, consisted of the following:

Concentration of risk:

Deposits:
Cash in banks $ 215,813
Total cash $ 215,813

Cash balances held in banks are insured up to $250,000 by the Federal Depository Insurance
Corporation (FDIC). The Organization maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts that at times may
exceed federally insured limits. The Organization has not experienced any losses in such accounts.
At June 30, 2013, the Organization had $30,141 in excess of FDIC insured limits.

NOTE 4 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2013, consisted of the following:

Revenue limit sources:

State aid $ 277,776
Education protection account 307,618
In-lieu of property taxes 38,457
State revenues 87,462
Total accounts receivable $ 711,313



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/IA SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 5 - FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets at June 30, 2013, consisted of the following:

Land improvements $ 192,045
Less: accumulated depreciation (149,368)
Total fixed assets, net of depreciation $ 42,677

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, $42,677 was charged to depreciation expense.

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
A. Long-term liabilities activity

Long-term liabilities activity includes debt and other long-term liabilities. Changes in obligations
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, are as follows:

Balance Balance Due In
2012 Additions  Payments 2013 One Year
Charter school
revolving loan $ 125000 $ - $ (62,500) $ 62,500 $ 62,500
Note payable - A&S Properties
at Clinton Keith, LLC. 175,132 - (57,352) 117,780 53,531
Total $ 300,132 $ - $(119,852) § 180,280 $ 116,031

B. Charter school revolving loan

On January 21, 2010, the Organization took out a four (4) year Charter School Revolving Loan
(Loan) in the principal amount of $250,000 with interest at 0.56% per annum. The Loan matures
in January 2014 with annual principal payments of $62,500, plus annual interest payments made
by the California Department of Education by deducting principal and interest payments from the
Organization's August through January apportionments.

Required payments of principal on the Loan at June 30, 2013, including current maturities are as

follows:
Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2014 $ 62,500 $ 270 $ 62,770

$ 62,500 $ 270 $ 62,770

C. Note payable - A&S Properties at Clinton Keith, LLC

A&S Properties at Clinton Keith, LLC, is the lessor of the Organization’s facility. The Organization
agreed to pay the improvement cost of the facility over three (3) years in the total amount of
$252,866. The payments started on July 1, 2010, and the note payable will mature on June 30,
2015.

-10 -



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/IA SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013
NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
C. Note payable - A&S Properties at Clinton Keith, LLC (continued)

Required payments of principal at June 30, 2013, including current maturities are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2014 $ 53,531 $ 8,603 $ 62,134
2015 64,249 3,533 67,782

$ 117,780 $ 12,136 $ 129916

NOTE 7 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans maintained
by agencies of the State of California. Certificated employees are members of the State Teachers'
Retirement System (STRS), and classified employees are members of the California Public Employees'
Retirement System (CalPERS).

Plan Description and Funding Policy

STRS

Plan Description

The Organization contributes to STRS, a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement
system defined benefit pension plan administered by STRS. The plan provides retirement, disability,
and survivor benefits to beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by state statutes, as
legislatively amended, within the State Teachers’ Retirement Law. STRS issues a separate
comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
information. Copies of the STRS annual financial report may be obtained from STRS, 7667 Folsom
Boulevard, Sacramento, California 95826.

Funding Policy

Active plan members are required to contribute 8.0% of their salary and the Organization is required
to contribute an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for
determining the rate are those adopted by the STRS Teachers' Retirement Board. The required
employer contribution rate for fiscal year 2012-2013 was 8.25% of annual payroll. The contribution
requirements of the plan members are established by state statute. The Organization's contributions
to STRS for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2013, 2012, and 2011, were $51,231, $50,666, and
$45,193, respectively, and equal 100% of the required contribution for each fiscal year.

-11-



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/A SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013
NOTE 7 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED)
CalPERS

Plan Description

The Organization contributes to the School Employer Poo! under CalPERS, a cost-sharing multiple-
employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS.
The plan provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death
benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by state statutes, as
legislatively amended, within the Public Employees’ Retirement Law. CalPERS issues a separate
comprehensive annua! financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
information. Copies of the CalPERS annual financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS
Executive Office, 400 P Street, Sacramento, California 95814.

Funding Policy

Active plan members are required to contribute 7.0% of their salary (7% of monthly salary over
$133.33 if the member participates in Social Security), and the Organization is required to contribute
an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining the rate
are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration. The required employer contribution rate
for fiscal year 2012-2013 was 11.417% of annual payroll based on PERS reduction transfers. The
contribution requirements of the plan members are established by the state statute. The
Organization’s contribution to CalPERS for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2013, 2012, and 2011,
were $5,808, $4,685, and $3,815, respectively, and equal 100% of the required contribution for each
fiscal year.

NOTE 8 - OPERATING LEASE

The Organization leases its facility under a lease agreement expiring in June 2015. The Organization
also leases a copier under an operating lease agreement expiring in September 2012.

Year Ending Lease
June 30, Payments
2014 $ 176,446
2015 18,966
2016 4,337
2017 3,614

Total future lease payments $ 203,363

The Organization will not pay any contingent rentals associated with this lease. For the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2013, operating lease expense was $310,623.

-12-



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/IA SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

A. State allowances, awards, and grants

The Organization has received state funds for specific purposes that are subject to review and
audit by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate expenditure disallowances
under terms of the grants, management believes that any required reimbursement will not be
material.

NOTE 10 - SUBSEQUENT EVENT

The Organization’s management has evaluated events or transactions that may occur for potential
recognition or disclosure in the financial statements from the balance sheet date through September
24, 2013, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Management has
determined that there were no subsequent events or transactions that would have a material impact
on the current year financial statements.

-13 -



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/A SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SECTION

JUNE 30, 2013

-14 -



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/A SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
ORGANIZATION
JUNE 30, 2013

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance d/b/a Sycamore Academy of Science [Charter #1118] is a
Kindergarten through Grade 6 Charter School and was originally granted its charter by the Lake Elsinore
Unified School District, pursuant to the terms of the Charter School Act of 1992, as amended.

The Governing Board for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, was comprised of the following members:

Name Office Term Term Expiration
William Sampson President 2 years September 29, 2013
Prapanna Smith Trustee 2 years December 7, 2013
Roland Skumawitz Secretary/Treasurer 2 years August 20, 2015

Ingrid Flores Trustee 2 years October 18, 2013
Craig Richter Trustee 2 years January 22, 2015

Administration
Name Position

Barbara Hale Executive Director

-15-



Kindergarten
Grades 1-3
Grades 4 -6

Total

Kindergarten

Grades 1-3

Grades 4-6
Total

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/A SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Second Period

Resident Non-Resident
Classroom Independent Classroom Independent
Based Study Based Study
31.30 1.18 9.40 0.18
102.30 3.62 38.28 1.42
71.07 1.91 20.20 0.44
204.67 6.71 67.88 2.04

Annual Report

Resident Non-Resident
Classroom Independent Classroom Independent
Based Study Based Study
31.38 1.04 10.44 0.19
100.66 3.23 40.74 1.30
69.74 1.68 23.09 0.37
201.78 5.95 74.27 1.86

The Organization is 96.9% classroom-based and generates 3.1% ADA from an independent study

program.

-16 -



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/A SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

1986-87 Number of Days
Minutes 2012-2013 Traditional
Grade Level Requirements* Actual Minutes Calendar Status
Kindergarten 33,531 41,770 175 In compliance
Grade 1 46,944 62,620 175 In compliance
Grade 2 46,944 62,620 175 In compliance
Grade 3 46,944 62,620 175 In compliance
Grade 4 50,297 62,620 175 In compliance
Grade 5 50,297 62,620 175 In compliance
Grade 6 50,297 62,620 175 In compliance

* As reduced pursuant to the provisions of Education Code Section 46201.2.

-17 -



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/A SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Certificated salaries

Classified salaries

Employee benefits

Books and supplies

Travel and conferences

Dues and memberships

Operation and housekeeping services

Rental, leases, repairs, and
non-capitalized improvements

Communications

Professional/consulting services and
operating expenditures

Depreciation

Direct support/indirect cost charges

Total expenses

Program Support
Services Services
Management
Education and General Total
$ 614,155 § 17,755 § 631,910
96,406 10,770 107,176
182,364 5,971 188,335
38,830 16,910 55,740
15,974 - 15,974
3,201 - 3,201
10,904 29,621 40,525
220,257 100,392 320,649
5,215 1,304 6,519
228,907 135,522 364,429
- 42,677 42,677
- 15,744 15,744

$ 1416213 §

376,666 $ 1,792,879

-18 -



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/A SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
RECONCILIATION OF CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Charter
School
June 30, 2013, Charter School Unaudited Actual Financial
Report -- Alternative Form, Ending Fund Balance $ 641,660
Adjustments and reclassifications:
Increasing (decreasing) the fund balance:
Prepaid expenses overstatement (23,523)
Accounts payable overstatement 40,288
Rounding (1
Net adjustments and reclassifications 16,764
June 30, 2013, audited financial statement net assets $ 658,424

-19 -



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/IA SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE

OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORTS SECTION

JUNE 30, 2013

-20 -



\ Hosaka, Rotherham & Company James A. Rotherham, CPA
Certified Public Accountants CEO & Managing Partner

hrccpa.com
Roy T. Hosaka, CPA

Retired

James C. Nagel, CPA
Retired

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Governing Board

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance
d/b/a Sycamore Academy of Science

Wildomar, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Ronald Reagan Charter School
Alliance d/b/a Sycamore Academy of Science (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of
financial position as of June 30, 2013, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the fiscal
year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon
dated September 24, 2013.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Ronald Reagan Charter
School Alliance d/b/a Sycamore Academy of Science’s internal control over financial reporting (internal
control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance d/b/a Sycamore Academy of Science’s
internal control.

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal contro! that is less severe than a material weakness,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might
be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

-2 -

1011 Camino Del Rio South, Suite 410, San Diego, CA 92108 / T:619.543.9702 / F: 619.546.0116



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE

WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Page 2

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance d/b/a
Sycamore Academy of Science's financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statements
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Ronald Reagan Charter
School Alliance d/b/a Sycamore Academy of Science’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Ronald
Reagan Charter School Alliance d/b/a Sycamore Academy of Science’s internal control and compliance.
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

.ﬂo&a‘a, leoanr‘am éy anfany

San Diego, California
September 24, 2013

.22.



\ Hosaka, Rotherham & Company James A. Rotherham, CPA
Certified Public Accountants CEO & Managing Partner

hrccpa.com
Roy T. Hosaka, CPA
Retired

James C. Nagel, CPA
Retired

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Governing Board

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance
d/b/a Sycamore Academy of Science

Wildomar, California

Report on Compliance for Each State Program

We have audited Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance d/b/a Sycamore Academy of Science's
compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the Standards and Procedures for
Audits of California K-12 Local Education Agencies 2012-2013, published by the Education Audit Appeals
Panel, that could have a direct and material effect on each of Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance
d/b/a Sycamore Academy of Science's state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. Ronald
Reagan Charter School Alliance d/b/a Sycamore Academy of Science's state programs are identified
below.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants applicable to its state programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Ronald Reagan Charter School
Alliance d/b/a Sycamore Academy of Science's state programs based on our audit of the types of
compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States; and the State's Audit Guide, Standards and Procedures for Audits of California K-12 Local
Education Agencies 2012-2013, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on a state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Ronald
Reagan Charter School Alliance d/b/a Sycamore Academy of Science’s compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each state
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Ronald Reagan Charter School
Alliance d/b/a Sycamore Academy of Science’s compliance. In connection with the audit referred to above,
we selected transactions and records to determine the Organization's compliance with the state laws and
regulations applicable to the following items:

-23.

1011 Camino Del Rio South, Suite 410, San Diego, CA 92108 / T:619.543.9702 / F: 619.546.0116



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Page 2
Procedures In Procedures

Description Audit Guide Performed
Class Size Reduction (including in charter schools)

General Requirements 7 Not Applicable

Option One Classes 3 Not Applicable

Option Two Classes 4 Not Applicable

District or Charter Schools With Only One School

Serving K-3 4 Not Applicable

After School Education and Safety Program

General Requirements 4 Not Applicable

After School 5 Not Applicable

Before School 6 Not Applicable
Contemporaneous Records of Attendance, for

charter schools 1 Yes
Mode of Instruction, for charter schools 1 Yes
Nonclassroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study,

for charter schools 15 Yes
Determination of Funding for Nonclassroom-Based

Instruction, for charter schools 3 Not Applicable
Annual Instructional Minutes - Classroom Based, for

charter schools 4 Yes

The term “Not Applicable” is used above to mean either that the Organization did not offer the program during
the current fiscal year, or that the program applies only to a different type of local education agency.

Opinion on State Programs

In our opinion, Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance d/b/a Sycamore Academy of Science complied, in
all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct

and material effect on each of its state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013.

The purpose of this report on state compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of state
compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of Standards and Procedures for
Audits of California K-12 Local Education Agencies 2012-2013. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for

any other purpose.

.)anala, /?otLerAam & C)m,aany

San Diego, California
September 24, 2013

-24-



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/A SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE

FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS SECTION

JUNE 30, 2013

-25-



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/A SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
SCHEDULE OF AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
A. Summary of Auditors' Results

1. Financial Statements

Type of auditors’ report issued: Unqualified

Internal control over financial reporting:

One or more material weaknesses identified? Yes X No

One or more significant deficiencies identified that
are not considered to be material weaknesses? Yes X None Reported

Noncompliance material to financial
statements noted? Yes X No

2. Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:

One or more material weaknesses identified? Yes N/A No

One or more significant deficiencies identified that
are not considered to be material weaknesses? Yes N/A None Reported

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for
major programs: N/A

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with section .510(a)
or Circular A-1337? Yes N/A No

ldentification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster

The Organization did not have over $500,000 in Federal Expenditures.

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
type A and type B programs: N/A

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes N/A No

-26 -



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/A SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
SCHEDULE OF AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

A. Summary of Auditors’ Results (continued)

3. State Awards
Internal control over state programs:

One or more material weaknesses identified? Yes X No

One or more significant deficiencies identified that
are not considered to be material weaknesses? Yes _ X None Reported

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance
for state programs: Unqualified

B. Financial Statement Findings
None

C. Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs
None

D. State Award Findings and Questioned Costs

None

.27.



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
D/B/IA SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
JUNE 30, 2013

- Explanation If
Findings/Recommendations Current Status Not Implemented

None N/A N/A

-28-



BYLAWS OF
RONALD REAGAN CHARTER
SCHOOL ALLIANCE

ARTICLE I

Purposes
The corporation is organized for the public and educational purposes as specified in its

Articles of Incorporation.

ARTICLE 11

Offices

Section 1. Principal Office.

The corporation’s principal office shall be located at 32326 Clinton Keith Road, Suite 202,
Wildomar, CA 92595, County of Riverside, State of California. The Board of Trustees
(“Board”) is granted full power and authority to change the principal office from one
location to another within California.

Section 2. Other Offices.
The Board at any place or places where the corporation is qualified to do business may at
any time establish branch or subordinate offices.

ARTICLE III

Membership

Section 1. No Members.

Unless and until these Bylaws are amended to provide otherwise, this corporation shall
have no statutory members, as the term “member” is defined in Section 5056 of the
California Nonprofit Corporation Law. Any action, which would otherwise by law require
approval by a majority of all members or approval by the members, shall require only
approval of the Board. All rights, which would otherwise by law be vested in the members,
shall rest in the Board.

Section 2. Associates.
Nothing in this Article shall be construed to limit the corporation’s right to refer to persons

associated with it as “members” even though such persons are not members, and no such

Amended & Board Approved 11/19/2013 Page 1 0f 16



reference by the corporation shall render anyone a member within the meaning of Section
5056 of the California Nonprofit Corporation Law, including honorary or donor members.
Such individuals may originate and take part in the discussion of any subject that may
properly come before any meeting of the Board, but may not vote. The corporation may
confer, by amendment of its Articles of Incorporation or of these Bylaws, some or all of a
member’s rights, set forth in the California Nonprofit Corporation Law, upon any person
who does not have the right to vote for the election of Trustees/directors, on a disposition
of substantially all of the assets of the corporation, on a merger, on a dissolution, or on
changes to the corporation’s Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws, but no such person shall
be a member within the meaning of said Section 5056. The Board may also, in its
discretion, without establishing memberships, establish an advisory council or honorary
board or such other auxiliary groups as it deems appropriate to advise and support the
corporation.

ARTICLE IV

Board of Trustees

Section 1. Powers.

Subject to the limitations of the California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation Law, the
corporation’s Articles of Incorporation and these Bylaws, and such local public agency laws
as may be applicable to the corporation, the activities and affairs of the corporation shall be
conducted and all corporate powers shall be exercised by or under the direction of the
Board. The Board may delegate the management of the corporation’s activities to any
person(s), management company or committees, however composed, provided that the
activities and affairs of the corporation shall be managed and all corporate powers shall be
exercised under the ultimate direction of the Board. No assignment, referral or delegation
of authority by the Board or anyone acting under such delegation shall preclude the Board
from exercising full authority over the conduct of the corporation’s activities, and the
Board may rescind any such assignment, referral or delegation at any time. Without
prejudice to its general powers, but subject to the same limitations set forth above, the
Board shall have the following powers in addition to any other powers enumerated in these
Bylaws and permitted by law and not inconsistent with the corporation’s Articles of
Incorporation or these Bylaws:

¢ To select and remove all of the officers, agents and employees of the corporation;

e To prescribe powers and duties;

¢ To fix their compensation;

e To require security from them for faithful service;

* To conduct, manage and control the affairs and activities of the corporation and to
make such rules and regulations;

* To adopt, make and use a corporate seal and to alter the form of the seal from time
to time;

Amended & Board Approved 11/19/2013 Page 2 of 16



e To borrow money and incur indebtedness for the purposes of the corporation, and
to cause to be executed and delivered therefore, in the corporate name, promissory
notes, bonds, debentures, deeds of trust, mortgages, pledges, hypothecations and
other evidences of debt and securities therefore;

* To carry on a business and apply any revenues in excess of expenses that result
from the business activity to any activity in which it may lawfully engage;

e To act as Trustee under any trust incidental to the principal object of the
corporation, and receive, hold, administer, exchange and expend funds and property
subject to such trust;

» Toacquire by purchase, exchange, lease, gift, devise, bequest, or otherwise, and to
hold, improve, lease, sublease, mortgage, transfer in trust, encumber, convey or
otherwise dispose of real and personal property;

* Toassume any obligations, enter into any contracts or other instruments, and do
any and all other things incidental or expedient to the attainment of any corporate
purpose; and

e To carry out such other duties as are described in the Charter school(s) as approved
by the chartering authority and the Charter Schools Act of 1992 (Education Code
Section 47600 et seq.).

Section 2. Number and Qualifications of Trustees.

The number of Trustees of the corporation shall not be less than five (5) and not more than
nine (9).

The qualifications for Trustees are:
 The ability to attend board meetings;
* A willingness to actively support and promote the mission and vision of the charter
school(s);
e Knowledgeable of Constructivist theory and practices;
» Knowledgeable of the charter petition(s); and
° Knowledgeable about roles and responsibilities of being a governing board member.

Section 3. Appointments and Term of Office.

The initial Trustees and Officers shall be appointed by the incorporator and shall serve
staggered terms as determined by the Board at its first Board meeting. After initial terms,
Trustees shall hold office for a term of two (2) years or until a successor has been selected.
Thereafter, the Board shall, by a majority vote, select each Trustee from a slate of qualified
candidates developed by the School Site Committee of the charter school(s) or absent such
a slate, through a process of the Board’s design.

The Lake Elsinore Unified School District Governing Board (the “District”) reserves its right
pursuant to Education Code Section 47604 (b) to have a single voting representative on the
RRCSA Board of Trustees, and if the District chooses to exercise this right, the
representative shall be solely of the District’s choosing. Any District representative
appointed pursuant to Education Code section 47604(b) shall serve solely at the District's
or its designee’s discretion and may serve an unlimited number of consecutive terms. No
restrictions on the appointment, qualifications, service or terms for removal of other

Amended & Board Approved 11/19/2013 Page 3 of 16




members of the Board of Trustees shall apply to any District appointee pursuant to
Education Code section 47604 (b) and such appointee shall serve at the pleasure of and be
removed only by the action of the District or its designee.

Section 4. Resignation and Removal.

Subject to the provisions of Section 5226 of the California Nonprofit Public Benefit
Corporation Law, any Trustee may resign by giving written notice to the president, the
secretary, or the Board, unless the written notice specifies a later effective date. If the
resignation is effective at a future date, a successor may be selected before such time, so as
to take office when the resignation becomes effective.

Section 5. Vacancies.

A Board vacancy or vacancies shall be deemed to exist if any Trustee dies, resigns, or is
removed, or if the authorized number of Trustees is increased. The Board may also declare
vacant the office of any Trustee who has been convicted of a felony, or has been found to
breach any duty arising under Article 3 of Chapter 2 of the California Nonprofit Public
Benefit Corporation Law or deemed to be of unsound mind by any court of competent
jurisdiction. A vacancy on the Board shall be filled only by resolution of the Board. Each
Trustee so elected, appointed, or designated shall hold office until the expiration of the
term of the replaced Trustee and continue to hold office until a qualified successor has
been elected, appointed, or designated. No reduction of the authorized number of Trustees
shall have the effect of removing any Trustee prior to the expiration of the Trustee’s term
of office.

Section 6. Place of Meeting
Meetings of the Board shall be held at the principal office of the corporation or at any other

place within or without the State of California which has been designated in the notice of
the meeting or, if there is no notice, by resolution of the Board.

Section 7. Meetings; Annual Meeting.
Annually the Board shall meet for the purpose of organization, appointment of officers and

the transaction of such other business as may properly be brought before the meeting. This
meeting shall be held at a time, date and place as may be specified and noticed by
resolution of the Board.

Section 8. Regular Meetings.
Regular meetings of the Board, including annual meetings, amounting to at least nine (9)

meetings per year, shall be held at such times and places as may from time to time be fixed
by the Board.

Section 9. Special Meetings.

Amended & Board Approved 11/19/2013 Page 4 of 16



Special meetings of the Board for any purpose may be called at any time by the President,
the Secretary or any combination of two Trustees. The party calling such special meeting
shall determine the place, date and time thereof.

Section 10. Notice of Special Meetings.
Special meetings of the Board may be held only after each Trustee has received four (4)

days’ prior notice by first-class mail or twenty-four (24) hours’ notice given personally or
by telephone (including a voice messaging system or other system or technology designed
to record and communicate messages), telegraph, facsimile, electronic mail or other
electronic means of communication. A twenty-four hour notice will be provided to media
outlets including a brief general description of matters to be considered or discussed. Any
such notice shall be addressed or delivered to each Trustee at the Trustee’s address (or
telephone or facsimile number, or electronic mail address, as applicable) as it is shown on
the records of the corporation or as may have been given to the corporation by the Trustee
for purposes of notice or, if an address (or telephone or facsimile number, or electronic
mail address, as applicable) is not shown on the corporation’s records or is not readily
ascertainable, at the place at which the meetings of the Trustees are regularly held. Notice
by mail shall be deemed received at the time a properly addressed written notice is
deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid. Any other written notice shall be
deemed received at the time it is personally delivered to the recipient or is delivered to a
common carrier for transmission, or is actually transmitted by the person giving the notice
by electronic means to the recipient. Oral notice shall be deemed received at the time it is
communicated, in person or by telephone or wireless, to the recipient or to a person at the
office of the recipient whom the person giving the notice has reason to believe will
promptly communicate it to the receiver. The notice of special meeting shall state the time
of the meeting, and the place if the place is other than the principal office of the
corporation, and the general nature of the business proposed to be transacted at the
meeting. No business, other than the business the general nature of which was set forth in
the notice of the meeting, may be transacted at a special meeting.

Section 11. Quorum.

A majority of the Trustees then in office shall constitute a quorum. Every act or decision
done or made by a majority of the Trustees present at a meeting duly held at which a
quorum is present is an act of the Board. A meeting at which a quorum is initially present
may continue to transact business notwithstanding the withdrawal of Trustees, if any
action taken is approved by at least a majority of the required quorum for such meeting.
Trustees may not vote by proxy.

Section 12. Consent to Meetings.
Transactions of the Board at any meeting, however called and noticed or wherever held,

shall be as valid as though done at a meeting duly held after regular call and notice if a
quorum be present, and if, either before or after the meeting, each Trustee entitled to vote,
not present in person signs a written waiver of notice, or a consent to the holding of such
meeting, or approval of the minutes thereof. All such waivers, consents or approvals shall
be filed with the corporate records and made a part of the minutes of the meeting. Notice of

Amended & Board Approved 11/19/2013 Page 5 of 16



a meeting need not be given to any Trustee who attends the meeting without protesting
prior to or at the commencement of the meeting, the lack of notice to such Trustee.

Section 13. Telephonic and Electronic Video Meetings.
Members of the Board may participate in a meeting through the use of conference

telephone, electronic video screen communication, or other communications equipment
pursuant to the requirements of the Brown Act.

Section 14. Adjournment.
A majority of the Trustees present, whether or not a quorum is present, may adjourn any

Trustees meeting to another time or place. If a meeting is adjourned for more than twenty-
four (24) hours, notice of such adjournment to another time or place shall be given, prior to
the time schedule for the continuation of the meeting, to the Trustees who were not
present at the time of the adjournment.

Section 15. Rights of Inspection.
Board members reserve the right to review, inspect and/or copy at any reasonable time

books, records, and documents of every kind maintained by the corporation, including
confidential student and employee records in those limited situations in which they are
pertinent to a matter before the Board, as well as inspect the physical properties of the
corporation. Such review is subject to any and all limitations of federal and state law
and/or regulation in effect at the time such an inspection is requested.

Section 16. Board Committees.

The Board may appoint an executive committee and one or more other committees each
consisting of two (2) or more Trustees to serve at the pleasure of the Board, and delegate to
such committee any of the authority of the Board, except with respect to:

» The filling of vacancies on the Board or on any committee which has the authority of
the Board;

» The fixing of compensation of the Trustees for serving on the Board or on any
committee;

o The amendment or repeal of Bylaws or the adoption of new Bylaws;

o The amendment or repeal of any resolution of the Board which by its express terms
is not so amendable or repealable;

e The appointment of other committees having the authority of the Board;

o The expenditure of corporate funds to support a nominee for Trustee after there are
more people nominated for Trustee than can be elected; or

o The approval of any self-dealing transaction as such transactions are defined in
Section 5233(a) of the California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation Law, except
as permitted under Section 24 of this Article.

Any such committee must be created, and the members thereof appointed, by resolution
adopted by a majority of the number of Trustees then in office, and any such committee
may be designated as an executive committee or by such other name as the Board shall

specify.
Amended & Board Approved 11/19/2013 Page 6 of 16



The Board may appoint, in the same manner, alternate members to a committee who may
replace any absent member at any meeting of the committee. The Board shall have the
power to prescribe the manner in which proceedings of any such committee shall be
conducted. In the absence of any such prescription, such committee shall have the power to
prescribe the manner in which its proceedings shall be conducted. Unless the Board, such
committee, or these Bylaws otherwise provide, the regular and special meetings and other
actions of any such committee shall be governed by the provisions of this Article IV herein
applicable to meetings and actions of the Board. Minutes shall be kept of each meeting of
each committee.

Committees so appointed shall be subject to Section 22 of these Bylaws.

Section 17. Other Committees.

The President, subject to the limitations imposed by the Board, or the Board, may create
other committees, either standing or special, to serve the Board which do not have the
powers of the Board. The President, with the approval of the Board, shall appoint members
to serve on such committees, and shall designate the committee chair. If a Trusteeison a
committee, he or she shall be the chair. Each member of a committee shall continue as such
until the next annual election of officers and until his or her successor is appointed, unless
the member sooner resigns or is removed from the committee. The President, the chair of
the committee or a majority of the committee’s voting members may call meetings of a
committee. Each committee shall meet as often as is necessary to perform its duties. A
majority of the voting members of a committee shall constitute a quorum for the
transaction of business at any meeting of the committee. Each committee may keep
minutes of its proceedings and shall report periodically to the Board. A committee may
take action by majority vote. Any member of a committee may resign at any time by giving
written notice to the President. Such resignation, which may or may not be made
contingent upon formal acceptance, shall take effect upon the date of receipt or at any later
date if specified in the notice. The President may, with prior approval of the Board, remove
any appointed member of a committee. The President, with the Board’s approval, shall
appoint a member to fill a vacancy in any committee or any position created by an increase
in the membership for the unexpired portion of the term.

Committees so appointed shall be subject to Section 22 of these Bylaws.

Section 18. Fees and Compensation.
Trustees and members of committees shall not receive any compensation for their

services; however, the Board may approve reimbursement of a Trustee’s actual and
necessary expenses incurred in the conduct of the corporation’s business, such as food,
lodging and mileage.

Section 19. Non-liability of Trustees.
No Trustee shall be personally liable for the debts, liabilities or other obligations of this

corporation.

Amended & Board Approved 11/19/2013 Page 7 of 16



Section 20. Interested Persons.

Not more than forty-nine percent (49%) of the Trustees serving on the Board may be
“interested persons.” An “interested person” is (i) any person compensated by the
corporation for services rendered to it within the previous twelve {12) months whether as
a full - or part-time employee, independent contractor, or otherwise, excluding any
reasonable compensation paid to a Trustee as Trustee, and (ii) any brother, sister, ancestor,
descendant, spouse, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, mother-in-
law or father-in-law of any such person. However, any violation of the provisions of this
Section shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any transaction entered into by the
corporation.

Section 21. Standard of Care.

A Trustee shall perform the duties of a Trustee, including duties as a member of any
committee of the Board upon which the Trustee may serve, in good faith, in a manner such
Trustee believes to be in the best interests of the corporation and with such care, including
reasonable inquiry, as an ordinarily prudent person in a like position would use under
similar circumstances. In performing the duties of a Trustee, a Trustee shall be entitled to
rely on information, opinions, reports or statements, including financial statements and
other financial data, in each case prepared or presented by:

e One or more officers or employees of the corporation whom the Trustee believes to
be reliable and competent in the matters presented;

o Counsel, independent accountants or other persons as to matters which the Trustee
believes to be within such person'’s professional or expert competence; or

* A committee of the Board upon which the Trustee does not serve as to matters
within its designated authority, provided the Trustee believes merits confidence and
the Trustee acts in good faith, after reasonable inquiry when the need therefore is
indicated by the circumstances and without knowledge that would cause such
reliance to be unwarranted.

Section 22. Compliance with the Brown Act, Government Code Section 1090 et seq. and the
Political Reform Act of 1974.

The corporation and the Board of Trustees shall comply with the Ralph M. Brown Act,
Government Code Section 1090 et seq., and the Political Reform Act of 1974 (Gov. Code
section 81000 et seq.), including all attendant regulations applicable to any such laws, as
the same may be amended from time to time.

Section 23. Conflict with Charter Requirements.
In the case of a conflict between the requirements of the corporation’s then approved

charter petition and the provisions of the Articles of Incorporation and/or Bylaws, action
taken in accordance with such Articles/Bylaws which conflicts with or is inconsistent with
the requirements of the corporation’s then approved charter petition shall be deemed a
violation of the corporation’s then approved charter petition, and in the case of such a
conflict, the RRCSA Board of Trustees shall take prompt action to revise the Bylaws to make
the Bylaws consistent with the requirements of the corporation’s then approved charter

Amended & Board Approved 11/19/2013 Page 8 of 16



petition or seek a material revision to the corporation’s then approved charter petition to
make the Bylaws and charter petition consistent. Should the provisions of the
corporation’s then approved charter petition conflict with the policies, practices, or terms
of any collective bargaining agreement or other agreement of the corporation or its school,
the provisions of the corporation’s then approved charter petition shall prevail.

Section 24. Effecting Changes to Bylaws.
RRCSA shall provide written notice to the Lake Elsinore Unified School District

Superintendent or designee of any proposed revisions to the Articles of Incorporation
and/or Bylaws no less than four (4) weeks prior to consideration of adoption of the
revision(s) by the RRCSA Board of Trustees. Should the District Superintendent or
designee indicate that the District considers the proposed revisions(s) to be a material
revision to SASCA/RRCSA's charter petition, RRCSA may not formally adopt such
revision(s) unless and until the revision(s) is first approved through the process set forth
in Education Code section 47607 for material revisions to the Charter. Should RRCSA
adopt revision(s) to its Articles and/or Bylaws (in accordance with the requirements set
forth in this paragraph) it shall provide a final copy of the revised document to the District
within three (3) business days of the adoption of such revision(s).

Section 25. Persons Liable and Extent of Liability.

If a self-dealing transaction has not been approved as required by law, the interested
Trustee(s) may be required to do such things and pay such damages as a court may provide
as an equitable and fair remedy to the corporation, considering any benefit received by it
and whether or not the interested Trustee(s) acted in good faith and with the intent to
further the best interests of the corporation.

Section 26. Corporate Loans and Advances.
The corporation shall not make any loan of money or property to or guarantee the

obligation of any Trustee or officer, unless approved by the Attorney General; provided,
however, that the corporation may advance money to a Trustee or officer of the
corporation or any subsidiary for expenses reasonably anticipated to be incurred in the
performance of the duties of such officer or Trustee, if, in the absence of such advance, such
Trustee or officer would be entitled to be reimbursed for such expenses by the corporation,
its parent or any subsidiary.

Section 27. Annual Report.
Pursuant to Section 6321 of the California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation Law, the

chief financial officer shall cause an annual report to be prepared and sent to each Trustee
not later than one hundred and twenty (120) days after the close of the fiscal year. Such
annual report shall be prepared in conformity with the requirements of the California
Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation Law as it may be in effect from time to time.

Section 28. Annual Statement of Certain Transactions and Indemnifications.
Pursuant to Section 6322 of the California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation Law, the

Amended & Board Approved 11/19/2013 Page 9 of 16



corporation shall furnish an annual statement of certain transactions and indemnifications
to each of the Trustees setting forth any transactions or indemnifications of a kind
described in Cal. Corporations Code section 6322(d) or (e).

Section 29. Property Rights.

No Trustee shall have any right or interest in any of the corporation’s property or assets.

ARTICLEV

Officers

Section 1. Officers.

The officers of this corporation shall be a President, a Secretary, and a Chief Financial
Officer or treasurer. The corporation may also have, at the discretion of the Board, one or
more Vice Presidents, one or more Assistant Secretaries, one or more Assistant Treasurers,
and such other officers as may be elected or appointed by the Board. The same person may
hold any number of officers, except that neither the Secretary nor the Treasurer may serve
concurrently as President.

Section 2. Appointment of Officers.
Except as otherwise specified in Sections 3 and 10 of this Article, the officers of the

corporation shall be chosen annually by the Board and each shall hold office until he or she
shall resign or shall be removed or otherwise disqualified to serve, or his or her successor
shall be elected and qualified.

Section 3. Subordinate Officers.

The Board may appoint and may empower the President to appoint such other officers as
the business of the corporation may require, each of whom shall hold office for such period,
have such authority, and perform such duties as are provided in the Bylaws or as the Board
may from time to time determine.

Section 4. President.

The President is the Chief Executive Office of the corporation and has, subject to the control
of the Board, general supervision, direction and control of the business and affairs of the
corporation. The President has the general management powers and duties usually vested
in the office of president of a corporation, as well as such other powers and the Board may
prescribe duties as from time to time. The President shall be an ex officio voting member of
each Board committee.

Section 5. Vice President.

In the absence or disability of the President, Vice President (or if more than (1) Vice
President is appointed, in order of their rank as fixed by the Board or if not ranked, the Vice
President designated by the Board) shall perform all the duties of the President and when
so acting shall have all the powers of, and be subject to all of the restrictions upon, the

Amended & Board Approved 11/19/2013 Page 10 of 16



President. The Vice Presidents shall have such other powers and perform such other duties
as the Board may prescribe from time to time.

Section 6. Secretary.
The Secretary shall keep or cause to be kept, at the principal office of the corporation the

State of California, the original or a copy of the corporation’s Articles of Incorporation and
Bylaws, as amended to date, and a register showing the names of all Trustees and their
respective addresses. The Secretary shall keep the seal of the corporation and shall affix or
cause to be affixed the same on such papers and instruments as may be required in the
regular course of business, but failure to affix it shall not affect the validity of any
instrument. The Secretary also shall keep or cause to be kept at the principal office, or at
such other place as the Board may order, a book of minutes of all meetings of the Board and
its committees, with the time and place of holding; whether regular or special; if special
how authorized; the notice thereof given; the names of those present and absent; and the
proceedings thereof. The Secretary shall give or cause to be given notice of all the meetings
of the Board required by these Bylaws or by law to be given; shall keep the seal of the
corporation in safe custody; shall see that all reports, statements and other documents
required by law are properly kept or filed; and shall have such other powers and perform
such other duties as may be prescribed from time to time by the Board.

Section 7. Chief Financial Officer (or Treasurer)

The Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer shall keep and maintain or cause to be kept and
maintained adequate and correct accounts of the properties and business transactions of
the corporation, including accounts of its assets, liabilities, receipts, disbursements, gains
and losses. The books of account shall at all times be open to inspection by any Trustee. The
Chief Financial Officer shall deposit or cause to be deposited all monies and other valuables
in the name and to the credit of the corporation in such depositories as may be designated
by the Board. The Chief Financial Officer shall disburse or cause to be disbursed the funds
of the corporation as shall be ordered by the Board, shall render or cause to be rendered to
the President and the Trustees, upon request, an account of all transactions as Chief
Financial Officer. The Chief Financial Officer shall present or cause to be presented an
operating statement and report, since the last preceding board meeting, to the Board at all
regular meetings. The Chief Financial Officer shall have such other powers and perform
such other duties as may be prescribed from time to time by the Board.

Section 8. Removal and Resignation.
The Board at any time may remove any officer, either with or without cause. In the case of

an officer appointed by the President, the President shall also have the power of removal.
Any such removal shall be without prejudice to the rights, if any, of the officer under any
contract of employment. Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the
corporation, but without prejudice to the rights, if any, of the corporation under any
contract to which the officer is a party. Any such resignation shall take effect at the date of
the receipt of such notice or at any later time specified therein, and, unless otherwise
specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it
effective.

Amended & Board Approved 11/19/2013 Page 11 of 16



Section 9. Vacancijes.

A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation, removal, disqualification, or any other
cause, shall be filled in the manner prescribed in the Bylaws for regular election or
appointment to such office, provided that such vacancies shall be filled as they occur and
not on an annual basis.

ARTICLE VI

Indemnification

Section 1. Definitions.

For the purposes of this Article, “agent” means any person who is or was a Trustee, officer,
or employee of this corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a
director, Trustee, officer, employee or agent of another foreign or domestic corporation,
partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, or was a director, Trustee, officer,
employee or agent of a foreign or domestic corporation which was a predecessor
corporation of this corporation or of another enterprise at the request of such predecessor
corporation; and “proceeding” means any threatened, pending completed action or
proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative; and “expenses”
includes, without limitation, attorneys’ fees and any expenses of establishing a right to
indemnification under Sections 4 or 5b of this Article.

Section 2. Indemnification in Actions by Third Parties.

This corporation may indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be
made a party to any proceeding (other than an action by or in the right of this corporation
to procure a judgment in its favor, an action bought under Section 5233 of the California
Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation Law, or an action brought by the Attorney General or
a person granted relater status by the Attorney General for any breach of duty relating to
assets held in charitable trust) by reason of the fact that such person is or was an agent of
this corporation, against expenses, judgments, fines, settlements and other amounts
actually and reasonably incurred in the connection with such proceeding if such person
acted in good faith and in a manner such person reasonably believed to be in the best
interests of this corporation, and, in the case of a criminal proceeding, had no reasonable
cause to believe the conduct of such person was unlawful. The termination of any
proceeding by judgment, order, settlement, conviction or upon a plea of nolo contendere or
its equivalent shall not, of itself, create a presumption that the person did not act in good
faith and in a manner which the person reasonably believed to be in the best interests of
this corporation or that the person had reasonable cause to believe that the person'’s
conduct was unlawful.

Section 3. Indemnification in Actions by or in the Right of the Corporation.

This corporation may indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be
made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action by or in the right of this
corporation, or brought under Section 5233 of the California Nonprofit Public Benefit

Amended & Board Approved 11/19/2013 Page 12 of 16




Corporation Law, or brought by the Attorney General or a person granted regulator status
by the Attorney General for breach of duty relating to assets held in charitable trust, to
procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was an agent of
the corporation, against expenses actually and reasonably incurred by such person in
connection with the defense or settlement of such action if such person acted in good faith,
in a manner such person believed to be in the best interests of the corporation and with
such care, including reasonable inquiry, as an ordinarily prudent person in a like position
would use under similar circumstances. No indemnification shall be made under this
Section:

* Inrespect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been
adjudged to be liable to this corporation in the performance of such person’s duty to
the corporation, unless and only to the extent that the court in which such
proceeding is or was pending shall determine upon application that, in view of all
the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to
indemnity for the expenses which such court shall determine;

e Ofamounts paid in settling or otherwise disposing of a threatened or pending
action, with or without court approval; or

o Of expenses incurred in defending a threatened or pending action, which is settled
or otherwise disposed of without court approval, unless it is settled with the
approval of the Attorney General.

Section 4. Indemnification Against Expenses.

To the extent that an agent of this corporation has been successful on the merits in defense
of any proceeding referred to in Sections 2 or 3 of this Article or in defense of any claim,
issue or matter therein, the agent shall be indemnified against expenses actually and
reasonably incurred by the agent in connection therewith.

Section 5. Required Determinations.

Except as provided in Section 4 of this Article, any indemnification under this Article shall
be made by this corporation only if authorized in the specific case, upon a determination
that indemnification of the agent is proper in the circumstances because the agent has met
the applicable standard of conduct set forth in Sections 2 or 3 of this Article by:

° A majority vote of a quorum consisting of Trustees who are not parties to such
proceeding; or

o The court in which such proceeding is or was pending upon application made by
this corporation or the agent or the attorney or other person rendering services in
connection with the defense, whether or not such application by the agent, attorney
or other person is opposed by this corporation.

Section 6. Advance of Expenses.
Expenses incurred in defending any proceeding may be advanced by this corporation prior

to the final disposition of such proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of
the agent to repay such amount unless it shall be determined ultimately that the agent is

Amended & Board Approved 11/19/2013 Page 13 of 16



entitled to be indemnified as authorized in this Article. The provisions of Section 8 of this
Article do not apply to advances made pursuant to this Section.

Section 7. Other Indemnification.

No provision made by this corporation to indemnify its or its subsidiary’s directors,
Trustees or officers for the defense of any proceeding, whether contained in the Articles of
Incorporation, Bylaws, a resolution of members or Trustees/directors, an agreement, or
otherwise, shall be valid unless consistent with this Article. Nothing contained in this
Article shall affect any right to indemnification to which: (i) persons other than such
Trustees/directors and officers may be entitled by contract or under the provisions of the
California Tort Claims Act; (ii) such Trustees/directors may be entitled under the
provisions of the California Tort Claims Act; or (iii) either may otherwise be entitled.

Section 8. Forms of Indemnification Not Permitted.
No indemnification or advance shall be made under this Article, except as provided in
Sections 4 or 5b, in any circumstances where it appears:

o That it would be inconsistent with a provision of the Articles of Incorporation, these
Bylaws, or an agreement in effect at the time of the accrual of the alleged cause of
action asserted in the proceeding in which the expenses were incurred or other
amounts were paid, which prohibits or otherwise limits indemnification; or

e That it would be inconsistent with any condition expressly imposed by a court in
approving a settlement.

Section 9. Insurance.

The corporation shall have the power to purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any
agent of this corporation against any liability asserted against or incurred by the agent in
such capacity or arising out of the agent’s status as such whether or not this corporation
would have the power to indemnify the agent against such liability under the provisions of
this Article; provided, however, that this corporation shall have no power to purchase and
maintain such insurance to indemnify any agent of the corporation for a violation of Section
5233 of the California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation Law.

Section 10. Non-applicability to Fiduciaries of Employee Benefit Plans.

This Article does not apply to any proceeding against any Trustee, investment manager or
other fiduciary of an employee benefit plan in such person’s capacity as such, even though
such person may also be an agent of the corporation as defined in Section 1 of this Article.
The corporation shall have power to indemnify such Trustee, investment manager or other
fiduciary to the extent permitted by subdivision (f) of Section 207 of the California General
Corporation Law.

Section 11. Indemnification and the California Tort Claims Act.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Article VI, the corporation shall have the right
and obligation to insure, defend, and indemnify the corporation’s employees, officers, and
directors for all claims brought pursuant to the California Tort Claims Act (Government
Code Section 810, et seq.) to the fullest extent allowed under said Act.

Amended & Board Approved 11/19/2013 Page 14 of 16



ARTICLE VII

Miscellaneous

Section 1. Fiscal Year.
The fiscal year of the corporation shall be a fiscal year ending June 30.

Section 2. Inspection of Corporate Records.
The books of account and minutes of the proceedings of members and Trustees, and of any

executive committee or other committees of the Trustees, shall be open to inspection at
any reasonable time upon the written demand of any member. Such inspection may be
made in person or by an agent or attorney, and shall include the right to make photocopies
and extracts.

Section 3. Checks, Drafts, Etc.
All checks, drafts or other orders for payment of money, notes or other evidences of

indebtedness issued in the name of or payable to the corporation and any and all securities
owned by or held by the corporation requiring signature for transfer shall be signed or
endorsed by such person or persons and in such manner as from time to time shall be
determined by the Board or the executive committee, if any, or by the president.

Section 4. Endorsement or Execution of Documents and Contracts.

Subject to the provisions of applicable law, any note, mortgage, evidence of indebtedness,
contract, conveyance or other instrument in writing and any assignment or endorsement
thereof executed or entered into between the corporation and any other person, when
signed by the chair of the Board, the president, certain designated vice-presidents, the
secretary or the chief financial officer of the corporation, shall be valid and binding on the
corporation in the absence of actual knowledge on the part of the other person that the
signing officer(s) had no authority to execute the same. Additionally, by resolution of the
Board, general signatory authority may be granted and delegated to other persons on
behalf of the corporation. Any such instruments may be signed by any other person or
persons and in such manner as from time to time shall be determined by the Board or the
president. Unless so authorized, no officer, agent or employee shall have any power or
authority to bind the corporation to any contract or engagement or to pledge its credit or to
render it liable for any purpose or amount.

Section 5. Dissolution and Distribution of SASCA Assets.

The property of this corporation is irrevocably dedicated to charitable purposes and no
part of the net income or assets of this corporation shall even inure to the benefit of any
director, officer, or member thereof or to the benefit of any private person. Upon the
winding up and dissolution of the corporation, after paying or adequately providing for the
debts an obligations of the corporation (including any obligations requiring the return of

Amended & Board Approved 11/19/2013 Page 15 of 16



grant funds on the dissolution of the corporation), any capital assets, including facilities or
property, purchased in whole or part with public funds will be distributed to a political
subdivision of the state organized for educational purposes at the discretion of the
corporation’s governing board. Any remaining assets of the corporation shall be distributed
to either (i) such organization organized for educational purposes at the discretion of the
corporation’s governing board; (ii) such organization organized and operated exclusively
for educational purposes which has established its tax exempt status under Section 501 (c)
(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, (or the corresponding provision of
any future United States Internal Revenue Law), or (iii) a state or political subdivision of a
state of the United States to be used exclusively for public purposes.

ARTICLE VIII

Effective Date and Amendments.

Section 1. Effective Date.

These Bylaws shall become effective immediately upon their adoption. Amendments to
these Bylaws shall become effective immediately upon their adoption unless the Board
directs otherwise.

Section 2. Amendments.
These Bylaws may be amended or repealed and new Bylaws adopted only by the vote of a
majority of Trustees then in office.

Date:
William Sampson, President

Date:
Roland Skumawitz, Secretary
[END]

Amended & Board Approved 11/19/2013 Page 16 of 16



Charter School Name: Sycamore Academy of Science & Cultural Arts
CDS #: 33 75176 0120204
Charter Approving Entity: Lake Elsinore School District
County: Riverside
Charter #: 1118

For information regarding this report, please contact:

For Approving Entity: For Charter School:
Carol Cole Jennie Bartkowiak
Name Name

Director, Fiscal Support Services Client Manager, Edtec
Title Title

(951) 253-7000 (213) 622-5114
Telephone Telephone
Carol.Cole@leusd.k12.ca.us jennie@edtec.com
E-mail address E-mail address

To the entity that approved the charter school:
2013-14 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT:
This report has been approved, and is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to Education Code section 47604.33
Signed: Date:
Charter School Official
(Original signature required)

Printed  parpara Hale Title: School Director
Name:

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
2013-14 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT: This report Has been reviewed pursuant to Educatic
Code section 47604.32, and is hereby filed with the County Superintendent pursuant to Education Code section 47604.33

Signed: Date:

Authorized Representative of
Charter Annrovina Fntity

(Original signature required)

Printed

Name: Title:




CLrLLt - UReRN REJ IS

v i0 | ofed

Z.982'6222 | 89919968 | v0'022288'% 69 Z¥8 82E 00 L£8'E6 60 LLO'EET 91900658t | oeiosizz | 08 vvv'iE0TL S3ANNIAZY WWLOL §
000922¢c | - Joooss'zee £2'5906 s [ezs90'6 05'60¥'2E = | 05 60p'28 $BNUBARY 2507 '[B101
000922Zez | ] 00092262 £2.690'6 1 | £2'590'6 05'60¥'2€ P - | 05°60v'LE OvAsyeo0 ssnuaAsy (8207 JaWO IIY
SANUIADY (BI0T JOWRD ¥
00°68¥ kb1 00'008'8S 0068925 9T G€2'9¢ 00°00¥'6Z 925£8'9 6ZEELVET SZ6LL'8 YO ¥19'SZT sanuaAsy eigis JORQ 'EI0L
0068 L1} 00°008°8S 0068925 9Z'SEC9E 00°00¥'62 92568'9 62 EELVET SZ6LL'E YO Y1952 OvreyeIRS SenuaAeY SIEIS JORO IV
= X - - - 3SA8YEINS 81EI§ - Uogeonp3 [e1oeds
SBNUIASY 8IS IO 'S
- - - E = o o - B SBNUBASY [BJEPOS 'B10)
= = E 1 - B - - 6628-0828 "0} 18| 80NUBABY [RJBPaJ JBYIO
= = N = - = - - 0zz8 [eJ8PA] - UORIANN PIYD
= - kD z - & S 281871818 [esepe - uogeonp3 epads
= z = - - - : 0628 putyag ye1 piud ON
SaNUAABY [BJBPES T
TLIEL'SB8'L | 899IB/EE YO LZELVS | 002¥S' 182 00 LEF'VD 00 bLL'LL 1£'€98'985'L [ tiZrpeiz 0T IZY'viEL $6UNOT YW 8AUBABY/IIDT ‘IO
= = = 5 - - - 1608 ‘1608 SI9jSUBJ| IUT BNUBARY SO0
82022 L0E 92022'L0€ 7 - L9 ¥8P'I6Z - 19'v8Y' 162 9608 saxe ] Auadoid jo nay ui Buipung sjooyog sapey)
» = 5 - - & 5 6808-0808 (s100Y2s Papuny ywyj ‘ABJ Jo)) SPUNJ SNOBUE||BISIN
(== 5, - - - - - - 6.08-0v08 (s10042s pepuny Jiwil ‘A8 Jo)) Saxe | uIsI] pue Aunod)
- ) 1 - | - - i S 1 - | ecos-o0zos (8100428 pepuny il ‘A1 JOJ) SUORUBAGNS JolBY X8 )
s i 5 (00'€61) (00°€64) - S - 6108 SIEBA Joud - PIY B1EYS
89918°46¢ | 89°018'LEE & 00 L€YY 00 IE¥'¥9 S z108 (¥d3) unooy uogoeiold uoReonp3
92 0040¥2 1 9Z'001°0FZ’t 00 ¥OE'21L2 00 ¥0E'L12 0,8/£662'L | 1ievreie 09'9£6°'Z80'L 1108 (3407) einuuo4 Buipung joquod [eoo
S92IN0S YWIT SNUBABX/J4DT "}
_ SINNIAIY V|
IROL | Pewmsed | peomsesun ®oL | P [ pe3ok n ®oL | pwomsed | \_| °pod 10ela0 uopduoseq
1068png wyeuj 3s) SHISI0L NI SiEMOY £10Z ‘) Ainf - JoBpng peydopy

{6996-0998 Pue '66¥6-00¥6 ‘SE¥. ‘0069 oie S3d0lqo son|iiqe| uue1-Buot /3qeq uue-Buot uoy

{scPL PUT '8EV. '0099-0029 '0219-0019 8JE S390{qo co1nses 1qeq / Aenno iewded ejqeoyiddy) siseg [eniooy pouipo [ |

€1-T10T :JeB ) (8IS

8L1L :# Japeyd
OpISIoAlY :Aunod

PoYIUN eJouls|3 exeT :Apug Bujrosddy sepeyy

¥0Z0T10 8418 £€ #SAD

{ponujues)

r
S eweN [

lie38( - J0dey Wieju] 3844
LY0d3Y TVIONVNIJ INI¥ILNI
“TOOHOS ¥3LYVHI

4og Jeusyy

o

ju| / S

9 ejqeojiddy) siseg jerusoy  fx]

‘Buyunosoe Jo SISeq Bumojjo) By} S8SN JOOYIS JONBYD SIYL



IPLLL - URSRY W24 virt

¥ J0 T 80eg

61 BE1 062 00°000'€} 6166124 20Zr9'svZ 0050804 20 LE8'¥EC 6£818'¥5L - 6£818'¥5L seingpuedx3 BugssedQ J9Q PUE S8IAIRS '[BI0 L
008862 00'886'2 £0°068°} €0068't 9l'ppe'9 - oL 'v¥6'9 0065 SuogEdUNWWOY
€2 mvm.mwm 00°000'€} €25¥6'TLE L9'v6E'L8 00'508'0t 19'685'92 ££'891'65¢ - €£'891'55€ 008s ‘pusdx3 BugesedQ pue seaiaag Bumnsuo)/eLO!SSaj0Id
9L z2e'eee 92228'€2E OvZT8P'ZEL ov'zey'eel 00 €28'12¢ - 00'€28'12E 0095 ; suswenosdwi ‘desuo pue ‘sieday 'sesee 'sigjuey
0Z'1Ev'eE Joz'iev’se #0166 J¥Loi6's 96°0EY'8E g Jes0eree | o0ss seoineg Buidsayesnoy pus suogesedQ
00'LIE'LL 00'1LE'LL 00'18€'2H oo'ige'Ct PrLLE LL - PP LLE'LL 00%S 8suInsy|
00°LL6'S 00'L16'S 09649 09649 20°.L6'S - 20'LiB'S 00€s sdiysiequen pue senq
00z 00¥Z2'LL Y9'€06 ¥9'e06 8Y'€2C'6 - 8y'ezZ'6 0028 S8UBIBJUOY) PUB [9ABS]
3 - - - s - - 00LS s821MI9g Joj sjusweaibeqng
senypuadxg BugeiadQ JoQ pue sediAes g
96'696'201 00008't¥ 96'691°L9 96CLL OV 00°'56S'84 96 Lbt T 98°00£'99 SZ6L1'8 1918128 s8)ddng pue sjoog '©30L
00'621'E 006LL'E €£889'1 ) €e'888'} 00'62¥C - 0062¥'C 00i¥ pood
00 ¥6.'8¢ 00'008'S2 00'¥66'2Z1 6 Y98’y 00565 bt 6£692°E 06'062'SZ - 06'062'SC 00F¥ wewdinb3 pezijeyidesuoN
96916'vp 00°000'€ 96°9L6'LY 162564 1922 ¥z 091'L1L 96005 'vE GZ6LL's LL18E'Se [lx 4 s9ddng pue siuUsIBN
00°020'¢ 00°000'¢ 0002 89'GEY 89 GEP - o 000204 - 00'020'¢ oozy S[EUSIEW 90UDIHY JARO PUR Sjoog
00 090'G} 00°000'ZL 00'090'€ S9'16L Y S9'16L'Y - 00°090'€ - 00'090'€ 00l¥ SIRUSIEIN BINJLUND 8100 PUE SHOOGIXS | paAcsddy
saddng pue sjooq
9 '982'9£2 - 9% 982 9¢2 9Z'GV6'ZTL - 92'S¥6'2L 67 SE0'€Z2 - 6 S£0'€2Z siyeusg eakojdw3 ‘10
- = - T r 5 - Z06E-1068 syysueg eskoidw3 180
- z E - - ZSLE-15.E seakoidw3 0AR0Y ‘B3O
- 1 - 1 | ] 1 - Z0.6-104€ Peieo0lly '83d0
0621161 06Zh1 61 0’90624 0L'90621 se2eL9L 5 SEZELOL 209e-100¢ 92URINSU] UORESUAGWIOD SIBHOM
6Ll 6L 60891 6089} 1¥'66Z2'9 - 17’6629 205E-106€ oueinsu| Juswodwsun
00'000'821 - 00°000'92L 9.'6£8'8€ 9.'6£8'8E 00000'92L - 00000921 COvE-LOVE Sjyeusg 8JejioM pue WesH
82'986'¥2 8.986'vZ 65'851'S 65'854'S 18'v5p'81 B 18'¥Sp'8L 20ee-10¢ee BARBWIYY / BJBDIPB / IOSYO
00'89'9 00'89.'9 €666’} £6'66LL b1'818'S - rieie’s 20Z€-102¢ S¥3d
25'129'}S 15129'L§ 6120 61'2.0'F1 €L 0EL6Y - €L 0EL'6F COLE-LOLE SHIS
syeuag sakoidwg ‘¢
59'6/2'051 - $9'6/2°051 0¥'0/8'SE = 0¥ 0/8'SE £6'969'801 = £6 969'801 SaLEIES POIEIYNISI-UON '[BJOL
00'082'02 00°082'0¢ 60'180'6 60'480'6 0v'vE0'61L - Op $E0'61 0082 SeUB[eS PeIedyIad-uoN R0
00'000'8y 00°000'8Y 9v'SPS'8 9v'S¥S'e 88'526'LE - §8'S26'LE 00vZ Saue[es aoy0 pue [BdU8ID
- - - & 5 5 5 00£Z [BS Si0eASIUIWpY pue siosinedng pejeoyRiad-uoN
- - = - 2 - - 0022 seugfes poddng pejeoynieo-uoN
69'666' 1L 59'666'LL S8EVT'LL S8'EVZ'LL §9'9€.'LS - S9'96.L'LS 0012 sauBBS $eply [puogongsy|
SBUB[ES POlEayRIad-UON ‘T
00'912'089 89'918°1vE ZE£668'8EC 58'110°TLL 00°LEV'¥O 56085201 12°96.'8L8 ez 09 ¥5€'90% souBES POIEIYRISY) (€10
00'000'SS “[ 00'000’sS 5 ) 1 - = 1 - 5 |~ ooeL SBUBRS PelEcyaIe) B0
00'005'¥6 00'00S'¥6 61'818'%Z 6L818'v2 00'0c6'98 - 00°0£6'98 00€1 SeUB[ES S.0jB4SIVIWPY PUB SI0SIAIBANS PAIEJYRIBD
= S = - 2 - - 002} seuees Woddng fidng peleoynsed
00'91Z'1ES 89'918°L¥E ZE'66E'681 92'€61'LpL 00 LEV'VD 9.'29.'28 12'998'LES LLevy'zie 09'PZr'6IE 00L4 seueES Sseyoes L
SauB[ES PBIEIYRIBD )
STUNLUANILXT '8
e0L ] [ » moi | pesot | _pswou n €301 [ petouisey [ pesoy n | epod 19eq0 Gopdposeq
190png wuslu) isi SH/LEI0L N SiEMOY €102 't Amnr - J08png pasdopy

(6996-0996 Pu® 'g6v6-00¥6 ‘SEV. ‘0069 aJe s3d0fqo senljiqel wueL-BuoT /3qeq uue)-Buoq uo

{sev2 pue ‘8ev.L '0098-0029 ‘0.19-0019 es€ 5396iqo esyaies 3qeq / Aepn0 fwide eiqeoliddy) siseq lerucoy pouipow | |

£1-Z10Z JB0A j€ISlY
8114 ‘#ieuByd
opIsIBALY :Qunod
poyiun aiouis|3 oxeT :Apu3 Bujroiddy Jepeyd
$0Z0Z10 94192 £€ #SAD
{penusiuoa)
[ 60UBIDS JO ALIGPEDY BICWEDAS GWEN JOOYOS Japeyn

lieieg - Hodey wueau| 3sii§
LYOd3Y TVIONVNIJ WINILNI
TOOHIS ¥ILUVHO

o

D ejqesjiddy) siseq jerusoy _M_
‘Bugunodoe Jo siseq Bumoyjo) 8y} S8sn jooyas JepBYd Siyj

Ju| / S3088Y B3



CAPSEL - URMEA BRI YIE| - W2 2

¥ 40 £ 90eg
281e92z | - [Zz8i€ 922 oLoveovZ) | - [roveovz) | Z98e96e Ji== | 29°'889'6E {ra+ 0) 3ONVIVE NN NI (35Vau030) SSYANONI L3N 3)
B [ - - - | | B ] - = $3SN/ $30UNOS ONIONVYNIL ¥IHLO WLOL ‘¥
- I 1 - 7 | Bl - | - | 66680868 (0192 0} 30U 1sn1W)
i = o iy SIUN0JJY PSiILISaY PUB PaloLISaIUN Usamieg suognquiuod g
F— T 1 - | T 3 [ - [ - 66940694 SesM JoO 'ss87 T
- | - | ] - |- | - 668-0£68 $801N0G 10410 °}
S3SN / SAOUNOS ONIONVYNIA ¥IHLO "
T - o - . » e e
2281€922 | - | 22818922 0L OYE 0bE) | - [loroveove) | Zo8e9 6 [ - | Z9'8¢9'6€ (8g-gv) SaSN ANV SIOUNOS ONIONVNIJ ¥IHLO 340438
==y ‘GNIAX3 ¥IA0 SINNIAAIY 40 (AINZIDI43a) SSIINI "D
6 /90 €00 | 8991996 | 92 LSP909 L 85281295 | S.mels ] 65 LSEELY 6V /956181 | 96 195 vCC__ | 19092651 | SIYNLIANIEXI VLIOL 8
- 2 . = 5 oBinQ JewO ‘oL
| = - - - 6EvL [edouug
R I R = S . R L} 8ekL | selaiu)
= . 2 i g -821M88 3980
— [ = = = d = 662.-182L SJeJSURI) JSRO fiY
== - = 5 : - - OvezzL-izzL 1810 IV - SY37 JayQ 0} uewuogoddy jo siajsuel]
P - B g B 3sezzl-izeL 'P3 99d§ - s¥37 J0W0 0} uswuogioddy Jo siajsuesy
== z i - - - elZLheL SV 420 0} Sanuanay yBnosy-ssed Jo siajsussy
— — - = - - EPLZO0LLVL $]00Ydg JARO 03 uoging
obinQ 80 L
899292y s 899.9Z¥ 2 = S 0L 6LLLY E oL 6Ly AepnQ reude?d ‘rro)
89 9:92¢ 89'9.9'2k - OL'6LL'LY B oLeLL'iy 0069 (Auo | 1ny Jo§) dx3 uogerasdeq
- - - - - - 0059 juawsdeidsy swdinbg
. e - - ) 1 00¥9 il ewdinb3z
_ = L. — .%I I - - B 00€9 seuRiqr) [00YoS J0 uolsuedxy
— R - e - 5 . == Jofel 10 sauRIqr |00YOZ MBN O} Bipaly pUE Sjo0g
- [ ] = 1= : - | 0029 Bupiing o Jdw) pue sBurpyng
= | I - ] I - - | - - 0/190019 Suawerosdw] pus pue pue
j2nsa0e payipow Joj 0059-0029 '0£19-0019 seiqO) Aeang reyde) ‘g
[ mor ] nsey | n (0L | peomsed | pejomsesun 1oL | pejouised | pejomiseiun | 6pod 39010 uopdyoseq
190png wueu s £1/18101 MU SEMoY €402 '} Ainp - 398png pejdopy

(8ev2 Pue ‘gev2 ‘0099-00Z9 ‘019-0019 01 S190[q0 eojAles 3q0@ / Aeng |exdes ejqeoyddy) siseg feruooy peyipon [ |
(8998-0996 PUE ‘66¥6-00¥6 '8CHL ‘0069 o€ $390[q0 SeRljiqer] uueL-BuoT / 3qeq uue)-Buot uo AUl / S1083Y {eudeD ejqeoliddy) siseg reruooy  [x]
:Buyunosoe Jo s1seq BuMoIo By} S8SN J00YIS JBYD Siyy

€1-Z10Z :Je0A [Bos|d
8LEL #I0uBYD
OpISIeAlY :AQunod
Peylun siouis|3 exer :Apu3 Bujrosddy Jepeyd
¥0Z0Z10 92152 €€ # SAD
(penuijucd)
! 195 Jo Awspeoy AS :eweN jooyog ispeysn

11e3eq - podey wiuesul 3813
LH0d3Y TVIONYNI4 WINTLNI
TOOHOS ¥3LNVHD



CLYLEL - URRRA WAJ yiEL ]

¥ o ¥ efeg

€€°065 8. = €€ 065'¥8. TL'STL68E 3 TLSeL68C | 66222495 B 68222 L85 06.6 Junowy pejeudoiddeurypeeubisepun
0p'€51'001 0p'E5L'004 €1'65£'82 £165€'8 1£'896'06 = LE'896'06 6916 | SORUIEBOUN JIWOUDT JO) BAIBSEY
| —— _ - - 0846 @ouepeg pung peubissy
= 5 - - - 0916 '05.6 oouB[eg pund papILIWoD
SE=St— - - - - 0vi6 @ouB[Eg PUNS PBLISON
- z = S - 6126 s8I0 IV BiqepuadsuoN
- - - - s €126 (0ee6 1elqo sienbe) sasmipuadx3 predeld ejqepuadsuo)
. o - - - (493 (0z€6 slqo senbe) sas01g siqepusdsuoN
= . - - & 1126 (0£16 elqo sienbe) ysed Buinoasy eiqepuadsuoN
(freuogdQ) soueeg pung Buipu3 jo s;usuodwo)
TLEVL VB8 - ZLEVL YRS S8 ¥80 8Ly : S8 Y80 BL¥ 7€ 961 859 = 1€'961°859 {24 4+ 3) 0 eunf "adueeg pund Bupu3z T
$6 v 859 = G6 ¥Zr'859 G6 vZv' 859 s S6 ¥ZY'858 69'/65'819 5 69255819 eouefeg BuuiBag peisnipy o
3 = - = - - 5626 '€6.6 souefeg BuiuuiBeg o} sjusunsnipy °q
S6 ¥2ZY 859 S6'¥Z¥'859 G6 ¥Zv 859 S6 P2Y'859 69 £55'819 S 69'455'849 1616 LAnrjosy e
soueeg pund Buwuibag )
SIAMISIY 'IONVIVE ONNS “d
™oL | pwomsey | p n 1®OL | Pewmisey | pejomsasun ™oL | P®opised | peomsesun | ©pod19elg0 — uopdyoseq
108png wysju) isi SLLSI0L MUY SjEMOY €10z '} Ainr - y98png peydopy

(scv2 pue ‘geyL '0099-0029 ‘0L19-0019 oI S3vefqo eoinies Jqed / Aenno lended ejqesyddy) sised |eniooy peyipo [ |

(6996-0996 PUE ‘6660076 ‘SEVL ‘0069 ©IE S100[q0 SORilIqer] ulie)-Buo /iqeq uuo]-Buc- uo Jselcu] | S1essY [exded ojqealddy) sise [enisoy  [X]
:Buunoooe Jo S1Seq Bumoje) By} S85N [00YIS JOMeYD SIYL

£1-Z10T :1e0A [eosld
8111 i JeuEyD)
Bp|SIoAlY :Muno)
Poyiun aioujs|3 oxe] :Apu3 Buinosddy sepeyd
$0Z0Z10 92192 £€ :# SAD
{penupuos)
! 198 Jo Awepeay AS ‘eweN [00YdS JepEYyd

{i5i0q - odey wiieul Jaiid
LY0d3Y TVIONYNIZ WINILNI
JOOHOS ¥ILAUVHO



%ET'G9 %LL'9S VAR 44 %lLLEL %81°9¢ %09'GE (0626 8 6826} BniBsey J0 %,

L0E'682'LS 015'80¢E°'L$ ¥v.'v88% S80'8LPS 961 '859% 099'Lv9% EERLTE
0sv'er9'L$ 2e0'z6L'LS 065'v8.$ 92.'68¢€$ 822'296$ 825°166% pejeudosddeun
peubissy/pepuwwo)
1G8'9EL$ LIp'9LLS €51°001$ 65€'82% 896°06$ ZeL'o6$ ‘Heaun dlwouod] 10j ealesey
seoueeq pajousey
S3101§
yse) bunorey
Sjunowy aAlesay
m L0E'68.'L$ | 015°'80€"L Jeeoeuceo § vty 'vRg porec § G80'8LYS Jresz 9618598 099'L¥9% aoueleg m:_ucw
i 0LG'80€'L$ poe v\vm.vwms Jooeoszzo | GZy'8G9 Jprsvo GZv'859% Jpzsst 865'819% SPp'GEGS aouejeg Buuuibag
SIAYISIY ‘IONVIVE aNNd
| o IR e ] 99/cevs | 2 SR peceoe Joveovzs) e | 6co6es | ETFACTE I | FINVIVE ONNJ NI (3SY3403Q) ISVIUONI L3N
L4 610'2€2'2% o SpG'62E'2S 15811110 § 890'€00'2$ ceee- § £81°'/96$ €60 9€'618'L$ 199'208'L$ $asn ' sainyipuadx3 ejo
) ivngs ivAQs iNGE 10/AGs 669/-0092 SasN JBYIO % INO SIojsuel)
WACE NGE AGE WNCE 0NGE 6668-0068 $92JN0S IO B U SISURLY
S3SN ? SIJUNOS ¥IHLO
| [[6L0'262°28 ot Ls¥s'62E'2s Jeiseiivo || 890°00°28 — |Meese [ €81 2968 60 29c618'1$ [ 1v9'208°1s || Sainjipuadxy [ejo)
w/na NG AR Nas ivNGe 66€.2-00€2 §]s0) yoddng
WAGE ONGE i WA %00'001- 899'GL$ 66¥.2-00¥2 o6ino J8u10
662.-00L2
%0 6Ly %2 6LL'LY 0 2.9'2y %0000~ | 0% lnaddd 6LL'¢3 2.9°Tv$ 6669-0009 Kepno lepden
hdd Z6E'061L'L %82 £€68°200'L riresisoo | 6EL'06L i | Zp9'shTe %670 818'7G.$ €.€'16.9 6665-0005 $30IAIBS B SjoEIU0D
%S ebz'zelL %€ £vz ozl seeeeziil | 0/6'20L weset | €12°0v3 %E00E L0€'99¢ 6£L'8vS 66610001 selddng 3 syoog
%02 181'ce€ %61 G€8'082 cizsriz0 | 98Z'9ee %6z | Gp6'zLS b9k SEQ'Eee 00L'L6LS 666€-000¢€ sjyausg
*E 69¢€°LGL il 096'9vL Lioersze o | 0BZ'0G L w00 | 0/8°GES o 269'80L% 9/1'601% 6662-000C saueeg payisse|)
i £05'6.8 %9 568612 1512500 | 91.2'089 %oz 1210218 %06E- 162'819% 606 €r9$ 6661-0001 Sauejeg pajeayiuad
SIUNLIANILX3I
et jlole'eLz’es Jperz liie'ess'zs | il | 488 ‘62223 Ireree | zve'ozes ez T 900'658°L8 9s8'806°'ts || 9NUBABY [ej0L
%ES Sv0'6E %0 (4 seessle0 | 092°ZET %eree | 690'6% wrre | QLp'LES ¥Sv'oves 66.8-0098 8307
%6t Z8E'9L %2r G66'79% zoceenis o | 68YpLLL %osre | GEZ'9ES %522 £€€.L'7EZ$ 655'622% 6668-00€8 slels
ionas | - ionge | - ionag | - onas | 0f onat | 0 6628-001L8 |eJapay
%92 28€'860'C %08 Sy6'vSY'e tesioico | 8E1'GRE"| %ezze | ZpS'L8es %6201 £98'98G°L$ Ev8'8EY' LS 6608-01L08 S30IN0S BNUBADY YdI/44D7
s6p0D jo0la0 SIANN3AIY
[z | GGh jrre | 28€ | ones | vLE [ses ] GZE | ionas | 60€ | ] (JaqunN) uopoafoid/enioy vay
Ad 18r0 91-510¢2 Ad iAo SL-¥10C Ad Jaro vi-€10C % vi-g€10e Ad J8A0 vi-€102 gl-2loe NOILdId0S3q
abuey)d 19bpng abueyp 19bpng abuey)n 19bpng abueyp aleq ebueyn 1ebpng sienpy
jo pajosloig j0 papalold j0 pajoaloid jo 0} jo Bunesadp pajipneun
juedied juadiad jusdied E_‘_Ouc_ uwr edlsd m_m.JwO( juedied

91-510Z ybnosyy £1-z10Z
suonoafold Jea-niny pue poday wiau|
[00Y2§ JaueYD SUV |BININD B 32Ud|9S JO AWapedy alowedks



| y Academy of Sci &
CDS Number: 33 7.5.17t.3 0120204 Charter Name: Cultural Arts
Contact Name: Jennie Bartkowlak Authorizer: Lake Elsinore Unified
FIRST INTERIM REPORT ASSUMPTIONS 2013-14 2014-16 2016-16
Projected Enroliment - A P —
Grades K-3 207) 228| 232
| Grades 46 el 12 167
| Grades78 [ R ) =
Grades 8-12 9 | 0
Total Enroliment ) | 325 402| 473
Percent Change Over Prior Year - 23.69% 17.66%
Projocted P-2 ADA -
| Grades k-3 - ] 0] 70 224
Grades4-6 - 114 — 137 181
Grades 7-6 0o 30 70
Grades 9-12 o ol :
_ TolADA | ] 7 B
Percent Change Over Prior Year - 23.54%/ 17.52%
ADA to Enroliment Ratio 97%. sssd 96%|
_LSHMn ——— T — — ——— ———
Number of Teachers (FTE) [ ool 17.00
Average Teacher Cost (Salary and Benefits) _$57,388.00 | $59,623.00
Step and Column Increase i $2,16300 |  $2,23500
 Health and Welfare Cost per Employee _ $640000 $6,82000 $9,261.00
Retirement Cost per Employee $3,542 39 | $3,625.46 | $3,713.49
|Classroom Staffing Ratlo ~ I — _
Students per FTE 2955 | 28.71 | 27.82
Facllities __ e g
Rent/Lease $304,610.00 | $402,000.00 | $473,000.00
Electnaity il $2400000  $3167300 | $37.267.00
_ Heating & Gas i | — | — f
Other
Admir Service Agreemer i :
Oversight Fees to Authorizer (1 or 3 percent) . 1%, 1%|
Admunistrative Services Conlract || S |
Other | |

Other Major Expenditure Assumptions

Other Major Revenue Assumptons

School will receive $195KA for 2 yrs (13-14 and 14-15) for an In-Lieu of Prop 39

Settlement with the distnct
I

Full-time teachers only

Inctease in average teacher salary + benefits, assuming 3% COLA for salory

STRS: 8.25%

Full-time teachers only

Gas & Electic

MHar3



+99°005 208'8L8 902079 056°269 €00°€09 6¥¥'e29 S6C°ZSY 192°18Y 166'228 124'809 98L'cL9 T19'6098 4seD Bujpuy
16206 sabueyo lesys soueleg JoI0
- uogenesdeq B aunypusdx3 (euded
198Q we) Buo seygio
- - - - N = N 3 = - 2 = 9|qeiey sases) [guden
(eL0's) (1e0's) (068'r} Bre'y) 06’y (se'y) ze'r) aeL'y) (s8L'y) (90L'v) (90s'y) 828'n) ueo it
- - - o w'os) w'ol) uir'os) wiv'on) (reg'od) 9 - = ueon 309
(€20'6) (1e0'g) (068'y) (8r6'y} rze'sy) rez's1) st roz'st) (619's2) (s0L'v) (902'y) {829'y) {uue] Buo) sigeABy SUBOT
- - . - . . - - - - . - (luauno) eiqeied sueoy
000t 000'€ 000t 000 000'€ 000'€ 000°€ 000'e 020't 8L ore'e (5z5'28) yoea 10} S
- - - - - - - [£2:T924] (esv'68) 152'96 0ES'Cl (66€'€0) JeaA waun) - sqeded sjuncaoy
- - - - N - - N JBBA JUBLND - HIGEAIBI0Y SIUNCIY
(a26's01) (szz'e) (zeo'ol) S{BNIIOY JBBA JOU - 89sLRdX]
68'L - ces'ort 965'955 S[BIUOOY JBIA JOUd - SINUBAGY
Z08'9YY 966'892 re0's2) Torces) SYZ¥0L 9689 ZZ1'8) 8e'es T6z1°¢2) 7% K (vee’os) T6ve06) et Lin) TMORINO] MOBY| 4380 Buneisdo
16£°096'L Sir'esz 89c'orl sor'ovl zeo'syl 174 4% 88Y'1S4 1S9°'IS1 128002 osv'est gey'sch sig'ost [13 1% sosuadx3 9101
- - - - - - - - - - - - Aeno |euded
6€1'062 8LL6rL 1€8'ES TLB'ES (411> 000'rS oro'rs Ze'ls L9 09L'4S 969'0y rie'es z18'c6 sasuadx3a Buneredo JOW0 ' SeNAIRS
046'701 850°S 850'S 850'S 850'S 850'S 850'S 850's 758'92 vzz'ol €804 62611 2Zve saqddng @ 008
T82'290°} 08Pl 62v'L8 6Lv'L8 199'68 199'68 06826 9241 £E6'S01 ur'ie sLr'es Sor'ss zr'sy siyoeueg ' uonesuadwod
AAVYANNS
sasuedx3
z08'ovy 18¢'622'C 1ze'ezz gz0°28 999'092 829'g81 969'071 928762 zz9'8z) 692502 cee'aLt r9'e8 118'69 78 oanusASy 8101
68192 619°Z 6192 619'C 619'C 6i19'C 619 619'Z 1680'Z EW'S 80€ 58 St swes pue Bumsiaspuny
125902 020'961 020'L 0z0°1 0zo0't 020’1 0z0°4 020t vel'L (828) 129 056't SINUBARY |00
Sre'sz 68r'LEL 5202 [<:1%4 SL0'ZL 00r'6Z {(se9'9) 166°S 00r'62 e PWOOU| BIBIS JAYIO
WO |eI9pa4
o5r'0zy 8E1'SEE'Y 78972 HE'L 910292 Ye9'6LL €98'rZL 8402 €88'rZ1 £68'802 S9E'291 s81'LS 766'95 WEIS 30 [BIBUS
onuaAey
ze8'8LS 90Z'0r9 096'268 £00'€0S evy'ees S6¢'Z9Y 190'tey 168'228 1L1'809 IR z19'609 c18'51Z8 ysep BupuiBeg
popoloid  pepeloid  Pepoloid  POpwond  popaloid | Pepelid  popeld  pepeloid TenioY eRRY JenY TNy
Hv/dY 1900504 unp Aew Wy Ll a4 ver 20g AON 30 deg Bny ne
peosloid 7 NSy
PHELOZ
T
98010 APpUOW JUBDBJ ISOW JO SY
18200204 use) Ao

Awepedy esowesss



Form 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947$a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code

OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)
Depariment of the Treasury Open to P_“b"C
Internal Revenue Service *> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning 7/01 , 2012, and ending 6/30 y» 2013

c

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
DBA SYCAMORE ACAD OF SCIENCE & CULT ARTS
32326 CLINTON KEITH RD.

WILDOMAR, CA 92595

B Check if applicable:
: Address change
|| Name change
| Initial return

|| Terminated

|| Amended return

D Employer ldentlﬂc.aﬁon Number
26-1352817

Telephone number

(951) 678-5217

G Gross receipts

$ 1,915,858.

WILLIAM SAMPSON

F Name and address of principa) officer:

SAME AS C ABOVE

| | Application pending

I Tax-exempt status BISOI(c)(S) L|501(c) ( ) (insest no.)

| [as47axyor | [527

H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates?

H(b) Are all affiliates included?
If 'No,’ attach a list. (see instructions)

Hue e

J Website: > #ifi-RRSCA-ORG W WA Sycamore Academy Choxder. Or9  |H(c) Group exemption number ™
K Form of organization: !)_(lCorporalion L_ITmsl L_I Association L_l Other™ I L Year of Formation: 2007 [M State of legal domicile: CA
|Partl | Summary '
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TQ _PREPARE A DIVERSE STUDENT __
@ POPULATION FOR SECONDARY EDUCATION, COLLEGE, CAREERS AND GLOBAL CITIZENSHIP BY _ __
£ PROVIDING_EACH CHILD WITH_THE_KNOLEDGE, CRITICAL SKILLS, AND FUNDAMENTAL _ _______
£ DISPOSITIONS TO BECOME SELF-MOTIVATED, COMPETENT, LIFELONG LEARNERS. _ __ __ ____ __
3| 2 Check this box » if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
S| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a).........cooveieriie e, 3 5
°: 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b)....................... 4 5
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a). ............ooooeeeenn.... 5 42
2| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY) . .........ooiuuiiirit it 6 114
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), line 12........o oot i, 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34. . ... vrn e, 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
" 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line ThY.........ccoovuiein i 1,967,774. 1,915, 858.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl line 2g)............oovviiiiiiiiieie i,
% 10 Investment income (Part VIil, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d).........................
& | 11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e)...............
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) .... 1,967,774. 1,915,858.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part 1X, column (A), lines 1-3)..........ccvevnn.n..
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part 1X, column (A), line 4).........................
o | 18 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), ines 5-10)..... 885, 465. 927,421.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11!e) ........................
2 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) »
- 17 Other expenses (Part 1X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e).................cc..... 1,055,504, 865,458.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part [X, column (A), line 25) ............ 1,940, 969. 1,792,879.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 fromline 12............coovvvve ... 26,805. 122,979.
'Y Beginning of Current Year End of Year
gé 20 Total assets (Part X, ine 16). . .......ooovieiiiiiiii i 972,714. 1,035,094.
57| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)................ooeiiiiii 437,269. 376,670.
22l 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from ine 20..........oooeveoneeenn . 535, 445, 658,424.

|Part Il [Signature Block

Under penaities of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and behef, it is true, correct, and

complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Si gn Signature of officer lDate
Here } BARBARA HALE EXEC DIRECTOR
Type ar print name and title.
Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer's signature ] Date Check u if |PTIN

Paid JAMES A. ROTHERHAM, CPA J}mm A. Rotherfiam, f-‘!’.ﬂ /N / /2 / /3  |seffemployed  |{PG0O911471
Preparer |Fim'sname ™ HOSAKA, ROTHERHAM & COMPANY ' !
Use Only | rinms adaress ™ 1011 CAMINO DEL RIO S STE 410 Firm's EIN ™ 45-1180982

SAN DIEGO, CA 92108 Phone no.  (619) 543-9702
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see insStructions). . ...........ooveoeeeeeerieneennn... I_)g Yes |_| No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEA0113L 12/18112

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 26-1352817 Page 2
[Eart HI | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPart 1Il..... .. ... . . i D
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
TO PREPARE A DIVERSE STUDENT POPULATION FOR SECONDARY EDUCATION, COLLEGE, CAREERS AND

FOIM 990 0F 9090-EZ2. . . . e oottt e e et e e e e et e e e e e D Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?.... D Yes @ No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's Erogram service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501 (c)(3? and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,416,213. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
CALIFORNIA PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL OFFERING K-6 EDUCATION.

4 d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses S including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4 e Total program service expenses > 1,416,213.
BAA TEEAO102L 08/08/12 Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 26-1352817 Page 3

[PartiV ]Checkliist of Required Schedules

1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete

SChedule A. .. .. ... e

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political clampaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates

for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Partl....... ... .....uuueiuee e e

4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations  Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501¢h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part

5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Ill.. . ...

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the rifht
tPo a;olwde advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D,
a

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the

environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il .........................

8 Didthe or%anization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,'
complete

9 Did the or%anization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or debt negotiation

services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IVl .. . ... . ... .. oo et et e e

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,

permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VL. ... ........ ... cus'eerrinnnns

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is ‘Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIII, 1X,
or X as applicable.

a Did I;hit o‘lﬁanization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 10? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule
, Pa

b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in P‘arlt X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl.............. ... eeuisireeiiirinnnnniin,

¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments ~ program related in Palr} X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIIL...............c..oeeie e iaenannnninn,

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported

in Part X, line 162 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX..............u et e et

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X. . ..

122 Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete

Schedule D, Parts XI, and XIl. .. .. ... ..o oot e e e e e e e e e

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f 'Yes,' and

if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and XIl is optional ................
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? If ‘'Yes,' complete Schedule E ......................
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ..........................

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued

at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV............ ... ...eeee e,

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts lland IM.............. ... ........ .

16 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to

individuals located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts illand V... .......................

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions). ..................c...c..cuiv...

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of funt;raising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,

lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il ..... ... ... . . .. . . e

19 Did the organization reeport more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? if ‘Yes,'
complete Schedule G,

O

Chedule D, Part ll]. .. ... it et e e et e e e e e e e e e

Partlll. .. ...

Yes | No
1 X
2| X
3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X
10 X
11a| X
11b X
Tc X
1d X
1le X
11f X
12a| X
12b X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X
20 X
20b

BAA TEEA0103L 121312

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 26-1352817 Page 4

[Part IV_| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to ?overnments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts Iand Il...............ccco''eervueiis,

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), line 2? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts Iand lll. . ... .............euieeneee oo

23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
gn(;l-' f(:;rr;erJofﬂcers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
ChedUle d. ... ... . e e e e e

24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,’ answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If 'NO,'GO 10 liNe 28 . . ... ... .. oo et e e e e e e e

25a Section 501(c)3) and 501(c)4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part I.............cooueeeeeisisiiassianrennnnnns

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
Ega't' ttzje /traBsaPctl;otnl has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete
chedule L, Part | ... .. ... e e e e e e

26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Partl. .....

27 Did the organization provide a ?rant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Partlil............ et e r e

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part M. .................

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part IM. ... e e e e e e e e e e e

c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part IV......... 0...................
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f 'Yes,' complete ScheduleM .. ............
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. .......... ... ..c..co i iiiiiiie et
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part|. ......

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part ll. . . .. ... ... . . e e e e -

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part I.. .. ... ... .. .. e

34 Wads ‘t/h(-;.org’anization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f ‘'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts ll, Ill, IV,
And V, line L. .. e e e e e

b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2..........................

36 Section 501%(:)}3) organizations. Did the orsanization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . .. . ... ... . 0. o

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI........... e

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?7
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O......... ... oo e e

Yes | No
21 X
22 X
23 X
24a X
24b
24c
24d
25a X
25b X
26 X
27 X
28a X
28b X
28¢c X
29 X
30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
34 X
35a X
35b
36 X
37 X
38 X

BAA

TEEAQ104L 08/08/12

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 26-1352817 Page 5

|Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V. ................ooees oo

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ............. 1a 4
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . ......... 1b 0
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize WinNers?. ......... . . i it e e 1c| X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return.... | 2a 42
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?.............. 2b| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear?........................ 3a X
b If 'Yes’ has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If 'No,' provide an explanation in Schedule O. ........................_. 3b
4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?...... ....| 8a X
b If "Yes,’ enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?.................... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ............ 5b X
c If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?..........oooureiiii e 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?........................0oooo . 6a X
bIf 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductible?. .. ... . o T 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a yayment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided to the payor? . [, . ... T T 7a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?........................... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
oMM BB, . .. e T 7c X
dIf 'Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year......................... | 74|
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? .......... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?.............. 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
ASTEQUITBA? . . et e e 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1008-Co ..o e e, it e e et et ettt e ae et diees 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
holdings atany time during the year?.............. .. ... ... . .. T 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662. ............. ... 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related PErSON?. ...t 9b
10 Section 501(c)X7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12..................... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities.... | 10b
11 Section 501(c)X(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. ..................coveeoiiiiii i, 1a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.).................... ..ot 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non - exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412............. 12a
bif 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year...... UZbI
13 Section 501(c}29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state?. ............................ . . 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans...... ...... ....... ... .. 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand. .................. oo o 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during thetaxyear?............................ 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If 'No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule O................ 14b

BAA TEEAO105L 08/08/12

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 26-1352817 Page 6

[Part VI | Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a ‘No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI ..........veerroee oo lz]

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year..... 1a 5
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent. .... 1b 5
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee or key employee? . ... .. ... .. T o onns 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ...........oiiiiiiinn., 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed? .. ... ...ttt i v v e e eren 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?...... e reaaas 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?. ...........oouurrmnre e e 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governingbody?............................. e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governing body?. ...... .. ... . e e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
aThe governing body?...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiin i, U 8a| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? .........o..vvveeeeee e 8b} X
9 Is there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes, ' provide the names and addresses in Schedule Q. ............................ 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?. ............oooooieee e 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?. . ... ... ... ..t e 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filingtheform? . ..................... 1Ma X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. SEE SCHEDULE O
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ‘No,"gotoline 13................. R 12a
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
10 CONTlIC S 2 L L T 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and congistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,’ describe in
Schedule O how this is done. . . . .. §§E . gé?'lEDUi% (9 ........................................................... 12¢f X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?............ooovuerreeee i, e e e rnrenane 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ........... R R Febleanareas 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . .SEE. .SCHEDULE. O. . ..o oo, 15a| X
b Other officers of key employees of the organization .............c.oooioiio oo 15b] X
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year?. . ... ... .. T ...| 16a X
b If 'Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . ............... ... . .. ... 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > CA

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

@ Own website D Another's website @ Upon request I:l Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to

the public during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE O
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:

BAA TEEAO106L 08/08/12 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE ___ 26-1352817 Page 7
[Part Vil | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Sched_ule O contains a response to any question in this PaLt Ve e e D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees Sother than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the or%anization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

© :
(A) (B) Pasition (do not check more than (D) (E) (F)
Neme and Tte Arerege | Rc ands drecosee) | gophcortable | Reporabe | esimaled
i (RS ETSIE[EE[S| oEmey | GecEmes | copeon
fao';yrelated Q. ‘3:' é § 2 ° 5 § organization
organiza- Sl al 3 and related
ions g §' § ‘g al= organizations
below = § g @
dotted gl = 3 §
tine) a
8 § 2
g
_(@ WILLIAM SAMPSON ______ -2 _
PRESIDENT 0 X X 0. 0 0
_@ ROLAND SKUMAWITZ ____ _ -2 _
SEC/TREAS 0 X X 0. 0 0
~©®) PRAPANNA SMITH ______ -2
TRUSTEE 0 X 0. 0 0
_@_INGRID FLORES ______| _2_
TRUSTEE 0 X 0. 0 0
-©) CRAIG RICHTER ______ | -2 _
TRUSTEE 0 X 0. 0 0
_©) BARBARA HALE ____ ___ _40_
EXEC DIRECTOR 0 X 69,410. 0. 0.
e ————
e e
e ————
a ———
a ————
8 | ___
8 ] ————
a4

BAA TEEAQIO7L 12117112 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE

26-1352817

Page 8

[Part VIl [ Section A. Officers, Directors, rustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

®) ©
(A) A;erage tggo notlchg:?(sgllg‘r‘e. u\gg one (®) ® Q)
. ours X, uniess person Is an A
Name and title v’gk officer and a director/trustee) cwﬁ:ﬁs";ﬁﬁ:ﬁm cf,{,ﬁdg,‘,’;’a"ﬁ,'}:e,{pm am%?,‘,{?‘:,‘ft,:‘m
Gy B Z Q[ B g| essmen | “higagnasiors | compersaion
hours” Jo S & = (2 gg 3 organization
for £18 ] g Glg and related
orrelated g‘ g =1 o organizations
ganiza 2
- tions = ‘§
below E g §
dotted @
fine) | | @ g
) e ___ __
Qe ] __
@ e ___] __
Qa8 4 __
a
e ] —_
ey e __]-__
e e ___. ——
e 4
ey ___. —_
> _ o ___ —-
TbSubtotal. ... ... e > 69,410. 0. 0.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A ....................... > 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (add finesTband1€)................oooiiiiiiiiiiiinas > 69,410. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual. .. ... ... ... . ... .. i ii it ieanenins 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for
SUCH INAIVIGUAL. . . ... ... et ettt ettt e e et te e et et e e e e 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for suchperson........................ Ginurosatonas 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A) ... ® . ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
EDTEC, LLC 1410-A 62ND ST. EMERYVILLE, CA 94608 BACK OFFICE SUPPORT 107,731.

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 in compensation from the organization > 1

BAA

TEEAQ108L 01/24113

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 26-1352817 Page 9
|Part VIII| Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIl ... ... it e, D
A) (B) ©) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512, 513, or 514

£ E| 1a Federated campaigns.......... 1a
é: b Membership dues.............. 1b
E‘ g ¢ Fundraising events............ 1c
@35 d Related organizations.......... 1d
g S| e Government grants (contributions). . . .. le| 1,675,404,
o
§ E_:' f Al other contributions, ?ifts, grants, and
& O similar amounts not included above.... | 1f 240,454,
?, % g Noncash contributions included in Ins 1a-1f:  §
©ul hTotal. Add fines 1a-1f......ooevviivniierniannn.. *| 1,915,858,
g Business Code
w
of2a __
wl| b
=]
I
-
§ f All other program service revenue. ...
a. g Total. Add lines2a-2f...................ccovvvnnn... <

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts)...................... ...l

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds. .

B Royalties......oovviiiiiiiiiiiiii it Ld
() Real (ii) Personal

6a Grossrents..........
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss). ...

d Net rental incomeor (foss). . .......c.ccvvvnviinnnn.. >
(i) Securities (i) Other

7 a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory .

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses. . .....

¢ Gain or (loss)........
dNetgainor (loss)...........cooviiiiiiiiiininnnnnes >

8a Gross income from fundraising events

§ (not including . $
% of contributions reported on line 1c).
o SeePart IV, line 18................ a
E b Less: direct expenses .............. b
S| ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events. ........ -
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartiV,line19................ a
b Less: direct expenses .............. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities.......... >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances .................... a
b Less: cost of goods sold............ b
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory. ......... >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
1a L
p- T
T
d All other revenue. . .................
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d............................ > T | ok i
12 Total revenue. See instructions ..................... >l 1,915, 858. o b . N - _--(-)-:' ' “ 0 }

BAA TEEA0109L 12117112 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE

26-1352817

Page 10

[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part 1X

Do
7b,

not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill.

A)
Total expenses

(B)

Program service

expenses

©)
Management and
general expenses

o)
Fundraising
expenses

1

10
n

Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the United States. See
PatlV,line2l..........ccoiiiviiiiiniiene,

Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22.. ... ..

Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part 1V, lines 15 and 16..

Benefits paid to or for members.............

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees................

Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 495 %(‘I ) and persons described

in section 4958(C)B)B) .. ...vviiiiiiennnn.

Other salariesandwages...................

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401 (k) and section 403(b)
employer contributions).....................

Other employee benefits....................
Payroll taxes.......... N
Fees for services (non-employees):

cAccounting ...l
dLlobbying............c.oiiiiiiL
e Professional fundraising services. See Part [V, line 17. ..
f Investment management fees...............

g Other. (If line 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, col-

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

RBRN

25
26

umn (A) amt, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0) . .......
Advertising and promotion..................

Office expenses..........coovvveiiieneennnn
Information technology.......... S RN
Royalties...........ccooviiiiiiii it
OCCUPANCY. -« e eeeei e ceie i iieieeiaens
Travel. ..o e,

Payments of travel or entertainment
exge_nses for any federal, state, or local
public officials ................ ... ...l
Conferences, conventions, and meetings.. ...
Interest. ...
Payments to affiliates......................
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. . ..

Insurance. .......cooiiiiiii i

Other expenses. ltemize expenses not

covered above (List miscellaneous expenses

in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%

of line 25, column A? amount, list line 24e

expenses on Schedule Q.)..................
@ PROFESSIONAL/CONSULT. SERV,

69,410.

69,410.

0

0.

669,676.

641,151.

28,525.

188,335.

182, 364.

5,971.

15,974.

15,974.

42,671.

42,677.

364,429.]

228,907.

135,522.]

320,649.

220,257.

100,392,

55,740.

38,830.

16,910.

40,525.

10,904.

29,621.

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 2de. . .

Joint costs. Complete this line only if

the organization reported in column (B)

joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Check here > if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)............ Lo o5 e e

25,464,

8,416.

17,048.

1,792,879.

1,416,213.

376,666.

BAA

TEEAOTI0L 1218/12

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOI ALLIANCE 26-1352817 Page 11
[Part X |Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part X ...... ... ... .o ittt EI
Beginni(n‘g of year End (oBt) year
1 Cash —non-interest-bearing...............coiiiiiiiiiiir it naananns 63,818.] 1 215,813.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments. .............cooviiiiiiiiniinnnen.. 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net...........covriiiniiiiii i 3
4 Accountsreceivable, Net............oieiiiiiiii i 731,278.] 4 711,313.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key emploEees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
PartllofSchedule L...... .. .. . . .. s 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958%0)(3)(8), and contributing ;
employers and sponsaring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntaré employees
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Scheduie L...... 6
é 7 Notes and loans receivable, net....................... ...l PRPPPR 7
E 8 Inventories for sale Or USe . ........cviiiiiniii i s 8
; 9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges.............coovviiiiniienininnnennss 57,264.| 9 30,291.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of ScheduleD.................... 10a 192, 045.
b Less: accumulated depreciation.................... 10b 149, 368. 85,354.] 10¢c 42,677.
11  Investments — publicly traded securities................coiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 11
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11........cooivviiiniennnn... 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11............ovvvivevnnnnn... 13
14 Intangible @ssets. ..ot 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line T1. ... ... ...t e, 35,000.|15 35,000.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)....................... 972,714.{ 16 1,035,094.
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses . ...........oivieiiiniinininn. 137,137.{17 196, 390.
18 Grantspayable. ... ... 18
19 Deferredrevenue. .. .......oouvtiiiii i e 19
L | 20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities............... ... i 20
k 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D........... 21
|22 Loans and other pagables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
L key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
L Complete Part ll of Schedule L.............0 ... .o i, 22
'E 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................. 23
S| 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties................... 300,132.] 24 180,280.
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . ... ..ottt 437,269.] 26 376,670.
N Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > @ and complete
i lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
A1 27 Unrestricted net assets..........ovniiieiee et e 535,445.| 27 658, 424.
g 28 Temporarily restricted netassets...............ocoiviiiiii i 28
§ 29 Permanently restricted netassets........................ i, 29
R Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > D
£ and complete lines 30 through 34.
N[ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . .....................cooui ... 30
8 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund.................. 31
L | 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ............ 32
@ 33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances ................. .. ... o, 535,445.| 33 658,424.
§| 34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances...................ccoiiiiiiinia.. 972,714.| 34 1,035,094.
BAA Form 990 (2012)

TEEAOT1IL 01/03113



Form 990 (2012) RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 26-1352817

Page 12

|Part XI_|Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPart XI. ... . ... .. . i i i i D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ...... ... i 1 1,915,858.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), lin@ 25) . .......oooiuiiiii i 2 1,792,879.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2fromline 1......... . ... i 3 122,979.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)).................. 4 535, 445.
5 Net unrealized gains (I0SSeS) ON INVESIMENS . . ... .. it i it it ittt ae et ieiaanaans 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities .........oiieiiiiii it i i e i et e 6
7 Investmentexpenses............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiieien.n Hie o et m s e e e a e s eearatet neareate e 7
8 Prior period adjustments . ...t e e e i e e e i e e e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule O)............. ...t 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
T o117 1T (= ) 10 658,424.

| Part Xl |Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part XIl........................ i

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain
in Schedule O.

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis DConsolidated basis I:l Both consolidated and separate basis

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsolidated basis I:l Both consolidated and separate basis
c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?........................

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single

Audit Act and OB CircUlar A-133 . .. ititii  tit tte e e s et etaranesaneeanssseanaeanneaeonneenenans

b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ...........................

Yes | No
2a X
2b] X
2ci X
3a X
3b

BAA

TEEA0112L.  08/09/11

Form 990 (2012)



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A H £ P
(Form 990 oy 390.£2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2012
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(§? organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
o Bovennestreasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE Employer identification number
DBA SYCAMORE ACAD OF SCIENCE & CULT ARTS 26-1352817

{Part1 |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 . A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)}1)(AXi).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(AXii). (Attach Schedule E.)

. A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b) 1) AXiii).

. A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(AXiii). Enter the hospital's
name, oy, andstate: ___________________ ______ o

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in section
170(b)(1XAXiv). (Complete Part il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(bX1XAXV).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)(1XAXvi). (Complete Part I1.)

D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)XA)Vi). (Complete Part I1.)

D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from activities
refated to its exempt functions — subject to certain excegtiqns, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its s?oport from gross investment income and
t(:grelate;j ?usll__r;ests 'tlalx)able income (fess section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2).

omplete Part 1Il.

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or more publicly
supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of
supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h,

a DType | b DType ] c D Type il — Functionally integrated d D Type [l = Non-functionally integrated

e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or

& wWwN

O o NGO wv

section 509(a)(2).
f If the orﬁanization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type |, Type Il or Type Il supporting organization, D
check this box ................0 o L L L e e
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
() A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (i)
below, the governing body of the supported organization? ... .. ..........................oe 0 g @
(i) A family member of a person described in ®above?. .. ... T g @)
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in @or(iyabove?............ii 11g (i)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported () EIN Giii) Type of organization @) Is the _ 6;/) Did you notify (vi)Is the (vii)) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 organization in e organization in |  organization in support
above or IRC section column () listed in | column (i) of your column (@)
(see instructions)) your governing support? organized in the
document? us.?
Yes No Yes No | Yes No
(A)
(B)
©)
(D)
(E)
Total
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

TEEA0401L 08/09/12



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 26-1352817 Page 2

[Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(AXiv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ii. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c)2010 (d) 201 (e) 2012 () Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any 'unusual grants.). .......

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf..................

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. ...

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 ...

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supdported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)..

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
fromlined....................

Section B. Total Support

iscal
gg;ei:giar[gyiena;£°”sca year (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 201 (e) 2012 () Total

7 Amounts from lined...........

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources................

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon....................

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

PartIV.).....ooovivinial
11 Total support. Add lines 7
through 10....................
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (See INStrUCHONS). ... . .o.vriiii it ci e, ] 12
13 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and StOP Mere .. ... ... i i i e e e e e e e e > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by fine 11, column ®)..............cooveea.... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14....... ... ... i .| 15 %
16a 33-1/3% support test — 2012, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization....................coii i, D
b 33-1/3% support test — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ............ ... oiiviiiiiiiiiiii e D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organuzatnon meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explaln in Part IV how
the organlzahon meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organlzatlon qualifies as a publicly supported organization ......... > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explam in Part IV how the -

orgamzatlon meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization quallfles as a publicly supported organization.............
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions .. »
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

TEEAQ402L 08/09/12



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 26-1352817 Page 3

[Partlll_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 () Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any ‘unusual grants.\..........
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose. .........

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf.....................

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . ..

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5... ..

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons...........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear...................

cAddlines7aand 7b..........

8 Public support (Subtract line
7cfromline6)...............

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6...........

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources................

b Unrelated business taxable

income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975. ..

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b. ........

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
requiarly carriedon ...............

12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part IV.)

13 Total support. (Add Ins 9, 10c, 11, and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check thisbox andstop here .7............ .0 .0 . 0 0 L T T AT TR > |—[
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (fine 8, column (f) divided by fine 13, column () J 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Il ine 15.................. .. 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage _
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (N).................... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedute A, Part i, line 17.... ..o 18 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2012, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and fine 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
Is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... > D

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2011, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.... ™ H
>

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions
BAA TEEAO403L 08/09/12 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 26-1352817 Page 4

[Part 1% [Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10;
Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part 1l], line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions).

BAA Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

TEEA0404L.  08/10/12



Schedule B OMB No. 1545.0047
orm 990, 990-EZ, .

A Schedule of Contributors 2012

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE Employer identification number

DBA SYCAMORE ACAD OF SCIENCE & CULT ARTS 26-1352817

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
|:| 527 political organization

Form 990-PF |:| 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
|:| 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. (Complete Parts | and |l.)

Special Rules

DFor a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170(b)( )(A()(vn and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and If.

|:| For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, I, and Iil.

D For a section 501(c)(7), $8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc, purpeses, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc, contributions of $5,000 or more duringtheyear..............coiiiiiiiiiiiiiininnen. >$

Caution: An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) but it must
answer ‘No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on Part I, line 2, of its Form 990-PF, to certify that it does not
meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BA& ol:'g; Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990EZ, Schedule B (Form 990, ©90-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)
or .

TEEAQ701L  11/30112



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

Name of orgamization

Page 1 of 1 of Part1

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE

Employer identification number

26-1352817

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

Nugz!er

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

©

(d)
Total Type of contribution
contributions

(a

1 |CA_DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION _ ________________ Person

Payroll [ ]

_____________________________________ $ _1,675,404.| Noncash []

(Complete Part I if there is
a noncash contribution.)

)
Number

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

©

d
Total Type of c(or)ltribution
contributions

(a

2 |UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA RIVERSIDE __________ | Person

Payroll [ ]
$ 6,653.| Noncash |:|

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

Number

(©) (
Total Type of cgl)ﬂribution

(a)

contributions
Person |:|
Payroll  []

______________________________________ §__________ | Noncash D

(Complete Part I if there is
a noncash contribution.)

Number

c @
Total Type of contribution

(a

contributions
Person D

Payroll [ ]

______________________________________ $ | Noncash |:|

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

Number

(© o
Total Type of contribution

contributions
Person D

Payroll [ ]
__________ Noncash |:|

(Complete Part |l if there is
a noncash contribution.)

Nug)ber

(©) d)
Total Type of c(ontribution

BAA

contributions
Person D

Payroll |:|
Noncash D

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

TEEAQ702L. 11/30/12

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 1 to 1 ofPartlil

Name of organization Employer identification number
RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 26-1352817
Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No ) (b) , () d
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate; Date received
Partl (see instructions

N/A
$

(a) No. o (b) . © @ .
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estlmate; Date received
Part| (see instructions

$

(a) No. . (b) ) © . @
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part| (see instructions)

$

(a) No. . (b) (© )
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Partl (see instructions)

$

(a) No. . (b) . © @ .
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estlmateg Date received
Partl (see instructions

$

(a) No. L (b) . © )
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Partl (see instructions)

$
BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

TEEAQ703L.  11/30/12



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 1 to 1 ofPartill

Name of organization Employer identification number

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 26-1352817

[Part Tl ] Exclusively religious, charitable, etc, individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8) or (10)
organizations that total more than $1,000 for the year. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry.

For organizations completing Part Hll, enter total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)............ >3 N/A
Use duplicate copies of Part Ilf if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (©) (
Ng. frl;olm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of ??ow gift is held
a
N/A
(e) |
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) b © . L. @ .
N% fr'iolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
al
() |
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) (b) (©) (d)
N% f';olm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) b () . .
N% f';olm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

TEEA0704L 11/30/12



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D . .
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2012

Part IV, e &, 7, B 9, 10, T1on 11t T16s 116, 116, 111, 138, or 12b Open to Publi

kd n t I et g | k) L3 t c, t 1] i} ¥ or - u

ﬂ?@%’é’."ﬁ:&:ﬁ&'&es‘;”'w?é: i N Aﬁgch to Form 990.a > See separate i:structiorals. lngggcgon i
Name of the organization Employer identificati b
RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
DBA SYCAMORE ACAD OF SCIENCE & CULT ARTS 26-1352817

[Parti |0rganizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

g B WN =

Total number atend of year................
Aggregate contributions to (during year).....
Aggregate grants from (during year).........
Aggregate value at end of year. .............

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? ........................... DYes |:| No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and doner advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

................................................................................ [[]Yes []No

impermissible private benefit?.

[Part Il_|Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) HPreseNation of an historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat
Preservation of open space

Preservation of a certified historic structure

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the

last day of the tax year.

a Total number of conservation easements........... ...ttt it ieieananns 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements.........c.coinieerine e, 2b
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@)............. 2¢c

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a histeric
structure listed in the National Register.............. oo i i 2d

Held at the End of the Tax Year

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year >

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitering, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(@)(B)(i)

................................................................................. [[]Yes []No

and section 170¢(h)(4)B)(ii)?

9 InPart XIH, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in ils revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.

|Part Hl |0rganizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for

in Part Xill, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

ublic exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

@ Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 |f the organization received or held works of art, histarical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIii, fine 1
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA330IL 09/18/12

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012



Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 26-1352817 Page 2
|Part lil_|Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (confinued)

3 Using the or?(anization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection

items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other

c Preservation for future generations
4 lI;rmt/it):l(ei”a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
ar .

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ................... D Yes D No

|Part v | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1als the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ON FOIM 00, Part X2 . .. ... .ttt ettt et e et e et e et e et e e e et e et ettt [[]Yes [JNo
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xlil and complete the following table:
Amount
CBeginniNg balanCe .. ... e e i e 1c
dAdditions during the year. .. .. ... . e e 1d
e Distributions during the year. ...... ... i it e e e 1e
f ENING DalanCe . . ... .ot e e 1f
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 212, ... .o iiiiriiiiri ittt iireinnnns D Yes No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part X|lI. Check here if the explantion has been provided inPart XHI....................... |:|

[PartV |Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current (b) Prior year (c) Two years (d) Three years (e) Four years

1a Beginning of year balance.....
b Contributions .................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses....................

d Grants or scholarships.........

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs. ............. ..

f Administrative expenses. ......

g End of year balance...........
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment *> %

b Permanent endowment > %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes No
() unrelated organizations. .. ...t et 3a(i)
(i) related organizations . . . .......i i e e 3a(ii)
b If 'Yes' to 3a(ji), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? .............cciiiiiiiiiinnnans. 3b

4 Describe in Part Xill the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

[Part VI jLand, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis| (bngst or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) asis (other) depreciation
1aland............... e
bBuildings...............coiiiiiiii
¢ Leasehold improvements................... 192, 045. 149, 368. 42,677.
dEquipment............. ...
eOther. ... ...
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).)................... > 42,677.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

TEEA3302L 06/07/12



Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 26-1352817 Page 3
[Part VIl |Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. N/A

'(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (¢) Method of valuation: Cost or
(including name of security) end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .................ccoovviiinin.s.
(2) Closely-held equity interests. ........................
(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.) .. ™

|Part Vil |Investments — Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13. N/A

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or
end-of-year market value

M
@

&)

@
®)
®)
@
®
©)
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13,).. ™

]Part IX | Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15. N/A

(a) Description (b) Book value
M

2
3
@
©®)
®
@
®
©)]
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 15.) . ........oue e e, L
|Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
(a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
)
3)
@
®)
(6)
@
®
)
(10)
an
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25) . . . .. >

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that r'ep-o'r-té the organlzailon's |ia.b-l.|"i-l;'. for uncertain tax-poéiﬁoﬁs_--
under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIl. . . .. ... ot e e e

BAA TEEA3303L 12/23/12 Schedule D (Form 990) 2012




Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 26-1352817 Page 4
[Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ................. ...l 1 1,915,858.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains oninvestments ..., 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities .............ccoeiiiiiiiiiini, 2b

c Recoveries of prioryear grants. . ...t 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL). . ....vvnii i 2d

eAddlines 2athrough 2d . ........ciuininiir it i it i it ey 2e
3 SUbLract [INe 20 from [N T .ttt ittt ittt ettt ettt e s saeesneeeaaroasassroneceranaeessnnons 3 1,915,858.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b.............. 4a

b Other (Describe inPart XIL). ..o 4b

CAdA INES Ba and b, . ... ..ottt ittt e it e e i aas 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12)...............c.c.cooooen... 5 1,915,858.

[Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements............. ... 1 1,792,879.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities .. .........cooiiiiiii i 2a

bPrior year adjustments ... .....oeiiiii e 2b

Lo (3T o 10 <A P 2c

d Other (Describe inPart XNL). .. ..o e 2d

eAddlines2athrough 2d. ... ... ... Gie e e asanearerronaeenacnasanaaaaas 2e
3 Subtractline 2e from liNe T.. ...ttt 3 1,792,879.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b.............. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIL). ..o i eennnrinneers 4b

CAdd NES 4a and BB, ... ..ottt ettt e e et e i e 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.)........................... 5 1,792,879.

[Part Xill | Supplemental Information

Comglete this part to grovide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lIl, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line &; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

TEEA3304L 11/30N12



SCHEDULE E (Form Schools

990 or 990-E
2 » Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990,

Part IV, line 13, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 48.

Department of the Treasul
D e Sorvic » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE

Employer identification number

26-1352817

|Parti |

1 Does the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter, bylaws, other
governing instrument, or in a resolution of its governing body?........... ..o

YES | NO

2 Does the organization include a statement of its racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students in all its brochures,
catalogues, and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions, programs,

3 Has the organization publicized its rag:ialli{l nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media during the
period of solicitation for students, or during the registration period if it has no solicitation program, in a way that makes
the policy known to all parts of the general community it serves? If 'Yes,' please describe. If ‘No', please explain. If you
need More SPace, USe Part [l .. . ... o o e s

4 Does the organization maintain the following?
a Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff?........................

4a

b Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially
NONAISCHMINALONY DaSIS 2 . .. ittt e ettt ettt et e et e v ranerneernaans

¢ Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing with
student admissions, programs, and scholarships?. . ... ... .o iiiiii i i e

4b

4c

d Copies of all material used by the organization or on its behalf to solicit contributions? ............. PPN

4d

o T bR |-

If you answered 'No' to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part HR

5 Does the organization discriminate by race in any way with respect to:
a Students' rights or privileges?.............co i e e e eereeereier e, ~

5a

b ADMISSIONS PONCIES? . . . v\ v et ettt ittt et e R RS -~

5b

¢ Employment of faculty or administrative staff? . .............. .. ..o e e e e o e e

5¢

5d

e Educational poliCies?. . .......oviiiiii i e Perenannrons Feererrenecneans i

5e

f USE OF fACHIES 7 . ..ottt ettt et ettt et e e R S NP

5f

g Athletic programs?................ooi i CEEE v e e e e e e e il e e n e nn e e v e e v e e e ey s e e e e E e

h Other extracurricular activities? ............... ...t A
If you answered 'Yes' to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part Il.

5¢g

6a

shl

[ETN ES - R I S ol

1
[

b Has the organization’s right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended?. ...l

6b

If you answered 'Yes' to either line 6a or line 6b, explain on Part Il.
7 Does the organization certify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections

4.01 through 4.05 of Rev. Proc. 75-50, 1975-2 C.B. 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? If
'No,'explainonPart Il ......... ... . i O T N e et tsenee s

7

X

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
TEEA3401L  11/3012

Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 26-1352817 Page 2

Partl Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, lines 3, 4d, 5h, 6b,
and 7, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any other additional information (see lnstructlons)

BAA TEEA3402L 11/30/12 Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OB Lo

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 201 2

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Open to Public
Pepartment of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. 'i':specﬁon
Name of the organization RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOIL ALLIANCE Employer identification number

DBA SYCAMORE ACAD OF SCIENCE & CULT ARTS 26-1352817

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L 12812 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Form 4562

Depreciation and Amortization
(including Information on Listed Property)

OMB No. 1545-0172

2012

ﬂﬁ%’?ﬁ:ﬁgﬁf s?erv?cs: o @9 > See separate instructions. » Attach to your tax return. gga‘%:':'ci"}wo. 179
Name(s) shown onreturn - RONATLD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE Identifying number
DBA SYCAMORE ACAD OF SCIENCE & CULT ARTS 26-1352817
Business or activity to which this form relates
FORM 990/990-P£ _
{Part] |Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: /f you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |.
T Maximum amount (S8e INSIIUCIONS). ... ... .ottt ettt et e e e 1
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see iNStrUCHONS). ... .. voe oo 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions)...................... 3
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-..........oovereren . 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing
separately, S8 IMStUCHONS. . . . oottt ettt ettt e
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (C) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29. . ..........oovvvrenrenernnn, ] 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines6and 7....................... 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5or line 8............ovviirmnneee i, 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2011 FOrm 4562, . ........oveuvveeeee 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instrs).. | 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11..................... 12
13 _Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2013. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12......... > 13 ]
Note: Do not use Part Il or Part Ill below for listed properly. Instead, use Part V,
{Part 1l | Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include fisted property.) (See instructions.)
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during the
tax year (see iNStructionS) .. ... ..o ittt T 14
15 Property subject to section 168(N)(1) @lection. .........ovvnneereee e e 15
16 Other depreciation (NCIUdiNg ACRS) . ......uuu ittt e e, 16 42,677.
|Partlil | MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2012......................... 17]
18 [f you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general
assetaccounts, check here. ... ... o i > D
Section B — Assets Placed in Service During 2012 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
(@) (b) Month and (©) 8asis for depreciation (d) (e) [(3) (9) Depreciation
Classification of property year placed (business/investment use Recovery penod Convention Method deduction
in service only — see instructions)
19a 3-year property..........
b 5-year property...........
C 7-year property...........
d 10-year property.........
e 15-year property.........
f 20-year property.........
g 25-year property......... 25 yrs S/L
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs MM S/L
property................. 27.5 yrs MM S/L
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs MM S/L
property................. MM S/L
Section C — Assets Placed in Service During 2012 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20aClasslife................ S/L
bi2vyear.................. 12 yrs S/L
c40-year.................. 40 vrs MM S/L
{Part IV | Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 ............... . i 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (9), and line 21. Enter here and on
the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations — see instructions.... .............. 22 42,677.
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter
the portion of the basis attributable to section 263Acosts........................ 23
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. FDIZOB12L 08/19/12 Form 4562 (2012)



L9y

o w00 0 0 0 G021 NOLLVIO34d30 TVL0L GNVHD
7] % om0 0 0 0 0 Sz NOLLYI34d30 TWL0L
usn 1Y%l S 0 0 0 0 0 5261 SLNIWINO¥IWI VL0L
1w PRV 16yl Shl Szl 60/10/1 SINIWINO¥IWI ONVT |
SLNIWIAO¥WI
4d-066/066 W04
T IV T TUOROW TS SEVE — TOMUSY _§d30 —EE0 S5 MOTV SINU” D03 ~SKVE— —UT0S — TIV NUITEIEISTa o
JTET 4O ¥ SISve/ WE930  /SONOE ¥ 6/L  SRg /1S0O  3IVG 3LV
OVATYS ¥OWd /G103 HmD
HOMd
LL8CSEL-9C S14V 17NJ ® 3ON3I0S 40 AVIV JHONVIAS vad
JONVITTV TOOHIS 43LYVHI NYOVIH dTVNOY
L 3OVd 37NA3HIS NOLLVIO3Ud3d MOO04d TvyH3a3dd 2L0C €L/0E/9




2012 FEDERAL WORKSHEETS PAGE 1

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
DBA SYCAMORE ACAD OF SCIENCE & CULT ARTS 26-1352817

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 24E

OTHER EXPENSES
(3) (B) (C) (D)
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT
TOTAL SERVICES & GENERAT FUNDRAISING
COMMUNICATIONS 6,519. 5,215. 1,304.
DIRECT SUPPORT/INDIRECT COST 15,744, 15,744.
DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 3,201. 3,201.

TOTAL $ 25,464. $ 8,416. § 17,048. § 0.




TRUEEYERR  California Exempt Organization u _FORM
2012 Annual Information Return 199
Calendar Year 2012 or fiscal year beginning month Q7 day Q1 year 2012 , and ending month (6 day 30 year 2013

Corporation/Organization Name

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE

Califormia corporation number

DBA SYCAMORE ACAD OF SCIENCE & CULT ARTS 3065333
Address (suite, room, or PM8 no.) FEIN
32326 CLINTON KEITH RD. 26-1352817
City State | ZIP Code
WILDOMAR CA 92595
A FIStREtUM. ..ot []ves No [ J If exempt under R&TC Section 23701, has the

B Amended Return

organization during the year: (1) participated in any

................................. ° |:| Yes B' No political campaign, or (2) attempted to influence

. legislation or any ballot measure, or (3) made an election
C IRC Section 4947(aXT) WUSt. ... ..o, []Yes  [x]No |  under R&TC Section 237045 (relaing to Iobbying by
D Final Return @ D Dissolved ° D Surrendered (Withdrawn) public charities)?. . ... i

® DMerged/Reorganized Enter date: @

If 'Yes,' complete and attach form FTB 3509.

If 'Yes,' enter gross receipts from

°® DYes No

K Is the organization exempt under R&TC Section 23701g?.. @ DYES No

E Check accounting method: noNMeMber SOUMCES. . .o\ vvvvrvenvreronnns $
1 D Cash 27 Accrual 3 D Other L If organization is exempt under R&TC Section 23701d
F Federal return filed? and is exclusivee(ljy religious, educational, or charitable,
1 0 []or 2 e [Joon 3 @ [ ]schH and t;l§bszpport d pzrganl{l (Sg‘_% oge;npre) by pt:jbhc
2 . No filing fee is required. ... ...
G s this a group filing for the subordinates/affiliates?. . ..... ® D Yes EI No coninibutfions, check hox. o HHing e
If 'Yes,' attach a roster. See instructions M |s the organization a Limited Liability Company?. . ......
H s this organization in a group exemption?. ................. D Yes No N Did the organization file Form 100 or Form 109 to report
If 'Yes,' What's the parent's name? taxableincome?. . .......... ... i,
- — — O s the organization under audit by the IRS or has the IRS
1 Did the organization have any changes in its activities, audited inaprioryear?. ..............oiviiinn..

governing instrument, articles of incorporation, or bylaws
that have not been reported to the Franchise Tax Board?.... e D Yes No
If ‘Yes,' explain, and attach copies of revised documents,

PY |:|Yes No
o []res [x]mo
® DYes No

CACAINI2L 10min2

Partl Complete Part | unless not required to file this form. See General Instructions B and C.
1 Gross sales or receipts from other sources. From Side 2, Partll, line 8.................... o 1
2 Gross dues and assessments from members and affiliates.................... ... ...l o| 2
Re;::i S | 3 Gross contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received. ... ........ SEE. SCH...B o] 3 1,915, 858.
Revenues| 4 Total gross receipts for filing requirement test. Add line 1 through line 3.
This line must be completed. If the result is less than $50,000, see General Instruction B... | 4 | 1,915,858.
§ Costofgoodssold..........ccovvriiiiiiiiiiiiiiiininn, e| 5
6 Cost or other basis, and sales expenses of assets sold...... o| 6
7 Totalcosts. Add lineSandline B......... ..ottt ei it 7
8 Total gross income. Subtractline 7 fromline 4.............c..uoiiuieiiiiiiannananana... o| 8 1,915,858.
Expenses 9 Total expenses and disbursements. From Side 2, Part I}, line 18.................cooueLe. ol 9 1,792,879.
10 Excess of receipts over expenses and disbursements. Subtract line 9 from line 8........... el 10 122,979.
11 Filing fee $10 or $25. See General Instruction F.................cccoviiiiiiiiiiininiine.nn, n
Filing |12 Total payments ..ottt 12
Fee 13 Penalties and Interest. See General Instruction J.......... .. ... i il 13
14 Use tax. See General INStruction K. ...........oooiiiiiit i o 14
15 Balance due. Add line 11, line 13, and line 14.
Then subtract line 12 from the result .. ... ... .. .. . i i 15
Under penalties of penury, | declare that | have examined this return, including acoognranyiqg schedules and statements, and to the besl of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
. correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
ﬁ'egrg Title Date @ Telephone
Signature gy
of officer EXEC DIRECTOR (951) 678-5217
Date Check if @ FPTIN
Paid | oemarers B emiowes > [ ] |Po0911471
Preparer's |rims name HOSAKA, ROTHERHAM & COMPANY o FEN
Y |eyous it » 7011 CAMINO DEL RIO S STE 410 45-1180982
and address SAN DIEGO, CA 92108 ® Telephone
(619) 543-9702
May the FTB discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions.................... ° IK] Yes ]_[ No
. For Privacy Notice, get form FTB 1131. 059 | 3651124 | Form 199 C1 2012 Side 1 i



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 26-1352817
Partll  Organizations with gross receipts of more than $50,000 and private foundations
regardless of amount of gross receipts — complete Part I} or furnish substitute information.
1 Gross sales or receipts from all business activities. See instructions........................ o | 1
2 Interest. ..o o | 2
B DIVIdENAS. . .o e e | 3
Receipts B GrOSS TBNES . ...ttt i e o | 4
g?,?;r B GroSS MOYaltES. . ..ottt ettt e e s e| 5
Sources 6 Gross amount received from sale of assets (See instructions)...............c.cooevinn.... e | 6
7 Otherincome. Attach schedule. ...........ov it e e e e o| 7
8 Total gross sales or receipts from other sources. Add line 1 through line 7. Enter here and on Side 1, Part |, line 1.. ., 8
Expenses | 9 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts paid. Attach schedule. . ..............covvrirvrnrnrnnnnn.. el 9
la)?:burse- 10 Disbursements to or for members ..........oovuiiiii i e |10
ments 11 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees. Attach schedule. .. SEE . STATEMENT..1 ¢ | 11 69,410.
12 Other salaries and WagesS. . ... .vvvtieerie ettt sttt e et e |12 669,676.
13 ISt oo e e |13
1T S T (- e |14
5 RN L. e |15
16 Depreciation and depletion (See instructions) ............coooiiiii i, e |16 42,6717.
17 Other Expenses and Disbursements. Attach schedule............... SEE.STATEMENT..2 e | 17 1,011,116.
18 Total expenses and disbursements. Add line 9 through line 17. Enter here and on Side 1, Part I, lineQ ............... 18 1,792,879.
Schedule L Balance Sheets Beginning of taxable year End of taxable year
Assets (6)) (b) © (d)
T Cash.oorne e 63,818. h 215,813.
2 Net accounts receivable ....................... 731,278. ® 711,313.
3 Netnotes receivable. ......................... d
4 Inventories..........ovviiiiiiiiiiean, o
5 Federal and state government obligations. .. ........ o
6 Investments in otherbonds. .................... hd
7 Investmentsinstock .................ooiiall s
8 Mortgageloans....................couuuenn.. d
9  Other investments Attach schedule ............... ®
10a Depreciableassets...............covevnen... 192,045. 192,045.
b Less accumulated depreciation.................. 106,691. 85,354. 149,368. 42,677.
11 Land. ..o o
12 Other assets, Attach schedule............ STM .3 92,264. ® 65,291.
13 Totalassels.....................ccoiiiias, 972,714. 1,035,094.
Liabilities and net worth
14 Accountspayable............................ 137,137. hd 196, 390.
15 Contributions, gifts, or grants payable............. ®
16 Bonds and notes payable ................ ST. .4 300,132. o 180,280.
17 Mortgages payable...................... eens hd
18 Other liabilities. Attach schedule.................
19 Capital stock or principle fund. . ................. 535, 445. ® 658,424,
20 Paid-in or capital surplus. Attach reconciliation. .. ... o
21 Retained earnings or income fund................ d
22 Total liabilities and networth ... ................ 972,714. 1,035,094.
Schedule M1 B e e e O e et e 13, column (d), is less than $50,000
1 Netincome perbooks.................. R 122,979.] 7 Income recorded on books this year not included
2 Federal incometax......................... ® in this return. Attachsch................ ®
3 Excess of capital losses over capital gains. . .. .... ® 8 Deductions in this return not charged
4 Income not recorded on books this year. against book income this year.
Attachschedule . .......................... o Attach schedule .. ... .. e ®
5 Expenses recorded on books this year not deducted 9 Total. Addline7 andline8.. ............
in this return. Attach schedule. ... ............. hd 10 Net income per return.
6 Total. Add line 1 through line 5............ .... 122,979. Subtract line 9 from line 6.......... 122,979.
Side 2 Form 199 C1 2012 059 | 3652124 | CACAIlI2L 1212612 1



Schedule B CALTFORNIA COPY OMB No. 1545-0087

P R Schedule of Contributors 2012

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF

Internatl Revenue Service

Name of the organization RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE Employer identification number
DBA SYCAMORE ACAD OF SCIENCE & CULT ARTS 26-1352817

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c) 3 ) (enter number) organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. (Complete Parts ! and Il.)

Special Rules

D For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or
(2) 2% of the amount on (f) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and !l.

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, If, and !1.

D For a section 501(c)(7), 58),, or (10) organization ﬁ]ing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc, purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc, contributions of $5,000 or more duringtheyear...............coooeiieenrieninn... >$5

Caution: An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) but it must
answer 'No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on fine H of its Form 990-EZ or on Part |, line 2, of its Form 990-PF, to certify that it does not
meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BA;}’ oFg; Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990EZ, Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)
or 990-PF.

TEEAQ701L 11/30/72



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 1 of 1 of Part1
‘Name of organization Employer identificati b
RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 26-1352817
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part ! if additional space is needed.
a (b) © @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
1 |CA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION L Person
A Payroll D
1430 N _STREET _ __ ___ __ _ __ _ _ _ _ __ __________ $___1,675,404.] Noncash []
Complete Part Il if there is
_S.ZL\QB_AMEI\]_TQL _CA._9_5_8 ]_~4 _______________________ g non?:ash contribution.)
(a) (b) ©) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
2 _ |UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA RIVERSIDE Person
e Payroll D
900 UNIVERSITY AVE_ _ _ _ __ ___ __ _ __ __________ S _____8§,653.] Noncash []
Complete Part Il if there is
B.IY.E.@IQE; CA 22_5.9 Z _______________________ g none:ash contribution.)
a b (s d
Nufn{)er Name, addre(ss), and ZIP + 4 Tgt)al Type of c(or)ﬂribution
contributions
Person [ ]
R Payroll D
______________________________________ $__________ I Noncash (]
(Complete Part 1l if there is
______________________________________ a noncash contribution.)
a C)
Nugn%)er Name, addre(sl,)s), andZIP +4 Tgt)al Type of c(g)ﬂribution
contributions
Person [ ]
e Payroll [ ]
______________________________________ §_______ | Noncash D
(Complete Part 1| if there is
______________________________________ a noncash contribution.)
(a (b) © @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person [ ]
[ Payroll D
______________________________________ § _________ | Noncash D
(Complete Part !l if there is
______________________________________ a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) © @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
- [Tt Tt TS TS TTT T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e T Payroll D
______________________________________ $§ | Noncash I___I
(Complete Part Il if there is
______________________________________ a noncash contribution.)
BAA TEEAO702L  11/30/12 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)




Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 1 to 1 ofPartll

Name of organization Employer identification number
RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 26-1352817
Noncash Propenty (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part !l if additional space is needed.

(2) No. L (b) . ©) )
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part| (see instructions)

N/A
$

(a) No. L (b) . © (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estlmate; Date received
Parti (see instructions;

$

(a) No. o (b) ) © (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or eshmateg Date received
Parti (see instructions’

$

(a) No. , (b) . © (d
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part| (see instructions)

$

(a) No. o (b) . © (d
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part| (see instructions)

$

(a) No L (b) . © )
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estlmate; Date received
Partl (see instructions;

$
BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

TEEAO703L 11/3012



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 1 to 1 ofPartlll

Name of organization Employer identification number

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 26-1352817

[Part1ll] Exclusively religious, charitable, etc, individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8) or (10)
organizations that total more than $1,000 for the year. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry.

For organizations completing Part lll, enter total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)............ >4 N/A

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

() (b) () (d)
N% f:tolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
al
N/A
(e
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
@ QI © . (d) .
Ng. frl;o'm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
(e
Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) (b) () . L @
N% f:tolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
()
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(@) ® © . RN () .
Ng. fr?lm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
()
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

TEEA0704L  11/30/12



TAXABLE YEAR

2012

Corporation Depreciation and Amortization

CALIFORNIA FORM

3885

Attach to Form 100 or Form 100W.

FORM 199

Corporation name

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE

California corporation number

DBA SYCAMORE ACAD OF SCIENCE & CULT ARTS 3065333
Part]  Election to Expense Certain Property Under IRC Section 179
1 Maximum deduction under IRC Section 179 for California. ...........ovinirneneeeeear e eieeiaeenennnnns 1 $25,000
2 Total cost of IRC Section 179 property placed in SEIVICE. . ....ovvt ettt e e 2
3 Threshold cost of IRC Section 179 property before reduction in limitation . ..............covveiininiiin, 3 $200,000
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. ff zero or less, enter -0-.............ovveeneneennninn, 4
5 Dollar limitation for taxable year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. if zero or less, enter -0-....................... 5
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property (elected IRC Section 179 cost) .........coviveeneeninnnnnnn... l 7
8 Total elected cost of IRC Section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), line6 and line 7................ 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line S or ine 8.........coouiiiiiiniin i i, 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from prior taxable Years. . ..........ovineeene e, 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5............. 11
12 IRC Section 179 expense deduction. Add line 9 and line 10, but do not enter more than line 11............. 12
_13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2013. Add line 9 and tine 10, less line 12....... {13 |
Partll  Depreciation and Election of Additional First Year Expense Deduction Under R&TC Section 24356
14 @ ®) © » € o 8 )
Description Date Cost or Depreciation Deprecia-| Life or | Depreciation for | Additional first
of property acquired other basis allowed or ion rate this year year
allowable in method depreciation
earlier years
LAND IMPROVEMEN 1/01/09 192, 045. 106, 691. S/L 5 42,677.
15 Add the amounts in column (g) and column (h). The total of column (h) may not exceed
$2,000. See instructions for line 14, column (h).............ooiiiiiieiiainnnnn., 15 42,677.
Part il Summary
16 Total: If the corporation is electing:
IRC Section 179 expense, add the amount on line 12 and line 15, column (g) or
Additional first year depreciation under R&TC Section 24356, add the amounts on line 15, columns (g) and (h) ot
Depreciation (if no election is made), enter the amount from line 15, column (@) .......ovoveneeeeinennnn. .. 16
17 Total depreciation claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, ine 22.............coovevnesiunnnnn, 17
18 Depreciation adjustment. If line 17 is greater than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. !f line 17 is less than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 12. (If California depreciation amounts are used to determine net income before
state adjustments on Form 100 or Form 100W, no adjustment is necessary.)..............ououeiiiuieinennn... 18
Part IV  Amortization
19 @ (b) (©) @ (e) ® (@
Description Date Cost or Amortization R&TC Period or Amortization
of property acquired other basis allowed or allowable | section percentage for this year
in earlier years (see instr)
20 Total. Add the amountsincolumn (@) ..............cooienineennnia... d e e et ee it e e e e 20
21 Total amortization claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 44............................ 21
22 Amortization adjustment. If line 21 is greater than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 21 is less than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form T00W, Side 1, 1ine 12, ... o e e e e e e e e 22
i CACA3S0IL 12/21/2012 059 | 7621124 | FTB 3885 2012 -



2012 CALIFORNIA STATEMENTS PAGE 1
RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
DBA SYCAMORE ACAD OF SCIENCE & CULT ARTS 26-1352817
STATEMENT 1
FORM 199, PART II, LINE 11
COMPENSATION OF OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES AND KEY EMPLOYEES
CURRENT OFFICERS:
TITLE AND CONTRI- EXPENSE
AVERAGE HOURS COMPEN~ BUTION TO ACCOUNT/
NAME AND ADDRESS PER WEEK DEVQTED SATION EBP & DC OTHER
WILLIAM SAMPSON PRESIDENT $ 0. $ 0. 0.
32326 CLINTON KEITH RD. 2.00
WILDOMAR, CA 92595
ROLAND SKUMAWITZ SEC/TREAS 0. 0. 0.
32326 CLINTON KEITH RD. 2.00
WILDOMAR, CA 92595
PRAPANNA SMITH TRUSTEE 0. 0. 0.
32326 CLINTON KEITH RD. 2.00
WILDOMAR, CA 92595
INGRID FLORES TRUSTEE 0. 0. 0.
32326 CLINTON KEITH RD. 2.00
WILDOMAR, CA 92595
CRAIG RICHTER TRUSTEE 0. 0. 0.
32326 CLINTON KEITH RD. 2.00
WILDOMAR, CA 92595
BARBARA HALE EXEC DIRECTOR 69,410. 0. 0.
32326 CLINTON KEITH RD. 40.00
WILDOMAR, CA 92595
TOTAL $ 69,410. $ 0. 0.
STATEMENT 2
FORM 199, PART II, LINE 17
OTHER EXPENSES
BOOKS & SUPPLIES..............c.cooviiiiiiiiinn ., e e $ 55,740.
COMMUNTCATIONS .. ...\ttt et e e et 6,519.
DIRECT SUPPORT/INDIRECT COST...........cuouititinitinitiniae e 15,744,
DUES & MEMBERSHIPS. . ............cuitiiiiiittit i e 3,201.
OPERATION & HOUSKEEPING SERV................c0ooiiitiiitiiii e 40,525.
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFIT.............cccooiiiiiiiiiiit i 188, 335.
PROFESSIONAL/CONSULT. SERV..........cooiiiiiriiitiiit it 364,429.
RENTAL, LEASES & REPAIRS....................cooeviiinnn. T 320, 649.
TRAVEL. ... e ST 15,974.
TOTAL $ 1,011,116.




2012 CALIFORNIA STATEMENTS PAGE 2
RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE

DBA SYCAMORE ACAD OF SCIENCE & CULT ARTS 26-1352817

STATEMENT 3

FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 12

OTHER ASSETS

DEPOS T TS . . . it e 35,000.

PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED CHARGES................ccoooiiiiiiniiiiniiaiinnnn., 30,291.
TOTAL $§ 65,291.

STATEMENT 4

FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 16

BONDS AND NOTES PAYABLE

LENDER'S NAME: CHARTER SCHOOL REVOLVING LOAN

DATE OF NOTE: 1/21/2010

MATURITY DATE: 1/01/2014

INTEREST RATE: 0.56

ORIGINAL AMOUNT: 250,000.

BALANCE DUE: 62,500.

LENDER'S NAME: A&S PROPERTIES

DATE OF NOTE: 7/01/2010

MATURITY DATE: 6/30/2013

ORIGINAL AMOUNT: 252,866.

BALANCE DUE: 117,780.

TOTAL NOTES AND BONDS PAYABLE $§ 180, 280.




e

) Y%l & 0 0 0 0 0 Sz NOILYIO34d3G TVL0L GNVYD

S 169%1 W&l 0 0 0 0 0 Sz NOLLYIO34d30 V101

usn 1690l 0w 0 0 0 0 0 SH'Z61 SLNIW3AO¥IWI T¥L0L

1w 7 VS 16990l SHZ6L 50261 60/10/1 SINIWIAOUANI ONVT |
SLNIWIAOAWI

661 Y04
T IV T UOREW TS SKVE— TUNO 930§ SS MOTV - STINOY ~T0d ~—STSVg— —UTUS— TSEMOOY IS o
IN34¥ND 4O¥d ¥ SISVe/ WA /SINOE ¥ 6L SNd /1S09 AMd 3LV
NWAYS MOWd /6L WI0IS D
HOd
L182SEL-92 SLYdV L71NJ 2 AINIIDS 40 GVIV FHOWVIAS vaa
JONVITTV TOOHIS YILYVHI NVHVIY ATVNOY
L 39vd JT1NA3HIS NOILVIOFUd3A MOO09 VINYO4ITVYD 2102 €LI0EI9




TAXABLE YEAR

2012

California Exempt Organization u
Annual Information Return

FORM

199

Calendar Year 2012 or fiscal year beginning month Q7 day 01 year 2012 , and ending month Q¢

day 30 year 2013

Corporation/Organization Name

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE

California corporation number

DBA SYCAMORE ACAD OF SCIENCE & CULT ARTS 3065333
Address (suite, room, or PMB no.) FEIN
32326 CLINTON KEITH RD. 26-1352817
City State | ZIP Code
WILDOMAR CA 92595
A FItstREM. ... [Jes [x|No | J If exempt under RRTC Section 23701d, has the

B Amended Return

E Check accounting method: nonmember sources.

1 DCash 2 Accrual 3 Dother
F Federal return filed?

organization during the year: (1) participated in any

................................. ® D Yes No folitical campaign, or (2) attempted to influence

If 'Yes,' complete and attach form FTB 3509.

If 'Yes,' enter gross receipts from

egislation or any ballot measure, or (3) made an election
C IRC Section 4947(a)(T) trust. . .. .......oovviininnnn.,, D Yes No under R&TC Section 23704.5 (relating to lobbying by

D Final Return @ D Dissolved ® D Surrendered (Withdrawn) public charities)?. ......................
® |:| Merged/Reorganized  Enter date: @

........ o [Ives [x]no

K |s the organization exempt under R&TC Section 23701g7.. o D Yes No

L If organization is exempt under R&TC Section 23701d
and is exclusively refigious, educational, or charitable,

1 0 |:|9901 2 |:|990 (PFF) 3 @ |:| Sch H (390 and t:§ blslltljppo ¢ n'r(irlgaril{q (5f(_ll‘j/o Ofr more) bxr::jblic
contributions, check box. No filing fee is required. .. .. ..
G s this a group filing for the subordinates/affiliates?. . . .. .. ° D Yes No ¢ X 0 requ °
If 'Yes,' attach a roster. See instructions M s the organization a Limited Liability Company?. ... .. .. ® |:|Yes No
H s this organization in a group exemption?. ................. |:| Yes No N Did the organization file Form 100 or Form 109 to report
If 'Yes,' What's the parent's name? taxable income?. .. ..............oiiiieenn..., ° |:| Yes No

< E= — — — O s the organization under audit by the IRS or has the IRS
I Did the organization have any changes in its activities, audited in a prior year?

governing instrument, articles of incorporation, or bylaws

that have not been reported to the Franchise Tax Board?.... e D Yes El No

If 'Yes," explain, and attach copies of revised documents.

........ ) DYes @Na

CACAII2ZL 10112

Part | Complete Part | unless not required to file this form. See General Instructions B and C.

1 Gross sales or receipts from other sources. From Side 2, Part I, line 8.................... o| 1
2 Gross dues and assessments from members and affiliates..................coooiiiiiin.n, ol 2
Re;::i ts | 3 Gross contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received. ... ... .... SEE.SCH...B o 3 1,915,858.
Revenues| 4 Total gross receipts for filing requirement test. Add line 1 through line 3.
This line must be completed. If the result is less than $50,000, see General Instruction B... o 4 | 1,915,858.
5 Costofgoodssold.............covvviiiiiin. el 5
6 Cost or other basis, and sales expenses of assets sold .. .... ®| 6
7 Totalcosts. Addline S and iNe 6. ...........ooiiniiniiit i e 7
8 Total gross income. Subtractline 7fromline 4........ .. ... .o i, e| 8 1,915,858.
Expenses 9 Total expenses and disbursements. From Side 2, Part ll, line 18.. . .........cccovviinn. ... o) 9 1,792,879.
10 Excess of receipts over expenses and disbursements. Subtract line 9 from line 8........... e| 10 122,979.
11 Filing fee $10 or $25. See General Instruction F...............cooiiieieee e, n
Filing |12 Totalpayments.......... ... 12
Fee 13 Penalties and Interest. See General Instruction J. ............... ..o, 13
14 Use tax. See General Instruction K. ... .. . . ol 14
15 Balance due. Add line 11, line 13, and line 14.
Then subtract line 12 from the resutt .. ... ..o ot i 15

lormation of which preparer has any knowledge.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including acco_mranying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
|correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all in:

ﬁ'egr: inates Title Date @ Telephone
o officer EXEC DIRECTOR 4 (951) 678-5217
Preparer's P Date sc'.'el?-ck . = & PN
Paid signature James A. Rotherham, CPA ”/l).'//} employed D P00911471
Preparers| HOSAKA, ROTHERHAM & COMPANY i o FEN
Y |eoust  » 1011 CAMINO DEL RIO S STE 410 45-1180982
and adaress SAN DIEGO, CA 92108 ® Telephone

May the FTB discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions . ..................

(619) 543-9702

.o [X[Yes [ [No

. For Privacy Notice, get form FTB 1131.

059 | 3651124 | Form 199 C1 2012 Side 1 ]



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE .

26-1352817
Part Il Organizations with gross receipts of more than $50,000 and private foundations
regardless of amount of gross receipts — complete Part Il or furnish substitute information.
1 Gross sales or receipts from all business activities. See instructions........................ o | 1
2 1 (=T - S o 2
B DIVIAENAS. . ..ottt e e e o | 3
RECOIPIS | 4 GrOSS TBNIS. ..o\ttt ittt ettt e e ettt e ettt e e es o) 4
for?!r‘:r B GIOSS TOYAIIES. ...ttt ettt e e e| 5
Sources 6 Gross amount received from sale of assets (See instructions)..................coevivintn. e| 6
7 Otherincome. Attach schedule. ...t e, o | 7
8 Total gross sales or receipts from other sources. Add line 1 through line 7. Enter here and on Side 1, Part |, line 1. .. 8
Expenses | 9 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts paid. Attach schedule. . .................................. o] 9
aD?:burse- 10 Disbursementstoor formembers....... ...t e e e |10
ments 11 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees. Attach schedule.. . SEE . STATEMENT..1 o | 11 69,410.
12 Other salaries and Wages. . .. .. ...vutit ittt tets e ietie e eiraearnsnsrerrnananns e |12 669,676.
13 Interest.......... e e et ettt ettt ettt e, e |13
B S - (T e |14
B = T 2 0= 11 e |15
16 Depreciation and depletion (See instructions) .......... ... ..o, e |16 42,671.
17 Other Expenses and Disbursements. Attach schedule............... SEE.STATEMENT..2 e |17 1,011,116.
18 Total expenses and disbursements. Add line 9 through line 17. Enter here and on Side 1, Part!, lineQ............... 18 1,792,879.
Schedule L Balance Sheets Beginning of taxable year End of taxable year
Assets (@ (b) [©) (d)
T Cash. oo 63,818. h 215,813.
2 Netaccounts receivable ....................... 731,278. ® 711,313.
3 Netnotesreceivable.......................... h
4 dnventories...........eiiiiiiiiiiiiiaaiaa., hd
5 Federal and state government obligations. .......... ®
6 Investmentsinotherbonds..................... ®
7 Investmentsinstock ......................... o
8 Mortgageloans. . ..........ovvviiniiniinnnns ®
9  Other investments Attach schedule ............... ®
10a Depreciable assets.................cocovnian. 192,045. 192,045.
b Less accumulated depreciation. . ................ 106, 691. 85,354. 149,368. 42,677.
T Land. ..o e o
12 Other assets. Attach schedule. . .......... STM .3 92,264. ot 65,291.
13 TotalassetS........coooviveninviienannenns 972,714. 1,035,094.
Liabilities and net worth
14 Accounts payable.................. e eennens 137,137. d 196,390.
15 Contributions, gifts, or grants payable. ............ hd
16 Bonds and notes payable ................ ST. .4 300,132. o 180, 280.
17 Mortgages payable. ...................... ... od
18 Other liabilities. Attach schedule.................
19 Capital stock or principlefund .................. 535,445. o 658,424.
20 Paid-in or capital surplus. Attach reconciliation.. . . ... e
21 Retained earnings or incomefund. ............... ®
22 Total liabilities and networth. ... ............... 972,714. 1,035,094.
Schedule M-1 Sgcr?o'}cégamt;ﬁgtgftm: g?l%gg{ebi??#: ;Nrggdstc gnmggrgdr&?[l? line 13, column (d), is less than $50,000
1 Netincome perbooks....................... hud 122,979.1 7 Income recorded on books this year not included
2 Federal incometax......................... o in this return, Attachsch................ hd
3 Excess of capital losses over capital gains. . ... ... e 8 Deductions in this return not charged
4 Income not recorded on books this year. against book income this year.
Attachschedule........................... he Attachschedule ... .................... o
5 Expenses recorded on books this year not deducted 9 Tofal. Add fine 7 and line8...............
in this return. Attach schedute. . ............... hd 10 Net income per return.
6 Total. Add line 1 through line 5. ............... 122,979. Subtract line 9 from line6.......... 122,979.

Side 2 Form 199 C1 2012 059 |} 3652124 | CACAINI2L 12126112



Schedule B CALIFORNIA COPY OMB No. 1545-0047
Form 990, 990-EZ, .

A Schedule of Contributors 2012
Department of the Treasury > Attach tO Form 990, FOl’m 990-EZ, or Form 99°'PF

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE Employer identification number

DBA SYCAMORE ACAD OF SCIENCE & CULT ARTS 26-1352817

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-E2 |z| 501(c}( 3 ) (enter number) organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. (Complete Parts | and Il.)

Special Rules

|:| For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VII|, line 1h or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) or%anization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and IHl.

|:| For a section 501(c)(7), 58), or (10) organization ﬁ!ing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the vear,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc, purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc, contributions of $5,000 or more duringtheyear. .............coovieieen ., >$

Caution: An organization that is not covered by the General Rule andlor the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) but it must
answer 'No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on Part |, line 2, of its Form 990-PF, fo certify that it does not
meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BA& ol:'gnl:_ Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990EZ, Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)
or .

TEEAQ701L  11/30/12



Schedule

B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

Page

of

1 1 of Part1

‘Name of organization

Employer identification number

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 26-1352817
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
@ (b) © @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
1 _ |CA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION Person  [X]
S e Payroll [ ]
1430 N STREET _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ __ __________ $___1,675,404.[ Noncash []
Complete Part Il if there is
| SACRAMENTO, ._CA_9__5_§ 4 o ___ g non?:ash contribution.)
a b (%
Nugn{)er Name, addre(ss), andZIP +4 Tf)t)al Type of c(gr)ltribution
contributions
2 _ |UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA RIVERSIDE | Person
[T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e s e e e e Payroll D
900 UNIVERSITY AVE__ _________ | $_ _____6,653.| Noncash []
RIVERSIDE, CA 92507 ___ ____________________ Cooreseh antrbutions
(a{’ (b) ©) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person |:|
S Payroll |:|
______________________________________ S__ ________ | Noncash D
(Complete Part |l if there is
______________________________________ a noncash contribution.)
a b C
Nugn%:er Name, addre(ssz, andZIP +4 Tgt)al Type of c(gr)\tribution
contributions
Person D
e Payroli D
______________________________________ S _______ | Noncash (]
(Complete Part Il if there is
______________________________________ a noncash contribution.)
(@) (b) (c)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
1 Payroll |:|
______________________________________ $_______ | Noncash []
(Complete Part |l if there is
______________________________________ a noncash contribution.)
(@) (b) (9 @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person |:|
- Tttt T T TSt T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T Payroll D
______________________________________ $______________ Noncash D
(Complete Part Ul if there is
______________________________________ a noncash contribution.)
BAA TEEAO702L 11/30/12 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 1 to 1 ofPartll

Name of organization Employer identification number
RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 26-1352817
Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No. . (b) . © @)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or eshmateg Date received
Part} (see instructions

N/A
$

(a) No L (b) (©) )
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part| (see instructions)

$

(a) No. L (b) ) (c) (d
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Partl (see instructions)

$

(a) No. , (b) . (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estlmate; Date received
Part| (see instructions

$

(a) No. . (b) . ©) . ) .
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estlmate; Date received
Part! (see instructions

$

() No. . (b) . ©) )
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estlmate; Date received
Partl (see instructions

$
BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

TEEAQ703L 11/30/12



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 1 to 1 ofPartlil

Name of organization Employer identification number

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 26-1352817

[Part ] Exclusively religious, charitable, etc, individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8) or (10)
organizations that total more than $1,000 for the year. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry.
For organizations completing Part lll, enter total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)............ L] N/A
Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.
(@ ® © Y )
Ng. fmm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
al .
N/A
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
1€)) M) © . (d) )
Ng. ffliolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
al
(e
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
@ ® © Lo
Ng. fmm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
al
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(@ ® © N . I
N% fr?lm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
al
(e
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

TEEAO704L 11/30/12



TAXABLE YEAR . CALIFORNIA FORM

2012 Corporation Depreciation and Amortization 3885
Attach to Form 100 or Form 100W. FORM 199
Corporation name RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE California corporation number
_ DBA SYCAMORE ACAD OF SCIENCE & CULT ARTS 3065333
Partl Election to Expense Certain Property Under IRC Section 179
1 Maximum deduction under IRC Section 179 for California. ............oviiiinin ittt eie e enrannnnns 1 $25,000
2 Total cost of IRC Section 179 property placed in SEIVICE. . . .......oiu it e e 2
3 Threshold cost of IRC Section 179 property before reduction in limitation......................coiviviniin. 3 $200,000
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero orless, enter -0-...........coviriniinrnnnnn... 4
5 Dollar limitation for taxable year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-....................... 5
6 (a) Descriphon of property {b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property (elected IRC Section 179 ¢cost) ..........ooiiviiiiiniiniinn.. 1 7
8 Total elected cost of IRC Section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), line6 andline 7................ 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smallerof line S orline 8. ..ottt it iininens 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from prior taxable Years. .. ..........ovuentn it iieieeeeeiananann, 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line6............. 1
12 IRC Section 179 expense deduction. Add line 9 and line 10, but do not enter more thanline 11............. 12
....]3 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2013. Add line 9 and line 10, less line 12....... I 13 |
Partll  Depreciation and Election of Additional First Year Expense Deduction Under R&TC Section 24356
14 (@) (b) (c) () [)) Q) (h)
Description Date Cost or Depreciation Deprecia-| Life or | Depreciation for | Additional first
of property acquired other basis allowed or tion rate this year year
allowable in method depreciation
earlier years
LAND IMPROVEMEN 1/01/09 192,045. 106,691. S/L 5 42,6717.

15 Add the amounts in column (g) and column (h). The total of column (h) may not exceed
__$2,000. See instructions for line 14, column (h) .. . ... ieeeiiin ettt eeiiianaaans 15 42,677.
Part Il Summary

16 Total: If the corporation is electing:

IRC Section 179 expense, add the amount on line 12 and line 15, column (g) or
Additional first year depreciation under R&TC Section 24356, add the amounts on line 15, columns (@) and (h) or,
Depreciation (if no election is made), enter the amount from line 15, column (@ ..............cooviiinia.... 16

17 Total depreciation claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, ine 22............ovoenerunininnnn. 17

18 Depreciation adjustment. If line 17 is greater than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 17 is less than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 12. (If California depreciation amounts are used to determine net income before

state adjustments on Form 100 or Form 100W, no adjustment is necessary.). ............c.uuveineiiniinninnn. 18
PartIV Amortization
19 (a) (b) © (d e ® @
Description Date Cost or Amortization R&TC Period or Amortization
of property acquired other basis allowed or allowable | section | percentage for this year

in earlier years (see instr)

20 Total. Add the amounts In COIUMN () . ... o .ottt et e et e et 20
21 Total amortization claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 44........... e, 21

22 Amortization adjustment. If line 21 is greater than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 21 is less than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 12.............. . 0ot B - R feeernnns 22

. CACAISOIL 1212112012 059 | 7621124 | FTB 3885 2012 -



2012 CALIFORNIA STATEMENTS PAGE 1

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
DBA SYCAMORE ACAD OF SCIENCE & CULT ARTS 26-1352817

STATEMENT 1
FORM 199, PART II, LINE 11
COMPENSATION OF OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES AND KEY EMPLOYEES

CURRENT OFFICERS:
TITLE AND CONTRI- EXPENSE
AVERAGE HOURS COMPEN- BUTION TO ACCOUNT/
NAME AND ADDRESS PER WEEK DEVOTED SATION EBP & DC OTHER
WILLIAM SAMPSON PRESIDENT $ 0. $ 0. % 0.
32326 CLINTON KEITH RD. 2.00
WILDOMAR, CA 92595
ROLAND SKUMAWITZ SEC/TREAS 0. 0. 0.
32326 CLINTON KEITH RD. 2.00
WILDOMAR, CA 92595
PRAPANNA SMITH TRUSTEE 0. 0. 0.
32326 CLINTON KEITH RD. 2.00
WILDOMAR, CA 92595
INGRID FLORES TRUSTEE 0. 0. 0.
32326 CLINTON KEITH RD. 2.00
WILDOMAR, CA 92595
CRAIG RICHTER TRUSTEE 0. 0. 0.
32326 CLINTON KEITH RD. 2.00
WILDOMAR, CA 92595
BARBARA HALE EXEC DIRECTOR 69,410. 0. 0.
32326 CLINTON KEITH RD. 40.00
WILDOMAR, CA 92595
TOTAL $ _ 69,410. S 0. 8 0.
STATEMENT 2
FORM 199, PART Il, LINE 17
OTHER EXPENSES
BOOKS & SUPPLIES. ... ..ttt e e $ 55,740
0L 0 0 1 R 6,519
DIRECT SUPPORT/INDIRECT COST.........cccoiitittintiitiiteit ittt aiiaie e, 15,744
DUES & MEMBERSHIPS. ... ... ..ottt 3,201
OPERATION & HOUSKEEPING SERV....... ..ottt e, 40,525
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFIT...... .. ... .o i e 188, 335.
PROFESSIONAL/CONSULT. SERV ...ttt 364,429.
RENTAL, LEASES & REPATRS. ... e e 320,649.
DAV E L. . o 15,974.

TOTAL $ 1,011,116.




2012 CALIFORNIA STATEMENTS PAGE 2
RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
DBA SYCAMORE ACAD OF SCIENCE & CULT ARTS 26-1352817
STATEMENT 3
FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 12
OTHER ASSETS
DEPOSITS ... ..ottt ieeetie et e et e ea et et be e et te e ehte et ee e eeen e e eeieeeeeeeae, 35,000.
PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED CHARGES..............ccccccciiirieiiuriariniaanininn. 30,291.
TOTAL 3 65,291,
STATEMENT 4
FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 16
BONDS AND NOTES PAYABLE
LENDER'S NAME: CHARTER SCHOOL REVOLVING LOAN
DATE OF NOTE: 1/21/2010
MATURITY DATE: 1/01/2014
INTEREST RATE: 0.56
ORIGINAL AMOUNT: 250, 000.
BALANCE DUE: 62,500.
LENDER'S NAME: A&S PROPERTIES
DATE OF NOTE: 7/01/2010
MATURITY DATE: 6/30/2013
ORIGINAL AMOUNT: 252,866.
BALANCE DUE: 117, 780.
TOTAL NOTES AND BONDS PAYABLE § __ 180,280.




0 89E syl 540261 0 0 0 0 0 40261 NOILYIO34430 TYL0L ONVYD

0 89¢'691 S40'26L 0 0 0 0 0 SH0'Z61 NOILVID3ddIq 1oL
0 89£'6%1 S¥0'z61 0 0 0 0 0 5t0'Z61 SINIWIAQUdWI TWLOL
0 St VS 89¢'6k1 5h0'261 St0'Z61 60/10/1 SINIWIAOHAWI aNYT |
SINIWIAOYdWI
661 WY04
[ 4430 JIV§ TEIT TTUORLEW 3430 SISvd TN ~ 8430 ~ 8430 4S5 ~ MOTV - STINOY™ ~TJd ~SIVE — U105 T3 NOTLJTgJS30 N
INI¥YND 40l4d "8d30 SISve/ w8030  /SNNO4 “4430 6L 'sna  /1S09 iLva 3lva
OVATVS  dOlud /6L1 WIS 4nd
3014d
L182SEL-92 SLYV L71N2 2 AON3IDS 40 AVYIV JHOINVIAS vaa

FONVITIV TOOHIS ¥31HVHO NVOV3Y aTYNOY
L 3OVd 3TNAIHIS NOLLVIDIdd3Ad MOO09 VINYHOAITYI £102 vLI0E/9




RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
RESOLUTION NO. 2013-14-002

The undersigned, on behalf of RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE,
a California nonprofit public benefit corporation (the “Company”), hereby certifies that the
resolutions set forth below were adopted by the Board of Trustees (the “Board”) of the
Company, in accordance with Section 5211 (a) of the California Nonprofit Corporation Law and
Art. IV of the Bylaws, at a duly noticed meeting held on November 19, 2013 at 6:00 p.m.,
Pacific Time at 32326 Clinton Keith Road, Suite 202, Wildomar, CA 92595. A quorum of the
Board was present at the meeting.

Appointment of Trustee(s)
RESOLVED: That the following named persons be, and they hereby are, appointed as

Trustees of the Corporation, to serve until they resign or are removed or until their
successors are duly elected and qualified:

CERTIFICATE OF ADOPTION

The undersigned certifies further that the foregoing Resolution has not been modified, amended or
rescinded and is in full force and effect as of the date hereof.

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

g =
o | » | E |8
> | & |2 |8
< | Z | <€ | <
William Sampson
Roland Skumawitz
Craig Richter
Ingrid Flores
(open)
Totals




Published by Brian L Carpenter PhD & Associates, LLC

NAVIGATING THE INTERSE(TION oF 4oVERNAN(CE AND MANAGEMENT SERIES
by Dr. Brian L. Carpenter

Navigating the Intersection of Governance and Management 1 of 12

Where The Heck Are We?

As part of the training 1 provide to individual
charter school boards and leaders across the country,
I administer a comprehensive survey I designed to
evaluate their overall performance and risk exposure.
(The questions are based on my research and field
experience.) After surveying hundreds of directors and
trustees this way since 2006, I’ve learned that most
charter school board members:

1. receive no orientation when joining the board,

2. receive little, if any, ongoing training about how
to fulfill their responsibilities,

3. have not read their school’s articles of
incorporation, bylaws or charter,

4. are unaware of the potential personal liability
involved in serving on a board,

5. often do not, by their own estimation, know how
to interpret financial reports very well,

6. have not read the board’s policy manual (where
such a manual even exists),

7. have not read the contract between the board and
the management company that operates the school,

8. cannot explain the differences between
management and governance responsibilities,

9. rarely review meaningful data on their school’s
student performance, and

10. are unaware of the vast number of statutory and
regulatory items with which their school must comply.

Thus, despite the best of intentions and their
willingness to sacrifice three to four hours a month in
meetings (or longer), most charter school board members
are actually ill-prepared for the responsibilities entrusted
to them by the taxpayers in their state. Perhaps this partly
explains why an estimated 12% of charter schools have
gone out of business since 1992 (Center for Education
Reform, 2009).

In contrast, a great way to begin building an
effective board is to orient new board members.
(Occasionally, I even encounter bylaws that read, “all
new board members will receive an orientation prior to
joining the board,” however, in time, because most
boards rarely review their bylaws, they forget that this
statement exists.) Like using a compass and map in the
wilderness to determine one’s location, a good board
orientation helps new board members answer the
question for the school, “Where the heck are we?”

As part of the orientation process, the board should
provide all new members a copy of (or internet access
to) the 15 documents listed on the reverse side. After
new members have had a reasonable period of time to
review the documents (I suggest within three months
of joining the board, if not prior t0), a governance
committee or a board member can meet with them to
answer their questions, etc. And while you’re at it,
don’t forget to give them a CD with their own copy of
these BoardWiser podcasts and printable versions.

Board Self-Appraisal Questions/Recommendations
1. Does your board have an orientation process that it follows when new members are elected or appointed?
2. Adopt a board policy which says: “The Board of ABC Charter School hereby resolves that the 15
documents in Dr. Carpenter’s podcast shall be provided to all new board members prior to joining the
board and that all new members shall read these documents within three months of joining.”

© 2011 Brian L Carpenter PhD & Associates, LLC.

www.Brianl Carpenter.com

(989) 205-4182 Page 10f 2



Published by Brian L Carpenter PhD & Associates, LLC

Navigating the Intersection of Governance and Management 1 of 12

THE FIFTEEN ESSENTIAL oRIENTATION DO(UMENTS

1. Your school’s charter. As a board member, you cannot
do your part to ensure that the school is accomplishing the
outcomes in its charter (a performance agreement
between your board and your school’s authorizer) if you
haven’t read it. (Also, as an agenda item, I recommend
that boards review their charters at least once a year.)

2. Your school’s articles of incorporation and bylaws.
You might think these documents are just paperwork, but
they actually spell out rules for who is on the board, how
the board will conduct its work, and whether board
members are indemnified (protected by the school from
personal loss, in the event of a lawsuit), etc. Modifying
them usually requires authorizer approval. Legally, your
board has a duty to obey these documents. Read them.

3. Alist of your fellow board members, their contact
information, the offices they hold (e.g., treasurer) and
when their terms are set to expire.

4. Name and contact information of the board’s attorney
and financial auditor. (By the way, it’s worth
confirming with a fellow board member that it was the
board which fook the lead in selecting each of these
crucial people and that it made a reasonable effort to
ensure that each is J from m ment.)

5. Management company contract or contract with the
school leader. It’s mind-bending to discover how many
boards don’t know what their school is paying the
management company that operates it. They should
know--the company works at the board’s pleasure.

6. Board member job description. Your authority does
have limits. You need to know what those are, and make
sure to stay within them.

7. One- or two-page summary of the school’s academic
performance over the past few years. Specifically,
what percentage of students are meeting or exceeding
standards on the state test? And, where does that
percentage place the school relative to all other public
schools in your states?

8. Board minutes from the previous 12 months. Reading
these will quickly bring you up to speed on where the
board has been and where it’s going. (How crucial is it
to read these? I personally read a year’s worth for every
client school, if that tells you anything.)

9. Director and officer liability certificate of insurance. You
can take someone’s word for it that such insurance is up
to date, but I wouldn’t, especially when one piece of
paper will confirm that you’re covered. (Waiting until
you get sued to confirm it is inadvisable.)

10. Most recent audit results. And make sure the audit
evaluated the school’s internal control policy.

11. Board policy manual. If your board doesn’t have one,
introduce a motion to begin creating one.

12. Debt instruments. Building loans, etc. In some states,
board members may be personally liable for these.

13. Code of conduct/ethics. All board members should sign
a statement committing themselves to ethical,
professional conduct when acting as board members.
Outside of meetings, this means no gossiping, violating
confidences, or backstabbing, In meetings, no fist
pounding, voice raising, or name calling,

14. Disclosure of conflicts of interest. All board members
should sign an annual statement disclosing whether they
have any direct or indirect conflicts of interest. For
example, a board member whose spouse works for, or
owns the company that provides lunches to the school,
should disclose the relationship. The board should enter
all signed statements into its minutes.

15. Form 990 (IRS non-profit tax return for 501(c)(3)
schools.) In 2008, because of decades of lax oversight by
not-for-profit boards across the country, the IRS modified
its governance requirements for the first time in 30 years.
If your school has been granted 501(c)(3) status by the
IRS, don’t let it get fined for non-compliance with these
new rules. For more information, go to the IRS website
and be sure to listen to the bonus podcast in this series.

About This Publication & The Author

BoardWiser™ is a publication of Brian L Carpenter PhD & Associates, LLC. It is available on an annual subscription basis
and is intended to strengthen charter school performance by helping boards evaluate and excel at governance while
refraining from entanglement in operations. To subscribe, visit www.BrianL.Carpenter.com. While BoardWiser™ is
intended to provide reliable governance training, it is not intended as legal advice, for which boards should consult a
qualified attorney as well as the specific laws of the state in which their chartered school operates.

Dr. Brian L. Carpenter is widely regarded as one of the foremost authorities on charter school governance. Both of his
books, Charter School Board University and The Seven Outs: Strategic Planning Made Easy for Charter Schools are
used by schools, associations, and universities. For information on engaging Dr. Carpenter to conduct a board
development retreat or to speak at your conference, call (989) 205-4182 or email him at Brian@Brianl.Carpenter.com.

Subscribing schools are hereby granted a limited license to store and reproduce this document and the accompanying
audio podcasts for use within their school.

© 2011 Brian L Carpenter PhD & Associates, LLC. (989) 205-4182 Page 20of 2

www,Brianl.Carpenter.com



